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NOW COMES Leila C. Jenkins ("Jenkins") who hereby respectfully moves for the entry of 

Summary Disposition in the Matter concerning Jenkins. Jenkins asserts that the Division of 

Enforcement of the SEC (DOE) found no wrongdoing on the part of Jenkins, that there are no 

genuine issues of material fact to be decided, and that Jenkins is therefore entitled to a Summary 

Disposition in her favor as a matter of law and SEC rules. 

1) The Administrative Proceeding (AP) lacks any Basis or Foundation: The DOE filed a Complaint 

against Jenkins in March of2009 which alleges that Jenkins had invented a large client due to 

incomplete recordkeeping. However, after extensive investigations, the DOE never found any 

evidence of wrongdoing. In the Court case the DOE admits that their findings were only 

circumstantial. Further the DOE surmised that assets under management (AUM) at Locke Capital 

Management (LCM) were inflated due to the alleged fictional client and that the firm's performance 

track record did not always include discretionary clients. Also the DOE alleged that reports to the 

SEC regarding AUM were not correct in some years and that some documentation had been 

fabricated. 
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However, the documents that were alleged to have been fabricated were produced at the request of a 

DOE examiner in accordance with the SEC recordkeeping rule and could not have been quickly 

created as the data was so extensive. In fact, Jenkins used the client's bank statements in order to 

execute the requested reconciliations with LCM's third party portfolio accounting system. While it 

was discovered in January of 2009 that a number of original bank statements proving the client in 

question had disappeared from LCM's office, Jenkins was in possession of them until August 2008, 

when she copied the requested years as part of the SEC exam information production. The last time 

AUM and performance figures were reported to any clients or other parties was in July of 2008 for 

the second quarter of that year. As such, no reports were ever made to any party about AUM or 

performance when required records were not available. The fact that a very small portion of the 

firm's bank statements for all clients were not available when requested in January of2009 amounts 

to a discrepancy in an exam discrepancy letter. It was only due to massive miscommunications that 

the situation at LCM ever escalated to a civil complaint, let alone one fraught with so many 

problems from the beginning. 

2) Extensive Prosecutorial Misconduct: In the Court case, Judge Smith found that service of the 

summons in the case had been determined to be waived by Magistrate Judge Martin, when it had 

not been, and in fact the Court had been misled by the DOE about service. There are affidavits from 

the two relevant defense attorneys stating that service of the summons and the complaint had never 

occurred, nor had it been waived. Additionally, Jenkins was never sent a copy of Judge Martin's 

order where he first mentions waiver of service so she had no opportunity to question the issue. She 

did, however, raise it in every Court filing and hearing for the Cj;se and the DOE repeatedly stated 

that service had occurred and that proof of that service would be provided. It wasn't until eleven 

months had passed that the DOE fulfilled the production of service documents promise. Once 

received, it became clear that the alleged "service" email(s) (which did not even match each other) 
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had been fabricated. Also, two DOE attorneys filed untruthful affidavits about service. Judges 

Smith and Martin overlooked this evidence in the Court case as they were repeatedly misled by the 

DOE, who kept insisting that service had been completed based on the erroneous information 

handwritten on the summons. Jenkins also filed a Motion to Dismiss in July, 2009, more than 120. 

days after the Complaint issued. That Motion was denied by Judge Martin as it included both 

Defendants, and Jenkins did not have an attorney. However, whether it had been filed or not, denied 

or not, the Court was obligated to dismiss the case under FRCP 4 which requires that service of 

process of the summons must be completed within 120 days or the Court must dismiss the case. 

(attached in Exhibit 1 - Exh B Hunt vers fraud service email feb 17 201 O.pdf) 

As reported in the Jenkins's original answer to the Complaint, the DOE continues to rely on its Bad 

Faith investigation in filing its original complaint and its ongoing pursuit of the case. The affidavit 

of prior Defense Counsel Ken Walsh (attached in Exhibit 2-9 10 11 Exhs Walsh Affidavit ofKJW 

(2241897).pdf) clearly outlines a) the lack of service and b) the timing ofthe delivery of SEC 

requested data. It took Locke's former counsel three months to sort the data in order to rectify the 

privilege violations and documentation which was agreed to be returned to Counsel but never was. 

Walsh records the timing of the delivery of the vast majority of Locke's production of requested 

documentation which was AFTER the March 9, 2009 complaint filing due to the time needed by 

Counsel to organize it, thus demonstrating and proving conclusively that the SEC did NOT take into 

consideration most of the evidence provided by Locke. The DOE not only chose to withhold critical 

information proving the innocence of the Defendants, it never considered most of it before filing the 

complaint. The complaint included three references to data glean~d from Locke computers - items 

#s 16, 22, and 29b- that had been harvested BEFORE March 9, 2009 which was before the agreed 

dates and WITHOUT regard for privilege issues. (attached in Exhibit 3-2 19 Exh 2 Marciano 

affidavit 1611506409.pdf) 
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3) DOE's malicious withholding of requested evidence previously provided by the Defendants: This 

information would have materially assisted in demonstrating the innocence of the Defendant. In 

October of2010, Judge Smith ordered the DOE to provide a copy of all information provided by the 

Defense back to the Defense so that Jenkins could search for missing bank statements. The DOE 

remains in contempt ofthis order as they only provided about 4500 pages of hard copy documents, 

when Jenkins had originally sent over 7000 to them. Jenkins produced the receipt for the copies 

made externally proving 5733 copies (attached in Exhibit 4- IIA pdq copy bill.pdf), as she had 

reproduced the rest personally. Judge Smith overlooked this hard evidence in the former Court case 

because the DOE misled him. The DOE insisted that they had complied with the Court order to 

produce all documents. But they in fact only produced about one third of the previously provided 

evidence from Jenkins and Locke. The DOE Sevilla Declaration- Item 3 -says that the "entire box 

(of Locke provided data) consisted of what appeared to be custodial statements for Locke's clients 

in the 2001 time frame" (even though more than one box was shipped on 8118/08). Yet what was 

shipped back per the Court order includes much more than 2001 custodial data, further indicating 

the cursory and incomplete nature of the DOE bad faith investigation, first referred to as such in the 

original answer to the Complaint. 

The bank statements proving the existence of the confidential client remain missing. The 

reconciliations done at the DOE's request immediately following the June 2008 first routine exam, 

which clearly demonstrate that the bank statements were in the possession of Jenkins when they 

were made, appear not to be credible even though they would n9>t have been possible without the 

bank statements. Instead of the DOE admitting that they asked for these documents, they have 

accused Jenkins of fabricating them. The DOE even asked the Chase Bank ifthey were legitimate 

bank statements, which they were not and had never been represented to be, so of course Chase did 
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not "know" them. The DOE said that they asked Chase to search for these accounts with specific 

account numbers, when Locke had never had the Chase account numbers, since Locke never 

interacted with Chase directly. It is not known where the DOE obtained such account numbers. The 

DOE grossly misrepresented many "facts" during the former court case and even admitted that all 

evidence they had was circumstantial. Legal ethics for government prosecutors are even more 

insistent than those for other prosecutors in their obligation to assist Defendants where they can to 

prove their innocence. The fact that the DOE prosecutors have repeatedly refused to let the 

Defendants review all of the information submitted, in contempt ofthe Court order, is a gross 

violation of US government legal ethics and is evidence of Gross Prosecutorial Misconduct. Also, 

Judge Smith's decision that the Plaintiff can pick and chose what evidence it uses is also in violation 

of these legal ethics. The Plaintiff should not be able to pick and chose through the evidence to 

make sure that none of the evidence demonstrating innocence is used. That is further Gross 

Prosecutorial Misconduct. 

The DOE misrepresents what is on the record for the Jenkins deposition. Jenkins has no firsthand 

knowledge about who custodied the Swiss client's account, and admits that she never spoke with 

anyone at Chase about them. Statements provided had all ofthe appearances ofbeing valid Chase 

statements but as Locke did not direct the brokerage of these accounts, similar to a number of its 

other accounts, it would not have had any reason to interact with the custodial bank. (attached in 

Exhibit 5- Exh 4, 5, 6, and 7 of Docket 67 ofthe Court.pdf, pp 19-29) 

Jenkins also does not know who sent the Chase statements to Loqke, although it must have been 

either Chase or the client directly. However, Jenkins did use some of them for the periods requested 

to make account reconciliation documents at the request of DOE examiner Hagelstein. She referred 

to the "Books and Records Rule" in her request and it specifically calls for: SEC Rules: Section 
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275: Rule 204-2 Books and Records: " ... and all worksheets necessary to demonstrate the calculation 

of the performance or rate of return of all managed accounts shall be deemed to satisfy the 

requirements of this paragraph." 

4) Gross misrepresentation of facts established during investigation and discovery in the former 

case caused Judge Smith to come to erroneous conclusions. For instance, Judge Smith agreed with 

the DOE's repeated very misleading statements that Jenkins "had never visited the Swiss client, had 

never personally met any representative of the Swiss client, and had no phone records due to using 

prepaid phone cards". Jenkins never said nor alleged any of those things and has notes from the 

phone call in question to prove it, which were provided to the Court. Jenkins never would have had 

the Swiss client if she had not met them in the office of another prospect that the two groups shared. 

She was only ever asked if she had met the more recently hired Trader, whom she had not, but she 

had met with the Principals several times over the years. Jenkins never used a prepaid phone card to 

communicate with any client. The SEC complaint accuses Jenkins of inventing the Swiss client in 

2006 when they were the basis of Locke's SEC registration in 1997. (attached in Exhibit 6- liB sec 

tel call notes 123008.pdt) 

What Judge Smith cannot know due to the fact that he is not a DOE or industry employee familiar 

with the specifics of SEC rules is that the only thing Jenkins can be accused of legitimately is not 

having 100% of supporting bank statements for clients when asked on the 9th of January, 2009. 

This amounts to one discrepancy in the result tally of a routine SEC exam. That she obviously had 

them at prior times and could still produce 100% of any requires!,, bank statements (bank statements 

are not mandatory recordkeeping documents for clients when the advisor does not also have 

discretion to execute the trading and brokerage functions) is lost to the sensationalism of the DOE 

accusations. Locke had five other institutional sub-advisory clients, like the Swiss client, and was 
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not required to have bank statements for any of them because it did not also perform the trading and 

brokerage functions for those clients. Locke met all of the requirements of SEC "know your client" 

rules for these six sub-advisory clients and has all of the appropriate and required records. Details 

about the Swiss client and the visit to Zurich in January, 2009 are documented in the Webster 

affidavit in the former Court case (See (Docket 65) and is provided here. (attached in Exhibit 7-

Affidavit DWebster.pdf). The Jenkins notes from the call are attached which validate the Jenkins 

version of the facts about the Swiss client. The DOE continues to misrepresent what Jenkins said 

about the client during the 12/30/09 telephone call. 

The DOE continues to misrepresent the truth found in discovery, while it also ignores critical 

documentation provided by Jenkins, most of which is still withheld. After discovery was completed, 

the DOE had to admit that it could no longer rely on data provided by Caithness (the husband 

whistleblower and US tax fraud criminal), nor the trading data provided by Day and Rosenblum 

(Locke traders and whistleblowers) because the data they provided was found to be dishonest and/or 

fabricated during discovery. The DOE made no attempt to validate information gleaned from these 

people, when they had all the data necessary to do so, but just did not bother. They now go on to say 

that they never relied on it in the first place, yet the trading data issues dominate both of the traders' 

depositions. Jenkins was given very little opportunity to participate and ask questions in these two 

depositions and was terminated altogether from the Rosenblum deposition for 40 minutes while it 

progressed on the record. Nevertheless, Jenkins managed to prove the fabricated trades and 

associated fabricated recordkeeping, using the same unalterable third party data also provided by 

Day to the DOE, although admittedly not reviewed by them. All six of the DOE's points made in 

their Argument, Memo of Law, pps 17 - 18 of their Motion for Summary Judgment were disproven 

during discovery, are contradicted by evidence still withheld and only remain in their case through 

their material misrepresentations of the evidence established during discovery. 
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The DOE also continues to misrepresent the information they received from Microsoft about the 

email that Jenkins set up in order to provide for more communication records with the Swiss client. 

Previously most trade instructions were relayed by phone, as prior to the end of2007, the trading . 

volume was very low. Once the volatility started, Locke was trading more frequently, making it 

more difficult to use phone only. The client had not previously permitted email communications, 

like many European clients were ten years after Locke's US clients, and only agreed to it if Jenkins 

set it up on a dedicated, confidential basis for them. Once it was set up, email was used the vast 

majority ofthe time. 

When the DOE sent a subpoena to Microsoft to inquire about the records of this email, the response 

gave very little information. As Locke's last trading communication was sent on the email around 

December 1, 2008, by the time the DOE requested the information, the email had been deleted 

automatically for lack of use for thirty days. Locke and the client were unaware of Microsoft's 

policy so did not know to take any action to prevent this from happening. Microsoft's response to 

the subpoena explained that the lack of records was due to this fact, yet the DOE never admitted this 

to the Court. They used the sparse information to claim that Locke had not been using the email for 

trade communication, so that must mean the client did not exist, completely ignoring Microsoft's 

reply to their own subpoena. The Microsoft response to this DOE subpoena is attached as Exhibit 8 

- msft response re hotmail enq subadvtrade acct fin.pdf. 

5) Altered Assets under Management (AUM) data provided by ~e DOE caused Judge Smith to 

come to a further negative conclusion. The DOE accuses Jenkins of providing incorrect AUM 

information in the annual amendments filed three months after the fiscal year end. Jenkins provided 

the DOE with the correct AUM for each year of Locke's registration from 1999 to 2008 in a 
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submission during the investigation. The DOE counters this information by providing AUM 

information allegedly from the CRD system that is clearly altered. Jenkins has no information as to 

who altered the data and after Locke's voluntary resignation from SEC registration, was no longer 

able to access that system to try to discover what had happened. As all saved copies for Locke's 

ADV registration were kept on the system, Jenkins only has a paper copy of one year that was tiled 

correctly and is significantly different from what the DOE claims by a factor often. Judge Smith 

comes to erroneous conclusions about what was filed by Jenkins and ignores the hard evidence 

provided by Jenkins. (attached in Exhibit 9 - ADV 2006 for 1231 05.pdt) 

Jenkins provided and the DOE did return a variety of custodial bank statements concerning 

accounts allocated to Locke by a consultant called Vogel Consulting. Separately, the DOE provided 

copies of third party data from their efforts during discovery. One CD with information from Vogel 

is highly erroneous and contradicts the actual bank statements, many of which are now returned. 

Vogel says that accounts were managed by Locke from September, 2000 until December, 2003. The 

truth is, confirmed by the bank statements, that Vogel awarded Locke a single $90 million account 

in February, 1999, one year and a half earlier, when Locke only had about $35 million in AUM in 

total. This fact is very important as one of the main DOE accusations against Locke is that it was 

inflating its AUM with fictional accounts in 2006 because it was so important to have a large base 

under management in order to attract new business. This was never true for Locke as demonstrated 

by the bank statements, which the DOE completely ignored. Locke never had any reason to inflate 

assets as it never had a proactive sales effort, and did not have any problems attracting new clients 

with very little effort. The last Vogel account was resigned by Locke in October, 2003, not 

December, 2003, which Vogel also erroneously reports. All of this incorrect information provided 

in response to a DOE subpoena is further evidence that the DOE does not verify what it receives 

from third parties, yet continues to allege without any real facts or evidence that Locke was 
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dishonest about its AUM. Locke never had any reason to incorrectly report AUM and certainly 

never did so which is very clear in the correct data provided by Locke, not the obviously altered 

data put forward by the DOE. (The DOE altered data is provided in the Court case exhibits in the 

5/24110 filing NS6, NS7, NS8, NS9, NSlO, and NSll which are believed to be, without access to 

this data, exhibits attached to the Declaration of Naomi Sevilla.) Locke unknowingly lost access to 

the CRD system where its electronic files were stored when it voluntarily resigned from SEC 

registration in March, 2009 but one ofthe correctly filed ADVs was found in paper copy. (attached 

in Exhibit 9 - ADV 2006 for 1231 05.pdf). It correctly reports AUM for 2005 at ten times what the 

DOE altered number is. The DOE materially misrepresents the truth about Locke's AUM and is 

dishonest when it reports to the Court that Locke never provided its actual AUM. Locke only ever 

reported its correct AUM and retains the documentation provided to the DOE during the 

investigation in 2009. 

6) Dishonest and fraudulent evidence created by two former employees of Locke and provided to 

the DOE during its investigation of Locke: It was found during DOE discovery efforts that the 

information provided by these two whistleblowers was fabricated by the two traders and then 

claimed to cast suspicion on the validity of the Swiss client by compromising only that one client's 

performance. Fortunately only a few of these fabricated trading instructions were communicated to 

the client and they were ignored because the instructions were to sell equities that the client did not 

own. As a result, during the disastrous fourth quarter of 2008, this client retained the 1 00% cash 

position directed by Jenkins as of September 29,2008. The erroneous instructions were sent in early 

October and as they caused the discretionary mandate held by L9cke to be invalidated, Locke had to 

remove the performance of this client from its discretionary firmwide performance statistics as of 

the end of September, 2008. The client resigned the contract with Locke in early January 2009 so 

that last time their performance could be claimed to be discretionary was as of the September, 2008 
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date. One of these culprits did manage to get an unapproved trade executed in Locke's hedge fund 

which was significantly outside of Locke's and the client's risk parameters. Fortunately the volatility 

of the market permitted Jenkins to trade out of this very risky position at a substantial profit for the 

client, even though it had been very negative for a few days. 

The DOE knows this fraud was found during discovery yet never took any action against the two 

employees. All they did was state that they would no longer use the data to prosecute Jenkins. The 

DOE completely ignores the mitigating actions taken by Jenkins on behalf of both compromised 

clients, further proving the validity of the Swiss accounts. The traders were fired as soon as Locke's 

risk management system caught the problems, yet even Judge Smith takes no notice of the 

relevance of such important evidence. 

7) All departments ofthe SEC are fully aware of the many recordkeeping requirements imposed on 

Investment Advisors and the only ever routine exam of Locke undertaken in 2008 did not reveal 

any deficiencies in this area. Locke used some of the best and most reliable third party systems 

available in the marketplace which allowed it to maintain such a high degree of compliance with 

SEC rules. However, Judge Smith writes that the DOE does not have to consider all of the data 

provided to it and can select that which they wish to look at or not as they please. As such, much of 

this required recordkeeping which proves the validity of all of the clients was not considered as the 

DOE said the data might be unreliable because Jenkins may have had something to do with entering 

some of it. Naturally Locke employees are the source of data that is kept appropriately and in a 

small firm, the principal may occasionally input some of it. As it):appens in the case of Locke, 

Jenkins only ever entered some dividend data very occasionally over the years. Between 2006, 

when the DOE says the invention of the Swiss client started, and 2009, Jenkins entered dividend 

data once during the summer of 2008. Locke was almost finished an external audit of its 
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performance data by the end of 2008 and no problems were found with the data in multiple systems. 

The audit did not finish because of the DOE allegations. Even though the DOE refused to review 

this data offered by Jenkins, it turns out that the traders had provided it all to them in January of 

2009. 

The DOE's position is that much of Locke's data is umeliable because Jenkins might have input 

some of it. However, the extensive trading notes provided by Diane Hudson and other data returned 

by the DOE due to the Court order confirm that she was handling all of the trading and accounting 

system data entry for all accounts from 2000- 2003 and 2006- 2007 inclusive. The DOE knew this 

all along, yet continued with their erroneous allegations. Further data that remains withheld include 

John Day's trading files, in addition to facts established during his deposition, prove that he was 

handling all of the trading and trading communications after Hudson's departure through until 

December, 2008, while another Locke employee was doing all of the other data entry, Bathia and 

then Rosenblum. The DOE grossly and materially misrepresents the facts found about the integrity 

of Locke's properly kept systems information, and goes to further prove the bad faith and complete 

lack of substance ofthe DOE investigation. Exhibits 4, 5, 6, and 7 of Docket 67 ofthe Court case 

are relevant, in addition to the extensive evidence provided by Locke, only some of which was 

returned per the Court order. (attached in Exhibit 5- Exh 4, 5, 6, and 7 of Docket 67 of the 

Court. pdf) 

The DOE position is also that only Jenkins was involved with the trading for the Swiss client, which 

is clearly contradicted by the some of the critical evidence still wthheld of the John Day trading 

files provided to the DOE by CD on 2/3/2009. This information confirms that Day was producing 

all of the Swiss client trade instructions and producing the trade communication documents. (See 

Docket 67- 4 of the Day Deposition, pps 72- 73.) Further, Jenkins did not learn until the end of 
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2010 that Day had produced all of the Locke accounting system files in discovery in January, 2009. 

The DOE says that they would not review it due to its "unreliability", when in fact their premise 

was always false, and the data proves that neither Jenkins nor Locke are guilty of any wrongdoing. 

While Jenkins entered a small amount of data in 1999 prior to Hudson and Lafay working for the 

firm, they validated all of the entries made by Jenkins by early 2000. Lafay joined several months 

before Hudson and her first job was to reconcile all of the accounts from the Swiss client and Vogel 

Consulting to the bank statements. (See Docket 67- 5 of the Hudson Deposition, all six pages.) 

While Rosenblum tried to suggest that Jenkins made entries into the files during 2008, he eventually 

had to admit that it was not possible. He routinely "locked" all of the client files after reconciling 

them to bank statements so that no other person could make changes. Locke had to hire a consultant 

to teach the new trader, Doyle, how to unlock the files after he left in order to rectify the false trades 

he had entered into the system, the reason his employment was terminated. (See Docket 67 - 7 of 

Rosenblum Deposition, pps 257- 261.) The DOE materially misrepresents the truth found in the 

evidence provided and the discovery process about Locke's trading procedures and accounting 

systems data entry for all accounts. 

8) The DOE misrepresented a number of other facts about Locke. They suggested that Locke 

presented its performance figures inappropriately as being calculated in a GIPS compliant way. 

Locke never suggested that it had completed a GIPS compliant audit- that was almost done- but it 

was truthful to claim GIPS Level 1 in that the third party accounting system also relied on by the 

auditor, did all of the performance calculations in compliance with GIPS. The DOE said that 

Locke's US equity performance should only be presented versus me S&P total return index instead 

of the version that was without income. This was not correct as Locke's US track record did not 

include income. Once the DOE insisted that it be shown against the total return index, Locke added 

income to its track record so that the performance statistics would be comparable. The DOE also 
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said that Locke often misrepresented its employees. Locke had always worked with a number of 

part time employees and made this fact known to clients and potential clients. There was never any 

misrepresentation about any of the employees. Locke submitted multiple organization charts 

showing who the employees were so there was never any question about any misrepresentations. · 

9) How the Federal District Court was Misled: The Court was misled on a number of issues, not the 

least ofwhich was the lack of service ofthe Summons. The Summons had a handwritten note on it 

that said that it had been served by email, and appeared to have been served as the note suggested. 

The handwriting is believed to be from DOE Attorney Scott Pomfret who had led the investigation 

against the Defendants. Attorney Pomfret told one of the Locke employees during the investigation 

that the Swiss client's contract and letter of resignation went a long way in proving the existence of 

that client. It was never explained as to why he had been removed from the case shortly after the 

lack of service was revealed in the original answer to the case, filed inside of the 120 day period 

that the Plaintiff is allowed to serve the Summons. All that was required for proper service to be 

completed was to do so before July 7, 2009. Instead of curing the service fault, someone at the DOE 

decided to fabricate not one, but two service emails, which did not even match each other. While 

the DOE promised the Court and the Defendants a number of times to provide the proof of service, 

these fabricated emails were not produced until February of2010. Prior to this time, the Court relied 

on the Summons with the incorrect note on it, understandably. Judge Martin relied on it when he 

dismissed the Defendant's Motion to Dismiss filed in mid July 2009, when the Court was obligated 

under FRCP 4 to dismiss the case, and later wrote in an opinion that service had been waived, when 

it never had. The affidavits from the two defense attorneys verif)f?all of the relevant points about 

service. Later in the case, Judge Smith relied on Judge Martin's view ofthe situation. Both Judges 

are very bright, fair and able in their respective roles as Judges, and had the Summons been correct, 

their decisions would have been correct. The dishonest affidavits claiming proper service filed by 
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DOE Attorneys Pomfret and Sevilla are attached in Exhibit 1- Exh B Hunt vers fraud service email 

feb 17 2010.pdf. 

There were a number of other flaws in the DOE's complaint. They rely on one failed telephone call 

to allege that Locke's Swiss client never existed. They only looked for records of them in Swiss 

corporate databases and the Swiss financial firm registration agency. The apparently corporate name 

on the client contract could have been registered in any number of countries. Defendants did not 

have the resources to search the world for the company registration which may not ever have been 

required in any event. Defendants' relied on the SEC "Know Your Client" Rules as they were 

applied in the 1990s. 

The client gave every impression ofbeing a company. Their office building directory listed about 

six entities for their space, consistent with most Swiss based operations. Importantly, Locke had a 

number of European clients that, when the final contract was executed, the client name used had not 

previously come up before in the information exchanged. One ofthe Locke clients was run by a 

family office in Monaco, on behalf of an ultra high net worth Italian family, whose businesses were 

registered in Luxembourg, with assets custodied in Switzerland, while the entity on Locke's contract 

was a British Virgin Island trust. Further, the DOE said that they could not trace the remaining 

principal of this client. It turns out that there was a typing mistake in that person's name in the 

resignation letter. The DOE was looking for a "P. Hoffman" when the family name was "Hofmann". 

Locke had always believed the client to be the Swiss version of rlamily office. As such, it would 

not have had to be a Swiss corporation or necessarily registered with any Swiss financial authority. 

If any registration was necessary, one of their other entities could have been the registered vehicle. 

In any event, any registration requirements, or lack thereof, would never have been any 
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responsibility of Jenkins or Locke. There was never any reason for any client of Locke's to be a 

corporation formed in Switzerland or registered with any financial authority there. Locke's only 

responsibilities were to be properly registered itself in appropriate venues, such as its SEC 

registration, which was based on this Swiss client's subadvisory business in 1997. 

As part of the package provided to Jenkins in establishing this potential client's credibility was the 

research publications from Bank Hofmann. It was made clear that this Hofmann family was related 

to the large Hofmann banking family, quite a usual occurrence with the many family run banks in 

Switzerland. Some ofthis research was included with the Court case and is attached. Jenkins also 

knew Bank Clariden and its CEO Alex Hofmann and its CIO Beat Whitman. Subsequently, Bank 

Clariden acquired Bank Hofmann, then merged with Bank Leu, and later the group was acquired by 

one of the very large Swiss banks, I think Credit Suisse. The Bank Clariden website shows exactly 

the same set up in "private label" fund management products using sub-advisors as how the 

relationship operated with Locke. (attached in Exhibit 10- bk clar leu website info.pdf) The Bank 

Hofmann research is unavailable until Jenkins has access to her computer again and can provide it 

to the ALJ and the DOE at that time. It was filed with one of the Court filings in 2010. The 

preponderance of evidence provided to the Court and the DOE should have been more than enough 

to establish this client's "bona fides", all of which had to be handled in a manner which preserved 

the famous Swiss concept of confidentiality. 

Some of the evidence provided to the DOE and the Court is attached to this filing. The rest of it 

stretched from the extensive and significant Chase Bank statement reconciliations which could not 

have been done without the actual bank statements, through to voluminous data housed in the 

various independent third party systems used by Locke. As reviewed here, Jenkins had very little to 

do with any of the data entry or management, and all input was always verified by another Locke 
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employee and tied back to bank statements for a second independent verification. It has been 

explained several times that the Swiss client paid by using its soft commission dollars directed to 

the various broker dealer networks that Jenkins was at11liated with from 1995 through to 2009. In 

December, 2008, Jenkins had just arranged another such network which was never able to be used· 

because the DOE started the investigation which caused all of Locke's clients to resign. 

A very high degree of confidentiality was called for specifically in the Locke contract. Today Swiss 

authorities and financially oriented businesses have had to bend their mles to provide more 

transparency to US demands, but that process had only begun by 2008 so it was consistent behavior 

for Locke's Swiss client to resign in January 2009 with the looming threat of a DOE investigation, 

rather than be part of it. 

CONCLUSION 

The Court case which emanated from the March, 2009 complaint never had any basis. The DOE 

never researched who the original whistleblowers were so that they did not learn until well into 

discovery that the initial information which went as far back as 2006 was from the former husband 

of Jenkins and his criminal attorney, neither of whom had any knowledge of Locke or Jenkins's 

professional career. The former husband, The Earl of Caithness, it turns out was the target of a six 

month long inquiry into the death of his first wife as the facts of her death were so suspicious based 

on the coroner's report and that of another third party. Besides providing false information to the 

DOE in 2006 and 2008, after sending a letter to Jenkins stating that he was going to get her banned 

from the securities business, he filed false tax returns in her name"'with the IRS, as the IRS claimed 

that had independent proof of this. His "legal consultant" has served two jail sentences for fraud and 

claims on his website to be a member ofthe New York Bar, which is not true. The husband 

admitted in divorce court to hiring agents to pose as investors for the Locke Hedge Fund, causing 
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significant expense when the fund did not launch for another seven months after the imposters 

disappeared. There were a number of "unauthorized entries" at the Locke Rhode Island office 

between 2006-2010 which could only have happened ifthe perpetrators had a key and the alarm 

system code. A number of valuable personal items were stolen, but more importantly critical 

documents, both paper and electronic, went missing and some were even found added to Locke's 

networked systems. 

The DOE did not produce any documentation proving wrongdoing on the part of Jenkins and has no 

substantial evidence, causing it to admit that its evidence was only circumstantial. This 

circumstantial evidence emanates from many material misrepresentations on the part of the DOE. A 

Case from the US Court of Appeals, 8th Circuit, Calhoun v Brooks Fiber Properties, Inc., 2/12/2001 

is relevant and a summary of it is found in the Court case, Supplemental Memo Supporting 

Defendant's Motion for Summary Judgment, filed 11/30110 and attached as Exhibit 11 - Exh III 

case summ judg okay no substantial evidence. pdf. 

Lack of compliance with the FRCP 4 by the DOE should have caused the Court case to be 

dismissed after 120 days from the filing of the Complaint. Had Judge Martin not been relying on 

untruthful information from the DOE about service of the summons, he would have been bound by 

FRCP 4 to dismiss the case. A Case from the US Court of Appeals, 1Oth Circuit, Davis v Liese, 

1116/2009 refers and a summary is attached as Exhibit 12- Exh IV case defend answer noted 

improper service.pdf of the Supplemental Memo Supporting Defendant's Motion for Summary 

Judgment, filed 11130110. 

Finally, had the critical evidence been returned to Jenkins per the Court order to do so, there would 

have been no doubt whatsoever about the validity of the Locke evidence in proving that allegations 
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were not able to be substantiated. Even as far back as the end of2009, when Jenkins went to the 

DOE's Boston office to review the data Locke had provided, it was nowhere to be found. DOE 

Attorney Huntington said that he didn't even know where it was, and proceeded to produce third 

party data for her review. If it was lost as far back as 2009, it's no wonder they did not comply with 

the Court's order to provide it back to Locke, attached as Exhibit 13 - Exh 1 wh evidence.pdf. 

There was never any need to file a complaint in the first place, had the DOE just reviewed the 

evidence properly and permitted the facts found in discovery to be used for the Judge's 

consideration. 

The Affirmative Defenses first raised in the original answer to the Court case still apply: 

57. The Complaint, in whole or in part, fails to state a claim upon which relief can be 

granted. 

58. The Complaint is barred in that the SEC breached and invaded the attorney/client 

privilege. 

59. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that the alleged actions and damages 

of which Plaintiff complains were proximately caused by third parties. 

60. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that the SEC did not conduct its 

investigation in good faith but did so in bad faith, and so cannot prove all elements of each alleged 

cause of action without reliance on its bad faith investigation. 

61. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that the SEC took actions which 

obstructed justice, precluding Locke from being able to remedy recordkeeping deficiencies, causing 

the filing of this action. 

62. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that all relevant laws were fully 

complied with and Locke was always in good faith compliance with all relevant laws. 
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63. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that Locke has performed better than 

market indices and investors were not misled nor lost any funds by embezzlement or similar 

conduct. 

64. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that the SEC has not shown and 

cannot prove the claims or the necessity for injunctive or equitable relief. 

65. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that the SEC has not shown and 

cannot prove the claims or the necessity for restitution or penalty. 

66. The Complaint is barred, in whole or in part, in that the Complaint was brought 

prematurely before the reasonable completion of any investigation of Locke in a manner that could 

have led to a non-public administrative resolution, but rather the SEC has sought only to destroy 

Locke's ability to engage in business by filing this public litigation. 

67. The Complaint fails for lack of process or insufficient service of process. 

Jenkins respectfully requests that the SEC Administrative Hearing be disposed of with no 

wrongdoing found based on the preponderance of evidence provided throughout the Court case 

which demonstrates the innocence of Jenkins and Locke. 

Respectively submitted, 

by Power of Attorney 
Kathleen J. Myer (aka Kathleen J. Ennen) 
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BOSTON 

REGIONAL OFFICE 

UNITED STATES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
33 ARCH STREET 

23RD FLOOR 
BOSTON, MA 02110·1424 

February 16, 2010 

BY EMAIL (ljenkins@lockecapital.com) 
and REGULAR MAIL 

Ms. Leila C. Jenkins 
25 Walnut Street 
Newport, RI 02840 

RECEIVED 
·DEC 0 9 2011 

OFFICE OF Tti{SECRErA@ 

Re: SEC v. Locke Capital Management eta/. (D.R.I. Case No. 1 :09-cv-1 00-S) 

Dear Ms. Jenkins: 

In accordance with the direction from Magistrate Judge Martin at the hearing on 
February 12, I am enclosing copies of the following items: 

1. March 17-18, 2009 email exchange between Scott Pomfret, Esq. of the 
Commission staff and Edmund Searby, Esq. of McDonald Hopkins LLC in which 
a,ttomey Searby agreed to accept service of the Complaint on behalf of yourself 
and Locke Capital Management, Inc.; and 

2. March 18, 2009 email from Scott Pomfret to Edmund Searby with three 
attachments (the Complaint and one Summons for each defendant). 

As you will see, and as the Commission has represented to the Court on several 
occasions, attorney Searby accepted service of the Complaint by email on March 18,2009. 

Also, I would like to reiterate what I put on the record at the hearing: If you inform the 
Commission in writing that you intend to invoke your Fifth Amendment right against self­
incrimination in response to all substantive questions at your deposition, then the Commission 
will dispense with the formality of the deposition itself. However, the Commission will also 
reserve the right to file, at the appropriate time, a motion to precllJ.<le you from testifying at trial, 
as well as motion that the trier of fact draw an adverse inference against you. 

Exhibit 1 - Exh B Hunt vers fraud service email feb 17 201 O.pdf p 1 



Ms. Leila C. Jenkins 
February 16,2010 
Page Two: 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

~~eli* 
Frank C. Huntington 
Senior Trial Counsel 
( 617} 573-8960 direct 
(617} 573-4590 fax 

Exhibit 1 - Exh 8 Hunt vers fraud service email feb 17 201 O.pdf p 2 



Page 1 of 1 

Parker, Laura 

From: Pomfret, Scott 

Sent: Wednesday, March 18,200910:10 AM 

To: 'Searby, Edmund' 

Cc: 'Jackowski, Mark'; Huntington, Frank; Pomfret, Scott 

Subject: RE: Service 

Ned: 

I appreciate your clients' willingness to authorize you to accept service provided that we agree service of the Complaint and 
Summons will be deemed effective April 8, 2009. The staff agrees to this condition. 

Accordingly and in furtherance of this agreement, by separate email, I will forward the Complaint and summons to you shortly. 

Scott 

From: Searby, Edmund [mailto:esearby@mcdonaldhopkins.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 11:01 AM 
To: Pomfret, Scott 
Cc: Jackowski, Mark 
Subject: Service 

Scott, following up on our telephone call, Locke Capital Management and Miss. Jenkins will authorize us to accept service of the 
Complaint on their behalf provided that we agree that service of the Complaint will be deemed effective as of April 8, 2009. 
Please let us know whether this is acceptable. Best, Ned 

Edmund W. Searby 

McDonald Hopkins LLC i 600 Superior Avenue; E.! Suite 2100! Cleveland, OH 44114-2653 
direct 216.348.57691 esearbv@mcdonaldhopkins.coml 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax advice contained 
in this communication {including any attachments), was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer 
for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction matter addressed herein. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE 
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, 
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND At'fY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY 
PRINTOUT THEREOF. 
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Parker, laura 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Pomfret. Scott 
Wednesday, March 18, 2009 10:12 AM 
'Searby, Edmund'; Pomfret, Scott 
Huntington, Frank 
FW: Emailing: Summons- jenkins, Locke Complaint as filed, Summons- Locke Capital 

Summons- jenkins.pdf; Locke Complaint as filed.pdf; Summons- Locke Capital.pdf 

Summons - Locke Complaint as Summons - Locke 
jenkins.pdf (51 KB) fi!ed.pdf (... Capital.pdf (5 ••• 

e : 

In connection with our agreement regarding service, please find the Complaint and summonses for 
your clients attached. 

Scott 

1 

Exhibit 1- Exh B Hunt vers fraud service email feb 17 2010.pdf p 4 



Leila Jenkins 

From: 
Sent: 

Huntington, Frank [HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Monday, February 22,2010 9:00AM 

To: Leila Jenkins 
Subject: RE: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16,2010 

Dear Ms. Jenkins - I do not understand what you mean by forwarding the "original" email to you. What I sent you is the 
actual email just as it is stored in our correspondence file for the case. There is no "original" version that is different from 
what I sent you. Sincerely, Frank Huntington 

From: Leila Jenkins [mailto:ljenkins@lockecapital.com] 
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2010 9:49 PM 
To: Parker, Laura; Huntington, Frank 
Subject: RE: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16, 2010 

Dear Ms. Parker and Mr. Huntington, 

Thank you for the data provided. As the email you provide a copy of representing the actual service of documents dated 
March 18, 2009 1012 am was never received by former counsel Mr. Searby, would you please forward the original email 
to me by email as soon as possible? 

Many thanks, Leila Jenkins 

From: Parker, Laura [mailto:ParkerL@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:38 AM 
To: Leila Jenkins 
Cc: Huntington, Frank 
Subject: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16, 2010 

«02.16.1 0 Ltr Huntington to Leila Jenkins (Enc).pdf» 

1 
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Leila Jenkins 

From: Leila Jenkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 23, 2010 5:18PM 
'Huntington, Frank' 

Subject: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16, 2010 

Here is a forward of the original that I just sent to you, regards, Leila 

From: Leila Jenkins 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 5:16 PM 
To: 'Huntington, Frank' 
Subject: RE: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16, 2010 

I mean the original email as sent from Mr. Pomfret. You sent me a print out of a copy of the email. Since the original 
never arrived with Ned Searby, and it seems like the failure message did not get back to Mr. Pomfret, but the original 
will be in Mr. Pomfret's sent files. That's all. 

I'll send you this one now. And then I will follow it by forwarding the original to you in a second email. I hope I'm not 
being confusing. 

Regards, Leila 

From: Huntington, Frank [mailto:HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 1:00AM 
To: Leila Jenkins 
Subject: RE: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16, 2010 

Dear Ms. Jenkins- I do not understand what you mean by forwarding the "original" email to you. What I sent you is the 
actual email just as it is stored in our correspondence file for the case. There is no "original" version that is different from 
what I sent you. Sincerely, Frank Huntington 

From: Leila Jenkins [mailto:ljenkins@lockecapital.com] 
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2010 9:49 PM 
To: Parker, Laura; Huntington, Frank 
Subject: RE: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16, 2010 

Dear Ms. Parker and Mr. Huntington, 

Thank you for the data provided. As the email you provide a copy of representing the actual service of documents dated 
March 18, 2009 1012 am was never received by former counsel Mr. Searby, would you please forward the original email 
to me by email as soon as possible? 

Many thanks, Leila Jenkins 

From: Parker, Laura [mailto:ParkerL@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 12:38 AM 
To: Leila Jenkins 
Cc: Huntington, Frank 
Subject: Ltr to Leila Jenkins dtd Feb 16, 2010 

1 
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Leila Jenkins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sevilla, Naomi [SevillaN@SEC.gov] 
Wednesday, February 24, 2010 11:50 AM 
Leila Jenkins 

Cc: Huntington, Frank 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Emailing: Summons - jenkins, Locke Complaint as filed, Summons - Locke Capital . 
Summons- jenkins. pdf; Locke Complaint as filed.pdf; Summons- Locke Capital. pdf 

<<Summons - jenkins.pdf>> Na <<Locke Complaint as filed.pdf>> om <<Summons - Locke 
Capital.pdf>> i J. Sevilla Senior Counsel U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission Boston 
Regional Office 
33 Arch Street, 23rd Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts 02110-1424 
T: {617) 573-8826 
F: {617) 573-4590 
E: sevillan@sec.gov 

-----Original Message----­
From: Pomfret, Scott 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 10:12 AM 
To: 'Searby, Edmund'; Pomfret, Scott 
Cc: Huntington, Frank 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Summons - jenkins, Locke Complaint as filed, Summons - Locke Capital 

Ned: 

In connection with our agreement regarding service, please find the Complaint and summonses 
for your clients attached. 

Scott 

1 
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Leila Jenkins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sevilla, Naomi [SevillaN@SEC.gov] 
Wednesday, February 24, 2010 5:47PM 
Leila Jenkins 

Cc: Huntington, Frank 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Summons - jenkins, Locke Complaint as filed, Summons - Locke Capital 

Ms. Jenkins: 

I forwarded the emails to you because it was my understanding that you had asked for them. 

The SEC's position on service is that both you and Locke were served with the complaint and summonses through your 
counsel back on March 18, 2009, after your counsel agreed to accept service. 

Naomi J. Sevilla 
Senior Counsel 
U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission 
Boston Regional Office 
33 Arch Street, 23rd Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts 0211 0-1424 
T: (617) 573-8826 
F: (617) 573-4590 
E: sevillan@sec.gov 

-----Original Message-----
From: Leila Jenkins [mailto:ljenkins@lockecapital.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 5:39 PM 
To: Sevilla, Naomi 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Summons - jenkins, Locke Complaint as filed, Su~uons - Locke 
Capital 

Ms. Sevilla thank you for forwarding the emails. 

I am confused about one issue - are you trying to serve me now? 

If so, please note that I will not accept your email as good service at this time, and 
want to make sure my rejection of email service to me is recorded properly. 

Regards, Leila Jenkins 

-----Original Message-----
From: Sevilla, Naomi [mailto:SevillaN@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:50 AM 
To: Leila Jenkins 
Cc: Huntington, Frank 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Summons - jenkins, Locke Complaint as filed, Summons - Locke 
Capital 

<<Summons - jenkins.pdf>> Na <<Locke Complaint as filed.p~f>> om <<Summons - Locke 
Capital.pdf>> i J. Sevilla Senior Counsel U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission Boston 
Regional Office 
33 Arch Street, 23rd Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts 02110-1424 
T: (617) 573-8826 
F: (617) 573-4590 
E: sevillan@sec.gov 

1 
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-----Original Message----­
From: Pomfret, Scott 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 10:12 AM 
To: 'Searby, Edmund'; Pomfret, Scott 
Cc: Huntington, Frank 
Subject: FW: Emailing: Summons - jenkins, Locke Complaint as filed, Summons - Locke 
Capital 

Ned: 

In connection with our agreement regarding service, please find the Complaint and 
summonses for your clients attached. 

Scott 

2 
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Leila Jenkins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Leila, 

Walsh, Kenneth J. [kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com] 
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 5:10PM 
Leila Jenkins 
Searby, Edmund 
SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. & Leila Jenkins 
Service e-Mail {3-17-09) (1857166).PDF 

Thank you for our conversation on this past Friday. This confirms your withdrawal of the Subpoena. 

In addition, I attach a copy of Ned's email of March 17, 2009 to Scott Pomfret of the SEC your authority in behalf of 
both Locke and yourself personally to have Ned accept service of the Complaint provided that the date of service be 
deemed to be April 8, 2009, if acceptable to the SEC. I see no responsive email from Mr. Pomfret agreeing the proposed 
date was acceptable to the SEC. 

The Complaint was filed March 9, 2009. After search, to my knowledge, we have no communication by letter, 
telefax, or email on or after March 9, 2009 from Scott Pomfret, Frank C. Huntington, or anyone from the SEC listed on the 
Complaint delivering a Summons or the Complaint that was sent or delivered to Ned or to me. 

We have in the file a totally clean copy of the Complaint without any stamps or evidence of filing. 

We also have a copy of the 22 page Complaint with the stamp " CV 09 100 " on page 1 and the copy of the 2 page 
signed Case Designation Sheet "March 9, 2009 s/ Frank C. Huntington" as appears to be from the pleadings filed March 
9, 2009 available on the US District Court's website. 

We also have a copy of SEC Litigation Release 20936 dated March 9, 2009 and the 22 page stamped Complaint 
which is cross-referenced with the Litigation Release with the multiple stamps as appears on the SEC website at 
www.sec.gov. 

We do not have a Summons or a time-stamped Complaint from the SEC or counsel for the SEC 

We did not receive the Returns of Summons filed at Docket Entries #2 & #3 on the Court's website. 

I trust that this provides you the information requested. Thank you, Ken Walsh 

«Service e-Mail (3-17-09) (1857166).PDF» 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
Direct: 216.348.57361 Fax: 216.348.5474 
kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 

600 Superior Avenue, East, Suite 2100, Cleveland, Ohio 4411_4-2653 
Chicago I Cleveland I Columbus 1 Detroit 1 West Palm Beach .~ 
www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

1 
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax advice 
contained in this communication (including any attachments), was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, 
by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction matter addressed herein. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED FOR THE USE 
OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS 
TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS 
E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

2 
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Searby, Edmund 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Searby, Edmund 

Tuesday, March 17, 2009 11 :01 AM 

'Pomfret, Scott' 

Jackowski, Mark 

Service 

Attachments: Searby, Edmund.vcf 

Page 1 of 1 

Scott, following up on our telephone call, Locke Capital Management and Miss. Jenkins will authorize us to accept 
service of the Complaint on their behalf provided that we agree that service of the Complaint will be deemed 
effective as of April 8, 2009. Please let us know whether this is acceptable. Best, Ned 

Edmund W. Searby 
McDonald Hopkins LLC i 600 Superior Avenue, E. I Suite 2100 I Cleveland, OH 44114-2653 
direct 216.348.5769! esearby@mcdonaldhopkins.com! 
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Case 1 :09-cv-001 00-S-DLM Document 8-2 Filed 05/14/2009 Page 1 of 4 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND 

) 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ) 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. and 
LEILA C. JENKINS, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 1:09-CV-100-S-DLM 

JUDGE WILLIAM E. SMITH 

______________________________ ) 

DECLARATION OF SCOTT POMFRET, ESQ. 
IN OPPOSITION TO 

DEFENDANTS' MOTION CONCERNING PREMATURE DISCOVERY 

Scott Pomfret, Esq. hereby declares, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1746, that the following is 

true and correct: 

1. I am an attorney and a member in good standing of the bar of the Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts. I am a Branch Chief in the Boston Regional Office of plaintiff Securities and 

Exchange Commission ("the Commission''). I was the principal supervisor for the investigation . 
by the Commission staff which preceded the filing of this enforcement action, and I have 

remained actively involved in supervising the staff who are handling the litigation. I make this 

declaration based upon my personal knowledge and in opposition to the defendants' motion 

concerning premature discovery. 

2. The defendants assert that the Commission "has issued at least one third party 

discovery subpoena" after the Complaint was filed. That is not true. The Commission.h~ not 
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Case 1 :09-cv-001 00-S-DLM Document 8-2 Filed 05/14/2009 Page 2 of 4 

issued any subpoenas after the Complaint was filed. Indeed, the Commission has returned all 

documents which it received from third parties after the Complaint was filed in response to 

investigative subpoenas that had been issued before the Complaint was filed. Commission staff 

neither reviewed nor made copies of the documents and, in most cases, returned them within 

twenty-four hours of receipt. 

3. Attorney Edmund W. Searby, Esq., of the firm of McDonald Hopkins LLC in 

Cleveland represented Leila C. Jenkins and Locke Capital Management, Inc. ("LCM") during the 

final months of the Commission's investigation. On March 4, 2009, I read the Complaint in this 

case to attorney Searby over the phone and specifically informed him that the case would be filed 

in Rhode Island. On March 5, I asked attorney Searby whether he was authorized by Jenkins and 

LCM to accept service on their behalf. Later that day, a member of attorney Searby' s firm 

informed me by email that Jenkins and LCM had not authorized them to accept service. After 

the Complaint was filed on March 9, I again asked attorney Searby whether he would accept 

service of the Complaint on behalf of both defendants. Later that day, he responded in writing 

that he was still not authorized to accept service on behalf of Jenkins and LCM. On March 17, 

however, after I had made another inquiry, attorney Searby sent me an email stating that "Locke 

Capital Management and Miss. [sic] Jenkins will authorize us to accept service of the Complaint 

on their behalf provided that we agree that service of the Complaint will be deemed effective as 

of April S, 2009." On March 18, I sent a reply email agreeing to the condition. [A printed copy 

of attorney Searby' s March 17 email with my March 18 reply is attached hereto as Exhibit A.] 

Later on March 18, I served the Complaint and Summons on attorp.ey Searby by email. At no 
~ 

time during my communications with attorney Searby or any member of his firm did I ever ask if 

2 
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Case 1 :09-cv-001 00-S-DLM Document 8-2 Filed 05/14/2009 Page 3 of 4 

Jenkins and/or LCM would waive service of process under Rule 4{d) of the Federal Rules of 

Civil Procedure. Neither the concept of waiver of service nor Rule 4{ d) itself was ever 

mentioned in any communication with attorney Searby or anyone at his firm until late April 

2009, when a member of Searby' s firm took the position- contrary to attorney Searby' s 

March 17 email quoted above- that the defendants had not accepted service of the Complaint. 

Executed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 14th day of May, 2009 at Boston, 
Massachusetts. 

~~r~) 
Scott Pomfret, Esq. \....-/ 

3 
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Pomfret, Scott 

From: Pomfret, Scott 

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 200910:10 AM 

To: 'Searby, Edmund' 

Cc: 'Jackowski, Mark'; Huntington, Frank; Pomfret, Scott 

Subject: RE: Service 

Ned: 

I appreciate your clients' willingness to authorize you to accept service provided that we agree service of the 
Complaint and Summons will be deemed effective April 8, 2009. The staff agrees to this condition. 

Accordingly and in furtherance of this agreement. by separate email, I will forward the Complaint and summons to 
you shortly. 

Scott 

From: Searby, Edmund [maflto:esearby@mcdonaldhopkins.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 11:01 AM 
To: Pomfret, Scott 
Cc: Jackowski, Mark 
SUbject: Service 

Scott, following up on our-telephone call, Locke Capital Management and Miss. Jenkins will authorize us to accept 
service of the Complaint on their behalf provided that we agree that service of the Complaint will be deemed 
effective as of April 8, 2009. ·Please let us know whether this is acceptable. Best, Ned 

Edmund W. Searby 
McDonald Hopkins LLC 1600 Superior A venue, E. I Suite 2100 1 Cleveland, OH 44114-2653 
direct 216.348.5769! esearby@mcdonaldb.opkins.coml 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), was not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code 
or (2} promoting, marketing or resommending to another party any transaction matter addressed herein. 

THE INFOOMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVJUEGED AND/OR""ceNFIOENTIAt. INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INOlVIDUAt. OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. YOU 
ARE HIER!!BY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OA COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS Sl'RICTl Y PROHIBITED. IF 
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATElY NOTIFY ME BY TElEPHONE AND PERMANENTt. Y DElETE 
THE ORIGINAL. AND AN'f COPY OF THIS E-MAil AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 
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Case 1:09-cv-00100-S-DLM Document 14-1 Filed 07/24/09 Page 1 of2 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND 

) 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ) 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. and 
LEILA C. JENKINS, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

____________________________ ) 

Case No. 1:09-CV-100-S-DLM 

JUDGE WILLIAM E. SMITH 
MAGISTRATE DAVID L. MARTIN 

DECLARATION OF NAOMI SEVILLA, ESQ. 
IN OPPOSITION TO 

DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO DISMISS 

Naomi Sevilla, Esq. hereby declares, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1746, that the following is 

true and correct: 

1. I am an attorney and a member in good standing of the bar of the Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts. I am a Senior Enforcement Attorney in the Boston Regional Office of plaintiff 

Securities and Exchange Commission ("the Commission"). I was actively involved in the 

investigation by the Commission staff that preceded the filing of this enforcement action, and I 

am now one of the attorneys handling the litigation. I make this declaration based upon my 

personal knowledge and in opposition to the defendants' motion to dismiss. 

2. To my knowledge based upon a review of the Commission's records and 

communications with other members of the Commission staff, ~ Commission has not sent a 

copy of the Complaint to any bank or financial institution. 
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Case 1 :09-cv-00100-S-DLM Document 14-1 Filed 07/24/09 Page 2 of 2 

3. During the Commission's investigation, the defendants' then-counsel (Dechert 

LLP in Washington, DC) arranged for the production to the Commission of copies of certain 

materials in electronic format. Sometime later, the defendants' successor counsel (McDonald 

Hopkins LLC in Cleveland, Ohio) asserted that the production may have included privileged 

communications. The Commission staff stated that, if McDonald Hopkins could identify specific 

privileged communications, the Commission staff would remove them from its database and not 

review them. McDonald Hopkins later identified certain specific privileged communications, 

and the Commission's computer specialists deleted those communications from the electronic 

database. In the interim, the Commission staff took various precautionary measures to avoid 

reviewing any potentially privileged material (including conducting searches for any known 

attorney names and segregating those communications so they would not be reviewed). 

Executed under the pains and penalties of peJ.jury this 22nd day of July, 2009 at Boston, 
Massachusetts. 

~~i,:& 
Naomi Sevilla, Esq. ' 

2 
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STATE OF OHIO 

COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA 

) 
) 
) 

SS. Aff!DAV!T 

KENNETH J. WALSH, being first duly sworn according to law, deposes and states as 

follows: 

l. I am an attorney at law licensed to practice in the State of Ohio and a registered 

member of the Bar of the State of Ohio in good standing. 

2. During relevant times hereto, I have practiced as a lawyer at McDonald Hopkins 

LLC, its offices at 600 Superior A venue, East, Suite 2100, Cleveland, Ohio 44114 ("McDonald 

Hopkins"). 

3. During the relevant times hereto from on or about January 26, 2009 until May 4, 

2009, McDonald Hopkins represented Locke Capital Management Co. ("Locke") and Leila 

Jenkins, owner and President of Locke, in such capacity and personally ("Leila Jenkins"). 

4. During the relevant period of time, I worked with Edmund Searby, an attorney at 

McDonald Hopkins, in representing Locke and Leila Jenkins, together with other attorneys, 

paralegals, and staff personnel. 

5. I have personal knowledge of the scope of a certain investigation initiated by the 

Securities And Exchange Commission ("SEC") as 8-02423 involving both Locke and Leila 

Jenkins which was coordinated for the SEC by Scott Pomfret;""Esq. and Naomi Sevilla, Esq. of 

Page 1 of 4 
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the SEC Division of Enforcement at Boston Regional Office, 33 Arch Street, 23rd Floor, Boston, 

MA 02110-1424 

6. I have personal knowledge of the efforts of Locke and Leila Jenkins by and 

through the representation by McDonald Hopkins to respond to the Subpoenas Duces Tecum 

issued by the SEC to Locke and Leila Jenkins under its B-02423 matter: 

7. At the direction of Locke and Leila Jenkins, McDonald Hopkins coordinated 

with the SEC by and through Mr. Pomfret and Ms. Sevilla and with Ms. Carrie Holt, IT 

Specialist- Litigation Support of SEC at 100 F. St. NE, Mail Stop 6553, Washington, DC 20549 

and did produce responsive documents to the referenced Subpoenas in the format required by the 

SEC together with Privilege Logs and Reserved Logs. 

8. Multiple productions in five (5) Phases were required because the documents of 

Locke and Leila Jenkins as subpoenas were in multiple original forms and obtained from 

multiple original sources. 

9. In addition, I have personal knowledge that the SEC also received or should have 

received documents responsive to the referenced Subpoenas directly from: 

a. its own efforts at the home of Leila Jenkins; 

b. its own copy efforts through prior counsel at the Dechert LP law 

firm; 

c. its own efforts though prior counsel, Edward Horahan; and 

d. its own efforts through Global Digital Forensics of New York, 

New York. 

10. In the course of the responsive efforts of Locke ~~d Leila Jenkins coordinated by 

McDonald Hopkins, I personally confirmed the production of documents by letters to the SEC in 
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care of Mr. Pomfret, Ms. Sevilla, and Ms. Holt by multiple e-mail messages and letters. Exhibit 

''A" attached hereto and Bates-marked Nos. LJ-A-000001 to 000021 are true and genuine copies 

of the e-mails and letters described herein by which the documents and logs were transmitted by 

McDonald Hopkins to the SEC. 

11. l have personal knowledge of the fact that the Complaint that Locke and Leila 

Jenkins worked from at the inception of the lawsuit captioned Securities And Exchange 

Commission vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins, Case No. 1 :09-CV-

00100-8-DLM in the United States District Court for the District of Rhode Island was obtained 

solely via the internet from the ECF filing system maintained by the District Court. 

12. To the best of my personal knowledge, Locke and Leila Jenkins did not receive 

the Complaint and the Summons in Case No. 1:09-CV-00100-8-DLM by e-mail, telefax, 

certified mail, regular mail, hand delivery, or any other form of communication directed to 

McDonald Hopkins, Mr. Scarby, or myself from the SEC, including Mr. Pomfret and Ms. 

Sevilla, at any time after its filing on or after March 9, 2009. 

13. McDonald Hopkins did not after March 9, 2009 receive a time-stamped and case 

number marked Complaint and Summons from any attorney for the SEC listed on the Complaint 

on file with the Clerk of Courts. 

14. McDonald Hopkins did not after March 9, 2009 receive or authorize the Return 

of Summons filed at Docket Entries #2 and #3 on the Court's Docket. 

15. The SEC did not stipulate or agree to an Answer date but unilaterally set a date of 

May 12, 2009 by which it would not seek a default. Exhibit ''B" attached hereto and Bates­

marked Nos. LJ-B-000001 to 000007 are true and genuine cop~s,of thee-mails described herein 

Page~ of 4 . 
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which described McDonald Hopkins' communication with the SEC and its counsel relating to 

the alleged service of the Complaint and Summons in Case No. I :09-CV-001 00-8-DLM. 

16. By providing this Affidavit for use by Locke and/or Leila Jenkins, McDonald 

Hopkins has not asked for or accepted any benefit or remuneration from either and has not 

resumed or re-entered into a new attorney-client relationship or provided any legal advice; nor 

has Locke or Leila Jenkins waived the work product or attorney client privilege. 

Dated: July _!j_ , 2010 
TH J. WALSH (Ohio Reg. 0018712) 

McDonald Hopkins LLC 
600 Superior Avenue, East 
Suite 2100 
Cleveland, OH 44114 
e-Mail: kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 

VERIFICATION 

SWORN TO BEFORE ME and subscribed i~--esence before a Notary Public 
licensed in the State of Ohio, County oLCuyahoga, this L day of July, 2010. 

/i.f\ /\ 
( . . 

PATRICIA A. EICHLER 
NnTARV !)tiRI ~ !ITAn: m: tmlft 
RECORDED IN LORAIN COUNTY 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES OCTOBER 18, 2014 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Naomi: 

Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Friday, February 20. 2009 10:36 AM 
'SevillaN@SEC.GOV' 
'PomfretS@SEC.GOV'; Searby, Edmund: Rezek, Kathy 
Locke Capital Management, Inc. B-02423- Production 

Walsh, Kenneth J. vcf; L TR- CARRIE HOLT (1675958).pdf; Summary of Number of Records and Images sent to SEC 
( 1675992).pdf 

As a follow-up to our discussions. after coordination between my Firm's IT person. Ms .Kathy Rezek and Ms. 
Carrie Holt of the SEC , yesterday we sent out by Federal Express a production of documents. A copy of my transmittal is 
attached. The production was sent to Ms. Holt at her request since we had to use a vendor to convert the documents 
loaded originally in Summation into Concordance to comport with the SEC Data Delivery Standards. Ms. Holt represented 
that she would handle the receipt of the production and the loading for your purposes. 

Ms. Holt received the CD early this AM, Friday February 19, 2009 as promised. Confirmation of receipt has been 
received here by Federal Express tracker. The produced documents are marked by Bates numbering as LCM 00001 and 
so on. A summary was included with the CD. 

This production includes copies of the so-called Dechert boxes (5 of 7) that had been previously shipped from 
Rhode Island to Dechert in Washington DC for copying, less those documents within the 5 boxes that we have reserved 
for review based upon searchable terms regarding privilege, confidentiality, or immateriality. The 2 remaining boxes had 
been shipped to the custody of Dechert for preservation. You have authorized us to take possession of all the 7 so-called 
Dechert boxes from Dechert and I will now arrange to have them transported from Washington DC to our Firm's custody 
and control at our offices. I will advise you when this has been accomplished. 

If you have any questions at any time, please let me know. Thank you, Ken Walsh 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC: f'.')ll ;..;.,;•t·':t:r -\·i"'"m' r • S . .rk j"IOO i C:irevc·l,n:i CHi .: 1\1.!-:'C';:\ 
d:rect 21 c; . .\'lf.l :'J?.Hi i i dx / : i' 3 l'~; ::;.A.?~ mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 1 http://www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

~ ~ -" 
Walsh, Kenneth .TR -CARRIE HOLT 

J .. vd (552 B) (167595B).pd ... 

m 
I~ I 

Summary of 
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McDonald Hopkins LLC 

Attorneys at Law 

Direct Dial: 216.348.5769 
E-mail: esearby@mcdonaldhopkins.com 

Vja Electronic Mail 
Confirmation by First Class U.S. Mail 

Scott D. Pomfret, Esq. 
Branch Chief 
U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Boston Regional Office 
33 Arch Street, 23rd Floor 
Boston, MA 02110-1424 

February 24, 2009 

600 Superior Avenue, Eo;t 
Suite 2100 
Clevelond, Ohio 44114 

p 216.348.5400 
f 216.348.547 4 

Re: In the Matter of Locke Capital Management, Inc. (Your Ref No. B-02423) 

Dear Scott: 

This letter is to follow up on our discussion today and your letter of February 19, 2009. 

Locke is willing to provide a privilege log identifying the documents that it contends are 
privileged, but we need the SEC's assurance that we will be given reasonable time to do so. 

To date, the SEC has not been willing to stop its review. For this reason, we were 
surprised by Mr. Healey's statement after the fact faulting us for not providing a privilege log. 
By the time, we - current counsel for Locke and Ms. Jenkins - learned from you that the 
electronic mail contained what appeared to be a significant number of privileged documents, the 
preparation of a privilege log would have only been of utility if the SEC agreed to stop the 
review long enough to allow us to produce such a log and, furthermore, agreed to use such a log 
as the basis to return facially privileged materiaL We did not understand the SEC to agree as to 
either issue. 

Accordingly, in light of your recent request for a privilege log, we ask' will the SEC pause 
in reviewing the imaged computers to allow us time to produce a log? If so, will the SEC allow 
us until Friday, March 6, 2009, to get it done? Finally, will the SEC commit to using the 
privilege log as the basis for identifying and returning to us documents that from the log appear 
to be privileged? 

\ 1680823:} Chicago I Cleveland I Columbus I Detroit I West Polm Beach 
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Scott D. Pomfret, Esq. February 24, 2009 
Page 2 

We respectfully request written assurance on those issues to know that the provision of a 
log will serve a beneficial purpose and that the request is not simply pretextual. 

EWS:nlw 

cc: Martin F. Healey, Esq. 
Mark V. Jackowski, Esq. 
Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 

{ 1680823:} McDonaldHopkinsLLC 
ArtOinays at Ltw 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT 

Via Facsimile (216-348-5474) 

EdmWld W. Searby 
McDonald Hopkins LLC 
600 Superior Avenue, East 
Suite 2100 
Cleveland OH 44114 

Boston Regional Office 
JJ Arch St., 23rd Floor 

B¢StOil, MJ\ 02110-1424 
Tclcc:opier: (611) 573-4590 

Scott D. Pomfret 
Branch Chi~f 
(617) 573-8981 

February 25, 2009 

Re: In the Matter of Locke Capital Management, Inc. (B-02423) 

Dear Ned: 

This letter responds to your letter of February 24, 2009. First, to clarify, at no 
time has the staff refused to return to you the documents you identified in a privilege log. 
Indeed, the staffs purpose in requesting the log is to evaluate your claims of privilege 
and to return such documents to you. 

You also assert that you have not been given time to produce such a privilege 
log. As you know, on January 15. 2009, then-counsel for Locke sent a letter to the staff 
making clear it was aware of potentially privileged materials being produced, yet to date 
no privilege log has been forthcoming. We believe you and yom predecessor counsel 
had sufficient time to prepare a log, and we continue to await its production. 

With respect to review of the email productions, the staff has repeatedly assured 
you rhat it has taken adequate precautions to prevent review of material for which Locke 
may claim privilege, while at the same time pennitting the staffto fulfill its obligations to 
conduct timely investigations. You have not identified any specific issue with the 
precautions taken, nor suggested any additional precautions you would like to see in 
place (other than in effect asking the staff to postpone its investigation). 

Lastly, nearly two months after the production of cerfliin electronic data retrieved 
from certain employees' hard drives and from a server known as the "!-drive" 
(collectively, the "Images") on January 2-3 by a vendor hired by predecessor counsel for 
Locke, I sent you my February 19letter. Those two months afforded you (and 

Lf!J VVt./ UVJ 
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predecessor counsel) ample time to review the Images and prepare a privilege log. We 
reject your suggestion that the staffs request may be "pretextual" in light of the two 
months that have elapsed since production. Indeed, my February l9letter in good faith 
provided you yet another opportunity to identify privileged documents so they could be 
safeguarded before the staff commenced review of the vast majority of the documents 
contained in the Images. (As I noted on our February 24 phone call, the staffhas already 
reviewed approximately 25 documents from the Images; these 25 documents are clearly 
not privileged. No other review of documents contained in the Images has occurred.} 

Nonetheless, as a gesture of continuing good faith, the staff will agree to wait 
until Friday, March 6, 2009, for a privilege log concerning the Images. I urge you to 
focus your resources on the Jenkins and Webster laptop hard drives, to which the Staff 
will turn its attention first after March 6, 2009. In the event we do not receive a privilege 

·log by March 6, 2009, the staff may commence substantive review of documents from the 
Jenkins and Webster hard drives as early as March 7, 2009, taking as always reasonable 
precautions to avoid review of documents with respect to which we believe Locke may 
assert privilege. 

Please understand, however, that- as we have discussed -the Commission may 
take other action (not review of the documents contcdned in the Images) earlier than 
March 6, including without limitation filing a civil action and/or instituting administrative 
proceedings as it deems fit. 

Sincerely, 
-----1 

)~6<1) l 
ScottO. Pomfret 0 
Branch Chief 

2 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Scott: 

Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Friday, March 06, 2009 7:58 PM 
'Pomfret. Scott' 
'SevillaN@SEC.GOV'; 'HealeyM@SEC.GOV'; Searby, Edmund: Jackowski, Mark 
Locke Capital Management B-02423 

Walsh, Kenneth J .. vcf: Pomfret 3-6-09 (1691420).PDF; Privilege log- phase 1 (1691035).pdf: Privilege log- Phase 2 
(1691078).pdf; Privilege log- Phase 3 (1691413).pdf; Non Privilege Phase 1 (2nd production) (1691077).pdf; Non Privilege 
log- Phase 3 (1691414).pdf: LCM Resp. 3-6-09 (1691419).PDF 

Please see the attached self-explanatory letter along with attachments submitted in behalf of Locke Capital 
Management, Inc.: 

1. Three privilege logs (1691035, 1691 078; & 1691413); 

2. Two supplemental production logs (1691077 & 1691414); and 

3. One partial response to the duces tecum to Locke Capital Management, Inc. (1691419). 

Should you have any difficulty with these attachments. please contact me. The supplemental documents 
referenced in the logs above are being converted into Concordance to meet the SEC's Data Delivery Standards and will be 
timely forthcoming. As referenced in the letter, we have additional phases to complete privilege logs regarding company 
email and company computers. I will keep you further advised. 

Thank you, Ken Walsh 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC I 600 Superior Avenue. E. I Su1te 2100 1 Cleveland. OH 44114-2653 
direct 216.348.5736 1 fax 216.348.54 7 4 1 mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 1 http:/lwww.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATIORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

~ 1!1 \... - m 
1-=.fd 

~ 
ISJ m -..... m ~ 

1~1 
Walsh, Kenneth Pomfret 3-6-09 'rlvilege log - phase>rivilege log - Phase'rivilege log - Phase\Jon Privilege Phase Non Privilege log -
J .. vcf (552 B) (1691420).PDF (... 1 (16910... 2 (16910... 3 (16914... 1 (2nd pro... Phase 3 (1... 

m 
·~ LCM Resp. 3-6-09 

(1691419).PDF ... 
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McDonald Hopkins LLC 
Attorneys at Law 

Direct Dial: 216.348.5736 
E-mail· kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins. corn 

Via E-Mail and Regular U.S. Mail 

Scott D. Pomfret, Esq. 
Branch Chief 
U.S. SECURlTIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Boston Regjonal Office 
33 Arch Street, 23rd Floor 
Boston, MA 02110-1424 

March 6, 2009 

600 Superior Avenue, East 
Suite 2100 
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 

p 216.348.5400 
F 216.348.5474 

Re: In the Matter of Locke Capital Management, Inc. (Your Ref No. B-02423) 

Dear Scott: 

This follows your letter of February 25, 2009 and is intended to update you on our good 
faith, diligent efforts to produce to the Commission responsive documents and to identify and 
provide a privilege log or logs. We are producing certain privilege logs as referred to herein. 

Your letter of February 25, 2009 set an apparent "deadline" of March 6, 2009 for our side 
to provide a privilege log at least as to that "certain electronic data retrieved from certain 
employees' hard drives and from a server known as the "!-Drive" (collectively, the "Images") on 
January 2-3 by a vendor hired by predecessor counsel for Locke." 

Of course, we have not had possession of these Images and, to update you, we have been 
working closely with the President of the vendor (Mr. Joe Caruso of Global Digjtal Forensics) to 
extract the data and host it or send it. We do not yet have possession or control of the Images as 
of this date, but expect to have such by next week. We will need to work with the data and 
expect to require a week. As to the Images, Locke therefore seeks a further extension for 
submission of a privilege log until March 18,2009. 

As to other data, as you know, the Commission obtained our client's e-mail through 
vendor LiveOffice Corp. We obtained the e-mail data from LiveOffice with a receipt date of 
March 4, 2009. We are presently processing the data and expect to be able to submit a privilege 
log as to this data by March 13, 2009. 

Chicago I Cleveland I Columbus / Detroit 
(1691 181:) 
S:\CLIENTS\32941\00001\1691181.DOC www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

I West Palm Beach 
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Scott D. Pomfret, Esq. March 6, 2009 
Page2 

Also, we have received other data from our client's prior counsel, Edward Horahan, Esq. 
that had previously been submitted to the Commission. We are submitting currently two (2) 
privilege logs as to this data (see "Locke CM Phases 2 & 3"). 

In addition, we previously provided the Commission on February 20, 2009 certain data 
from the documents that the Commission was involved in selecting and that had been shipped to 
our client's prior counsel at Dechert LP. We are submitting currently a privilege log and a 
supplemental production of this data. (see "Locke CM Phase 1" and "LCM Supplemental 
Production Phase 1 ") 

For your update, we now have obtained possession and custody of the seven (7) boxes 
previously selected by the Commission for copying or preservation that had been shipped to 
Dechert LP. 

Furthermore, as to Locke, we are submitting currently a listing of various accounts 
sought pursuant to subpoena duces tecum to Locke. (see "LCM Duces Tecum Response Partial 
3/6/2009") 

Certain of the information being produced is being produced together with this letter via 
e-mail. We are also attaching to this e-mail a Jog of the supplement production. The 
supplemental document production of actual documents ("LCM Supplemental Production Phase 
1 ") is being converted to Concordance and will be produced in the next several days to Ms. 
Carrie Holt, as before. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. 

KJW:rrk 
Encl. 

cc: Naomi Sevilla, Senior Counsel 
Martin F. Healey, Esq. 
Mark V. Jackowsla, Esq. 
Edmund W. Searby, Esq. 

{1691!81:} 
S:\CLIENTS\32941\00QOI\169!181.00C 

Very truly yours, 

~~J)r_W:I16k--

M .. 
• '·''*"¥ -~·-··~ 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Walsh, Kennelh J. 
Wednesday, March 11,2009 5·52 PM 
'Pomfret, Scott' 
'SevillaN@SEC.GOV'; Searby, Edmund 
Locke Capital Management, Inc. 8-02423 

Attachments: Walsh, Kennelh J .. vcf; LTR- CARRIE HOLT SEC Production 2 (1694144).pdf 

Scott: 

As a follow-up to my letter of March 6, 2009, I want to confirm that we have sent overnight to Ms. Carrie Holt, IT 
Specialist at the SEC in Washington, DC two (2) DVDs with production for loading in Concordance per the SEC's Data 
Delivery Standards. The attached letter identifies the privilege log and the production log following from that previously 
identified in our March 6, 2009 letter. 

I also want to confirm our conversation of yesterday to the effect that the SEC has identified and prioritized for us 
the Jenkins and Webster laptops from the Images previously made and provided by Global D1gital Forensics. We are 
obtaining the same data from Global Digital Forensics. You also indicated that you will not review the Images until after 
March 18, 2009 and then only these two laptops. I will keep you advised as we diligently work this project. 

I'd like to confirm that we continue to work on all of our client's privilege logs including the LiveOffice em ails and 
the Images from the computers and laptops of Locke Capital Management and want to again confirm that the SEC will 
continue to refrain from further searches into what may contain privileged material in your possession until March 19, 2009 
or as further extended. 

Thank you, Ken Walsh 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC ; 000 Superior f\vr,n:~e E ! Su1te ?HlO 1 Cleveli1n<' OH 4:~ n 4· 2653 
rl,r~~cl ?Hi J,W :',/3[), 'ax ;J·: h J4il ::;,; 7 4 ; mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins com 1 http:l/www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E·MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

~ ~ 
bl 

Walsh, Kenneth .TR- CARRIE HOLT 
J .. vcf (552 B) SEC Producti ... 
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Direct Diai216.348.57J6 
E-mail: k walsh(wmulonaldhopknh.cmn 

Via FedEx Overnight Mail 
Tracking No.: 7974 0781 0560 

Ms. Carrie L. Holt 
IT Specialist-- Litigation Support 
SEC 
IOOF.St.NE 
Mail Stop 6553 
Washington, DC 20549 

Re: Locke Capital Management, Inc. 
B-0202423 

Dear Ms. Holt: 

March 11, 2009 

Enclosed please find two DVDs containing privrlege log and production log, 
document images and OCR, Condordance load file, Opticon Cross-Reference file_ 

We will be sending you a test sample of the e-mail data later this week. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your cooperation. 

KJW:rrk 
Encl. 

cc: Kathy Rezek, Trainer/ Applications Support 

{ !694144:} 

Very truly yours, 

Kenneth J. Walsh 

C:\DOCt;ME·-1 \KWalsh\LOCALS-I\Temp\t\workshare\mwtemp42981ws36.tmp\LTR- CARRIE HOLT SEC Product1un 2 
(: 694144 ).DOC 

LJ-A-00001 0 
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McDonald Hopkins Llc 

Attorneys at law 

Direct Dial: 216.348.5736 
E-mail: kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins com 

Via E-Mail and Regular U.S. Mail 

Scott D. Pomfret, Esq. 
Branch Chief 
U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Boston Regional Office 
33 Arch Street, 23'd Floor 
Boston, MA 02110-1424 

March 13, 2009 

600 Superior Avenue, East 
Suite 2100 
Cleveland, Ohio 44 I 14 

? 216.348.5400 
216.348.547 4 

Re: In the Matter of Locke Capital Management, lttc. (Your Ref No. B-02423) 

Dear Scott: 

As a follow-up to our conversation this morning and my prior letter of March 6, 2009, I 
want to update you: 

First, we sent yesterday by overnight delivery a test sample of our Phase 3 data to Ms. 
Carrie Holt, IT Manager in Washington at her suggestion pursuant to our contact with her. See 
attachment. 

Second, we require additional time as we work diligently to input for review the 
LiveOffice e-mails. You indicated that the Commission would not commence review until 
March 19, 2009 at the earliest. We are likely to require additional time. 

Third, we continue to work diligently with Global Digital Forensics on obtaining the data 
from the Images obtained from Locke Capital Management, Inc. We are focusing on the Leila 
C. Jenkins and Derrick Webster laptops. I will keep you advised as this proceeds. We will 
require additional time beyond March 19, 2009. 

Finally, we have the ability to re-format our Phase 3 3-6-09 Privilege Log reflecting date 
and time fields. We will do so and provide it as soon as ready. 

Chicago I Cleveland I Columbus I Detroit I West Palm Beach 
( 1695529:) 
S:ICL!ENTS\32941 10000 l \!695529.DOC www.mcdonoldhopkins.com LJ-A-000011 
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Scott D. Pomfret, Esq. March 13, 2009 
Page 2 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. 

KJW:nlw 

Attachment 

cc: Naomi J. Sevilla, Senior Counsel (via e-mail, w/ attachment) 
Edmund W. Searby, Esq. (via e-mail, w/ attachment) 

{1695529:} 

Very truly yours, 

fh~\~ 

McDonald Hopkins LLC 
Anomeys at L~w 

S:\CLlENTS\32941 100001\\ 695529.DOC 
LJ-A-000012 
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McDonald Hopkins LLC 

Attorneys at Law 

Direct Dial: 216.430.2052 
E-mail: krezek@mcdonaldhopkins.com 

Via FedEx Overnight Mail 
Tracking No.: 7974 1051 5700 

Carrie L. Holt 
IT Specialist- Litigation Support 
SEC 
IOO F. St. NE 
Mail Stop 6553 
Washington, DC 20549 

Re: Locke Capital Management, Inc. 
B-02423 

Dear Ms. Holt: 

March I 2, 2009 

600 Superior Avenue, East 
Soite 2100 
Cleveland, Ohio 44 l 14 

p 216.348.5400 
f 216.348.5474 

Enclosed please find one CD contammg a sample email production for this 
matter. This sample includes a PST, native email and document attachments. Please 
contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank you again 
for your assistance. 

KJW:rrk 
Encl. 

;:::,:~07/t~ 
K1nneth J. Walsh 

cc: Kathy J. Rezek, Trainer/ Applications Support 

{ 1694821:) 
Chicago I Cleveland I Columbus I Detroit I West Palm Beach 

S.\CL!ENTS\J294l \0000 I 1!69482l.DOC www.mcdonoldhoolcin< rom LJ-A-000013 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Scott & Naomi: 

Walsh. Kenneth J. 
Thursday, Marcn 19. 2009 1:07PM 
'Pomfret, Scott'; Sevilla, Naomi 
Searby, Edmund; Hunt, Ann; Rezek, Kathy 
Locke Capital Management : B-02423 

Walsh. Kenneth J .. vcf 

Responding to your follow-up call after the telephone conference this morning, we are prioritizing the Phase 3 
(Harahan) privilege log; we are inputting and reviewing the Phase 4 (Live Office) emails which are substantial; and we are 
coordinating with Global Digital Forensics which is working on the Jenkins and Webster laptops data (Phase 5) as 
prioritized. We have not yet had access to Phase 5 data. I expect to get the Phase 3 logs out by tomorrow and update 
you on the rest on an ongoing basis. I trust that this adequately responds. 

Thank you, Ken 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC i 600 Super :or /\ver1ue E I Suilt~ 2100 : Clevelru10 OH 44114-2G5J 
c!'r.J,·t 2H1 348 5736 ; f:Jx 216.:l.'lg.54 ,.,1 t mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 1 http://www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATIORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE ReCEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR. PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E·MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF 

[!;] 
Walsh, Kenneth 

l.vcf (4 KB) 

LJ-A-000014 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Walsh. Kenneth J. 
Friday, March 20, 2009 4:47 PM 
'Pomfret. Scott'; Sevilla, Naomi 
Searby, Edmund; Hunt. Ann; Rezek. Kathy 
Locke Capital Management. Inc. : B-02423 

Attachments: Letter to Carrie Holt (1701479).PDF; Phae 3- Reserved Log with Subject from Date Time Sent (1701283).pdf; Phase 3 
Privilege Log with Subject from Date Time Sent (1701274).pdf; Walsh, Kenneth J .. vcf 

Scott & Naomi: 

Attached is a copy of my letter to Ms. Carrie Holt which forwards our CD containing both a Privilege Log and a 
Reserved Log (reserved for attorney/client review) regarding our Phase 3 that is otherwise known as the Harahan E-Mails. 
We have produced the logs with Date, Time, Subject, and From fields. As we discussed, the logs have our own LCM 
document ID as well. I trust that this furthers our mutual ability to identify the data as discussed. 

For your additional update, we have loaded and are working with our Phase 4 data from Live Office and expect to 
be able to provide logs by about mid-week. Also. we are working still with Global Digital to obtain the so-called Images data 
from the Jenkins and Webster laptops, as prioritized by you, but I will have to further update you on our progress with that 
project early in the week as Global Digital is still resolving some difficulties with the data and we do not yet have access. 

Further. we have obtained some hardcopy materials from Locke Capital that has now been sent to a vendor for 
input into our Summation system as our Phase 6 LCM documents. I will update you on that project early in the week as 
well. 

I want to continue to advise you that we are working diligently and in good faith to produce our appropriate 
Pnvilege and Reserved logs from ourmultiple sources of data and trust that you will continue to extend us the time and 
courtesy to complete our efforts. 

Thank you, Ken Walsh 

Cl '-- rn ~ ...... 
~ 
1~1 

_etter to Carrie Holt Phae 3 - Reserved Phase 3 Privilege 
(1701479... log with Sub... Log with Sub ... 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC i GOO Superior Avenue. [ 1 Suile 2100 i Clevela'ld. OH 4,1114 2653 
ci;rect 216.348.5736 1 fax 21 G 348.5474 1 mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com I http://www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

[d 
Walsh, Kenneth 

J .. vcf (552 6) 
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McDonald Hopkins LLc 
Attorneys at Law 

Direct Dial: 216.384.5736 
E-mail: kwalsh@mcdonaldhopk•ns.corn 

Via FedEx Overnight Mail 
Tracking No.: 7964 4770 9869 

Carrie L. Holt 
IT Specialist- Litigation Support 
SEC 
100 F. St. NE 
Mail Stop 6553 
Washington, DC 20549 

Re: Locke Capital Management, Inc. 
B-02423 

Dear Ms. Holt: 

March 20, 2009 

600 Superior Avenue, Ea5t 
Svite 2100 
Cleveland, Ohio 441 14 

p 216 348.5400 
F 216.348.5474 

As per our recent telephone conference, I am enclosing one CD containing both 
Privilege log and a Reserve log. The logs are distinguishable by the sixth column which 
designates "Privilege" or "Reserved". The logs are in an Excel spreadsheet which lists 
the Date Sent, Time Sent, Subject and From data. It also contains information which 
indicates the email (Parent ID) and subsequent document attachments (Attach ID). 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. 
Thank you again for your cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

(:,~~w~ 
KJW:rrk 
Encl. 

cc: Scott Pomfret, Esq. (via e-mail only) 
Edmund W. Searby, Esq. 
Ann Hunt, Esq. 
Kathy J. Rezek, Trainer/ Applications Support 

{1701444) 

Chicago I Cleveland I Columbus I Detroit I West Palm Beach 

www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 
LJ-A-000016 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Scott & Naomi: 

Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Saturday, March 28. 2009 9:45PM 
'Pomfret. Scott'; Sevilla, Naomi; Holt, Carrie 
Searby, Edmund: Hunt, Ann; Rezek, Kathy 
Locke Capital Management · B-02423 

Walsh. Kenneth J .. vcf 

As we have been working forward diligently on this matter, I want to advise you that today we sent overnight by 
federal express a CD to Ms. Carrie Holt in Washington DC containing Locke Capital Management's Privilege log and 
Reserved log covering the so-described Live Office email. The logs are listed as Locke's Phase 4, 4A, and 48 
corresponding to the three different sections under which we has to input them into our system. The transmittal letter to 
Ms. Carrie Holt explains the fields requested by the SEC under which we have prepared the logs. 

In addition to this delivery of data, I want to advise you that we have been working diligently with Global Digital 
Forensics which still has had difficulty providing us with complete access to review the data derived from the Images of the 
Locke Capital Management computers. even while prioritizing the Jenkins and Webster laptops. I want to assure you that 
we continue to work diligently and in good faith in our efforts to ultimately prepare and produce appropriate Privilege and 
Reserved logs covering the Images, prioritizing the Jenkins and Webster laptops. We will require a continuing extension 
and trust that you can so agree under the extant circumstances that have not been created by us. I would appreciate it. 

Lastly, I want to advise you that I will be out of the City next week with limited access to phone and email. I will be 
back the following Monday. In my absence we are continuing to work on the Images which we describe as our Phase 5. 

If you have any questions at all, please let me know. 

Thank you, Ken 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC I COOS: 1pcnor /\•J<'nue E. 1 Su:te 2100 : Cicvei<Jnc• OH ,J.\ 1 1 'h'6:'J!• 
'.f. e: t ?H; :i·~S 5l:li:i ' f<~x 2 1 C. 'i<1!1 :·,c! /.1 r mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 1 http://www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

[[;1 
Walsh, Kenneth 

J .. vcf (4 KB) 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Walsh. Kenneth J. 
Monday, March 30, 2009 9:26AM 
'Pomfret, Scott': Sevilla. Naomi 
Searby. Edmund: Rezek. Kathy; Hunt. Ann 
Locke Capital Mangement, Inc. : B-02423 

Attachments: Walsh, Kenneth J .. vcf; Letter to Carrie Holt re. Phase 4, 4a, 4b (1707481).PDF 

Scott & Naomi: Please see the attached copy of my letter of March 27, 2009 to Ms. Carrie Holt regarding our Live Office 
email review {our Phase 4, 4A, & 48). 

Thank you, Ken 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC '600 Superior .Avenue. E ; S,Jite 2100 i C!evelar1d. OH 44114-265:1 
cJiwct 216.348.5736 i fax 216.348.5474 1 mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 1 http://www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

~ rn 
Walsh, Kenneth .etter to Carrie Holt 

J..vcf (55? B) re. Phas ... 
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McDonald Hopkins LLC 

Attorneys at Law 

Direct Dial: 216.384.5736 
E-mail: kwalsh(@,mcdonaldr.opkins.com 

Via FedEx Overnight Mail 
Tracking No.: 7974 5624 8278 

Carrie L. Holt 
IT Specialist - Litigation Support 
SEC 
100 F. St. NE 
Mail Stop 6553 
Washington, DC 20549 

Re: Locke Capital Management, Inc. 
B-02423 

Dear Ms. Holt: 

March 2 7, 2009 

600 Superior Avenue, Eo5t 
Suite 2100 
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 

p 216 348 5400 
f 216 348.5474 

I am enclosing one CD containing both Privilege logs and Reserved logs for our 
Phase 4, 4A and 4B also known as the Live Office email recovered from Locke Capital 
Management, Inc. The logs are distinguishable by the sixth column which designates 
"Privilege" or "Reserved". The logs are in Excel spreadsheets which lists the Date Sent, 
Time Sent, and Summary data. It also contains information which indicates the email 
(Parent ID) and subsequent document attachments (Attach ID). 

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. 
Thank you again for your cooperation. 

KJW:rrk 
Encl. 

cc: Scott Pomfret, Esq. (via e-mail only) 
Edmund W. Searby, Esq. 
Ann M. Hunt, Esq. 

Very truly yours, 

~?~tV.~-
~nneth J. Walsh 

Kathy J. Rezek, Trainer/ Applications Support 

{1706183:) 
Chicago I Cleveland I Columbus I Detroit I West Palm Beach 
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Live Office Emails 

Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Walsh, Kenneth J. 

Tuesday, April 21, 2009 5:34 PM 

Rezek, Kathy; Hunt, Ann 

Subject: FW Live Office Emails 

Page I of 1 

Attachments: 4_clh.xls; 4A_clh.xls; LOCKE 4B_clh.xls 

~-··---~--- ---------·-----~-

From: Pomfret, Scott [mailto:PomfretS@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 3:37 PM 
To: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Huntington, Frank; Sevilla, Naomi 
Subject: Live Office Emails 

Ken: 

As discussed, please find three spreadsheets concerning the Live Office emails. The highlighted rows indicate 
documents our IT specialist was unable to locate based on the information provided. In some cases, she found a 
read receipt or an out of office reply but not the substantive email that prompted the receipt or reply. She has 
marked such items in the column to the right of your data. 

I understand from our discussion that the designation "reserved" means the document in question has been 
flagged for further review and that you may still produce such documents. Please let me know immediately if I 
have misunderstood you on this point. 

Please advise as to how you would like to proceed. 

Scott 

<<4 clh.xls>> <<4A_clh.xls» «LOCKE 4B_clh.xls>> 

7/14/2010 LJ-A-000020 
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Page 1 of I 

Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: Walsh, Kenneth J. 

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 12:52 PM 

To: 'Sevilla, Naomi'; Pomfret, Scott; Huntington, Frank 

Cc: Searby, Edmund; Rezek, Kathy; Hunt, Ann 

Subject: Locke Capital Management- 8-02423 Live Office Email issues 

Dear Naomi, 

This is to follow up on the conference yesterday involving you and Carrie Holt together with Ann Hunt and 
Kathy Rezek of my office. I was unable to attend. 

I understand that we assisted Carrie Holt in solving her inability to locate certain of the em ails listed by 
sender, date, and exact time as recorded in your data. Apparently the same data that are on our logs were not 
locatable by Carrie Holt because she was unaware that our Summation software automatically "rounds up" the 
time field. As Ann Hunt and Kathy Rezek were able to advise you, we looked into it when we received Scott's 
email on Tuesday and believe that this should clear Carrie's problem. 

If Carrie experiences any more problems in reviewing the Locke documents or our logs, then she can 
contact us either through you or directly and we'll be happy to assist her in any technical problems that she may 
encounter. Sooner rather than later would be the best 

I trust that this has resolved the issue that Carrie Holt experienced. If not, please let me know and we'll 
help out. 

Thank you, Ken 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
Direct: 216.348.57361 Fax: 216.348.5474 
kwal~h@rncdonalqhop~in_s.c()rn 

McDonald Hopkins :tr 
A•.t(Jr~-.e~ <)~,_,h.,.. 

600 Superior Avenue, East, Suite 2100, Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2653 
Chicago 1 Cleveland I Columbus I Detroit I West Palm Beach 
IJ'.IY!Y':{_.mccloD.9Lclt!QPisins.com 

7!14/2010 LJ-A-000021 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Scott & Naomi: 

Walsh. Kenneth J 
Thursday, March 05, 2009 B:41 AM 
'Pomfret. Scott': 'SevillaN@SEC.GOV 
Searby, Edmund 
Locke Capitasl Management, Inc. B-02423 

Walsh, Kenneth J .. vcf 

To follow-up our conversation and confirm for you, we are not authorized by Locke Capital Management, Inc. or 
Ms. Jenkins to accept Summons and a Complaint should one be filed in this matter. 

Thank you, Ken Walsh 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC; ()()IJ S.1per1or ;\H?nue. E i StHte 210tl Cif:ve!:mrl OH 44-114-265:5 
d::c): ·r ? 16 :l-f8 .5736 ! f:lx 216. '341:3 ::i4 7 4 r mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 1 http://www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR. PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

[g 
Walsh, Kenneth 

J .. vcf (4 KB) 
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Searby, Edmund 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Searby, Edmund 

Tuesday, March 17,200911:01 AM 

'Pomfret, Scott' 

Jackowski, Mark 

Service 

Attachments: Searby, Edmund.vcf 

Page 1 of 1 

Scott, following up on our telephone call, Locke Capital Management and Miss. Jenkins will authorize us to accept 
service of the Complaint on their behalf provided that we agree that service of the Complaint will be deemed 
effective as of April 8, 2009. Please let us know whether this is acceptable. Best, Ned 

Edmund W. Searby 
McDonald Hopkins LLC I WO Superior A venue, F. I Sutlc 2100 I Cleveland, OH 441 14-2653 
direct 216.348.5769! ese~rbv@mc<JQnaldhopkinsce.QIDI 

3117/2009 LJ-B-000002 
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Walsh, Kenneth J. 

From: Huntington, Frank [mailto:HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 10:19 AM 
To: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; lehmanb@sec.gov 

Page I of 5 

Subject: Re: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins - USDC RI # 1 :09-CV-00100 

The Commission will not seek a default if the answer is filed by May 12. 
Sent from BlackBerry Wireless Handheld. 

··--~----------· .. -~-------·-

From: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
To: Huntington, Frank 
Sent: Wed Apr 22 10:13:37 2009 

-----~- -- -------------·· ------·---- --- --~---'" 

Subject: RE: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins - USDC RI # 1:09-CV-00100 

Frank. 

Are you saying that you will no longer extend the answer date to May 12. 2008 as you agreed to do on this 
past Monday, let alone my suggested stipulated date of May 26, 2008 ??? Did I say or do something to offend 
the SEC or you in some way ? 

Thank you, Ken 

From: Huntington, Frank [mailto:HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 9:32AM 
To: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Sevilla, Naomi 
Subject: Re: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins- USDC RI #1:09-CV-00100 

Ken-- the Commission will not be filing any motions. We will expect an answer to be filed by the current deadline. 
If no answer is filed. we will seek a default. Frank 
Sent from BlackBerry Wireless Handheld. 

From: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
To: Huntington, Frank 
Cc: Searby, Edmund ; Pomfret, Scott; Sevilla, Naomi 
Sent: Tue Apr 2117:32:19 2009 
Subject: RE: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins - USDC RI # 1:09-CV-00100 

7/14/2010 LJ-B-000003 
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Page 2 of 5 

Frank, 

1 do not have the freedom to file a motion with the court and would like to simplify all these matters by having 
the SEC file its form stipulating to our defendants' answer date of May 26, 2009. I would appreciate it. Please let 
me know that this is agreeable. 

Thank you, Ken 

From: Huntington, Frank [mailto:HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 4:55 PM 
To: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Subject: Re: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins- USDC RI #1:09-CV-00100 

Ken -- how about this? We will assent to a mot1on that says the defendants can have until May 26 to file an 
answer and the Commission can start obtaining document discovery from third part1es at once. If you agree, feel 
free to file such a motion and indicate that it is assented to. 
Sent from BlackBerry Wireless Handheld. 

From: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
To: Huntington, Frank 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Sevilla, Naomi; Searby, Edmund 
Sent: Tue Apr 21 15:07:45 2009 
Subject: RE: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins- USDC RI #1:09-CV-00100 

Frank. 

I understand your position. Regardless of what Ned or you said on didn't say in your conversation, I know that 
Ned expected the "acceptance" to be treated as a waiver with a 60 day answer deferraL I don't know wahl the 
SEC did or did not do to obtain service prior to Ned's conversation with you. 

Nevertheless, I explained that we needed the time, and I left you a phone message earlier this afternoon 
proposing that the SEC simply agree to and file a stipulation by your form that the answer date is set at May 26, 
2009 -- a date that I have chosen to spl1t your May 12 date and our June 8 date. We have needs that I 
explained in my phone message including a need for Rhode Island counsel to be worked into the mix. 

As I asked in my message, I trust that we can avoid unnecessary issues and have you file an agreed answer 
date for both defendants of May 26, the Tuesday following Memorial Day Thank you, please let me know. 

Ken 

From: Huntington, Frank [mailto:HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 1:38PM 
To: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Sevilla, Naomi 
Subject: Re: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins - USDC RI # 1:09-CV-00100 

Ken -- Ned accepted service; he did not agree to waive service. Defense e6unsel frequently accept service in our 
cases, and the 20-day clock starts to run when they do. Further, because his acceptance was "postdated" to April 
8, the 20-day period really turned into one month (from late March to late April). 

More to the point, what is the real issue here? I was in private practice for 15 years, and it would take me 30 
minutes to draft an answer to this complaint. All you are going to do is deny everyth1ng and perhaps raise a few 
boilerplate defenses. Our offer of May 12 would really mean six weeks after Ned officially accepted service. Why 
isn't that enough? Frank 

7/14/2010 LJ-B-000004 
Exhibit 2-9 10 11 Exhs Walsh Affidavit of KJW (2241897).pdf p 29 



Sent from BlackBerry Wireless Handheld. 

From: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
To: Huntington, Frank 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Sevilla, Naomi 
Sent: Mon Apr 20 12:04:14 2009 

Page 3 of5 

Subject: RE: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins- USDC RI #1:09-CV-00100 

Frank, 

Thank you for our conversation. I understand that you had to run to a family obligation. We can talk further 
tomorrow AM. Without attempting to belabor the point, my sense is that the defendants arc entitled to the 60 
days that the Rule provides regardless of whether the Rule was discussed or not discussed. Certainly, Ned didn't 
waive the Rule and his acceptance of service facilitated the Plaintiffs service and demonstrated cooperativeness 
rather than the opposite. So, I am pitching again for a stipulated June 8, 2009 answer date (rather than May 12, 
2009). 

Thank you, Ken 

From: Huntington, Frank [mailto:HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 11 :29 AM 
To: Walsh, Kenneth J .. 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Sevilla, Naomi 
Subject: RE: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins - USDC RI # 1:09-CV-00100 

Ken - I have tried several times this morning to reach you by phone, but to no avail. I am very troubled by your 
suggestion that Ned intended to arrange a waiver of service under Rule 4(d). Back in late March, I specifically 
asked him if his agreement to "accept service as of April 8" meant anything other than the fact that the answer 
would be due on April 28. Ned said that the only other significance of the phrase "as of April 8" was that, in case 
the SEC went into court for some emergency relief before April 8, Locke would take the position that it had not yet 
been served. In other words, Ned's statements to me during that call made clear that ( 1) he was accepting 
service, not agreeing to waive it, and (2) the answer would be due on April 28. The subject of waiving service 
under Rule 4(d) never came up, and for Ned to suggest now that he was really talking about Rule 4(d) is 
completely inconsistent with his prior statements to me. 

In any event, the SEC will assent to a 2-week extension from April 28- Le., until May 12. If you want more time 
than that, you can file a motion, and the SEC will oppose it. 

Sincerely, Frank 

From: Walsh, Kenneth J. [mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 2:37PM 
To: Huntington, Frank 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Giard Draeger, Michelle 
Subject: RE: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins- USDC RI #1:09-CV-00100 

Frank: 

I left you a phone message this afternoon, essentially to the effect thaf our clients' agreed wa1ver of service 
was intended to be given under the waiver of service rule which, on its own accord, affords a party who timley 
responds to a waiver request (within 30 days ) a period of 60 days after the request was sent to file an answer 
FRCP 4(d)(3) I am unaware as to whether you ever attempted to send a letter. So, my message was to the 
effect that even if the 60 day period were not discussed explicitly between you and Ned, that's what we expected 
and what I believe that the defendants should be entitled to under the rule. 

Can we agree to June 8, 2009 as my earlier message of yesterday requested? I'd like to avoid motion 
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proceedings to obtain an extension. I am not in the office this afternoon, but will be available to resolve this on 
Monday morning. Have a good weekend. Thank you, Ken Walsh 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq. 
McDonald Hopkins LLC 1 GOO Superior Avenue. E. 1 SLii!e 2100 I Clevcldnd OH :14114-2653 
d:rect 216.348 5 736 i fax 216 3·~ 8 54 7 4 1 mailto:kwal§tl@mcdonalcihogkJo.~_._c::.o_rn I 
http://www.mcdonaldhopkins.com 
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED ANDIOR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION ISS fRICTL Y 
PROHIBITED IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR. PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND 
PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E·MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 

From: Huntington, Frank [mailto:HuntingtonF@SEC.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 5:34 PM 
To: Walsh, Kenneth J. 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Giard Draeger, Michelle 
Subject: RE: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins - USDC Rl # 1 :09-CV-00100 

Ken- I do not recall any discussion about a waiver of service under Rule 4(d). On the contrary, Ned specifically 
said that he would accept service as of 4/8, which he agreed would mean that the defendants' answers would be 
due on 4/28. We have already filed a return of service with the Court, and the clerk has made a docket entry that 
the answers are due on 4/28. 

Given that your firm has had a copy of the Complaint since it was filed in early March, the SEC is not inclined to 
assent to an extension beyond 4/28. Please call me at617-573-8960 or email me if you have any questions. 

Thanks, Frank 

-----~----------------------· --- ----~-----"-·----- ·- -- --------~--·------·-------

From: Walsh, Kenneth J. [mailto:kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 5:27 PM 
To: Huntington, Frank 
Cc: Pomfret, Scott; Searby, Edmund 
Subject: SEC vs. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins- USDC RI #1:09-CV-00100 

Dear Frank Huntington: 

I am working as co-counsel for the defendants Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins in the 
captioned lawsuit together with Ned Searby of this Firm. I understand that you are lead counsel for the SEC. 

My understanding from Ned, who is currently unavailable, is that he had arranged to have Locke Capital 
Management, Inc. and Ms. Jenkins accept service effective April 8, 2009 and to execute an appropriate waiver of 
service suitable for filing with the Court pursuant to FRCP 4(d) If you have prepared or will prepare appropriate 
waiver forms and email them to me, I will coordinate having them executed in originals suitable for filing or for 
compliance with FRCP 4(d). Would you please advise. 

Also, my understanding is that the SEC has consented to a 60 daf'le.ave to plead which would extend until 
on or before Sunday June 7, 2009 which would therefore be extended until Monday, June 8, 2009. Would you 
please confirm the extension as to both defendants and prepare and forward to me an appropriate stipulated 
leave to plead for review. My understanding is that FRCP 4(d)(3) would allow a 60 day period for an answer to 
be filed after a waiver. However Local Rule CV 29 of the Rhode Island District Court would appear to require 
submission of a stipulation to the court for its approval since the answer date as extended would be more than 30 
day after the date when originally due. I calculate the extended answer date to be June 8, 2009, as above. 
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Would you please advise. I trust that I am accurate in the above. Mr. Searby and I are also coordinating a 
formal entry of appearance. 

Thank you, Ken Walsh 

Kenneth J. Walsh, Esq .. 
Direct: 216.348.57361 Fax: 216.348.5474 
kwalsh@mcdonaldhopkins.com 

McDonald Hopkins lLC 

A~h')t .h'ly:. .;)l t..:Jw 

600 Superior Avenue, East, Suite 2100, Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2653-
Chicago I Cleveland 1 Columbus 1 Detroit 1 West Palm Beach 
www .medon afd hopk ins.com 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax 
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), was not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code 
or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction matter addressed herein. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED 
FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. YOU 
ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED IF 
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR. PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE 
THE ORIGINAL AND ANY COPY OF THIS E-MAIL AND DESTROY ANY PRINTOUT THEREOF. 
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CO.tvfMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ) 

) SS. AFFIDAVIT 

COUNTY OF PLYMOUTH ) 

Michael A. Marciano, being first du1y sworn to law, deposes and states as follows: 

1. I am an attorney at law licensed to practice in the State of Rhode Island and the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts and a registered member ofthe Bars of both the State 

of Rhode Island and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in good standing. 

2. During relevant times hereto, I worked as an attorney representing Locke Capital 

Management, Inc., (Locke) its offices at 25 Walnut Street, Newport, RI 02840. 

3. As indicated in the official case docket of SEC v. Locke Capital Management, Inc. and 

Leila C. Jenkins, Case No. 1:09-CV-00100-8-DLM, I entered an appearance for both 

Locke Capital Management, Inc. and Leila C. Jenkins, and subsequently withdrew my 

appearances, as permitted by the United States District Court for the District of Rhode 

Island. 

4. I have personal knowledge of the scope of a certain investigation initiated by the 

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) as B-02423, involving both Locke and 

Jenkins which was coordinated by the SEC through Scott Pomfret, Esq. and Naomi 

Sevilla, Esq. of the SEC Division of Enforcement at Boston Regional Office; 33 Arch 

Street, 23rd floor, Boston, MA, 02110. 

5. To the best of my personal knowledge, Locke and Jenkins did not receive the Complaint 

and Summons in Case No. 1 :090-cv-001 00-S-DLM by any form of communication at 

any time after its filing on or after March 9, 2009. 

6. When I accepted the role of attorney for Locke and Jenkins, I was told that the Case had 

never been served on either Defendant. 
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7. When I attended the Scheduling Conference on October 1, 2009, I was instructed to raise 

the issue of service and that it had not yet been effected. 

8. I was informed by SEC Attorney Huntington that service had been effected and that proof 

of service would be made available to me. 

9. Such proof of service was never forthcoming. 

10. By providing this Affidavit for use by Locke or Jenkins, I have not been asked for nor 

accepted any benefit or remuneration from either and have not resumed or re-entered into 

a new attorney-client relationship or provided any legal advice; nor has Locke or Jenkins 

waived the work product or attorney client privilege. 

Dated: July Jcttt, 2010 

~k 
Michael A. Marciano (R.I. Bar #6486) 

2799 Pawtucket A venue #4 
East Providence, Rl 02914 
(401) 447-9812; (401) 728-5840 
marcemm98@yahoo.com 

Certification 

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my Presence before a Notary Public licensed in the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
-11 

This /!__ day of July, 2010 

~y--
NOTARY PUBLIC 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES It /J&/1 2 
I 

~ SETH G. MATTHEWS 

00 
Notary Public 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts ~ ~ M~~~:!!~i~;, ~~~es 
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performance, although I can't recall a time where 
I did run performance and -- and use those prices 
or numbers to report to any database. 

Q. Prior to Mr. Rosenblum joining 
Locke, do you know who did run performance? 

A. Devon Bathia. 
Q. During your tenure at Locke, were 

you aware of anyone else who ran performance? 
A. Dennis Harkin. 
Q. why would he do that? 
A. Because there was days upon days, I 

-- I believe it was hundred of days that we're 
missing prices for a lot of the accounts, 
especially the wrap accounts, and Leila hired 
Dennis to come in, put those prices into Axys, 
and then with those prices, run performance. 

without pricing the securities, you can't run an 
accurate performance. 

Q. Understanding that you didn't --
doesn't sound like you had a lot of involvement 
in performance, do you understand what was done 
after performance was run? 

A. Yes, the numbers were used to 
populate the databases, so we could explain our 
performance to potential clients. 

Q. How do you know that, that that 
occurred? 

A. It was a job that Mark had done. I 
think Erica Ruchwald did it temporarily, I 
believe Jillian Ezra did it as well. And since 
they were new, they were always asking for help 
or a background about the accounts, so they could 
populate either RFPs or the databases correctly. 

Q. And they asked you specifically for 
help? 

A. Yes, I -- both Mark and I, yes. 
Q. Did you personally have any regular 

responsibility with respect to submitting 
information to the databases that you described? 

A. I don't believe so, no, no. 

Q. Understanding that -- you indicated 
you initially were told by Ms. Hudson not to ask 
about the confidential accounts, did you at any 
later point learn anything more about the 
confidential accounts, other than what you've 
already testified to? 

A. Yes, there were questionable things 
that had always going on, such as never having a 
break in the accounts, such as Leila asking that 
they be staged with beginning of day prices, and 
then I would notice sometimes those prices 
wouldn't be updated. The one issue that went 
from questionable to highly suspicious was when I 
noticed a trade in APPA, which is AP Pharma. T~€ 
accounts, to get in line with the percentage , 
weight that they needed to be in -- in the 
portfolio, were to buy 1.9 million shares and 
sell 1.9 million shares. And it was a very 
liquid stock. And we had had a hard time getting 
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shares for a much smaller share amount. so when 
Leila sent an execution back for 1.9 million in 
shares, I crossed checked the volume for the day. 
And 1.9 million was more than the entire trading 
volume for both entry and exit dates. And that 

is the real warning sign that -- regarding those 
accounts. 

Q. The trade in APPA that you mentioned 
that you noticed, was that only a trade that had 
occurred in the confidential accounts as opposed 
to other client accounts? 

A. No, I believe it occurred in the 
hedge fund as well. 

Q. Did you have any discussions with 
Ms. Jenkins about that trade? 

A. I sent an e-mail because Mark had 
let me remember this. I sent an e-mail, pointing 
out that the volume was larger than the day's 
volume. I attached a spreadsheet with the 
corresponding volume for the entire month, and I 
received a response that it was a capital 
transaction, I believe, which I had never heard 
of. 

Q. Did you have any further discussions 
with Ms. Jenkins after you received the e-mail 
that you described from her? 

A. I don't recall. 
Q. Did Ms. Jenkins or anyone else at 

Locke ever indicate to you who the underlying 

client -- underlying client was for the 
confidential account? 

A. No. 
Q. Did you ever learn in any other way 

who the underlying client was? 
A. No. 
Q. Did you ever personally communicate 

with any representative --
A. No. 
Q. -- with a client underlying the 

confidential account? 
A. No. 
Q. Are you aware of anyone else at 

Locke who ever communicated with any 
representative of the client of confidential 
account? 

A. Besides Leila, supposedly, no. 
Q. Did you ever see any written 

communications between anyone at Locke and anyone 
representing the confidential account? 

A. I did not. 
Q. Do you know where the client was 

located geographically? 
A. In switzerland, I would assume, 

since the SPB acronym was for swiss Private Bank. 
Q. How do you know that that's what the 

acronym stands for? 
A. I can't recall the specific instance 
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A. As best as I can recall, the only 

other issue which would shed light on this was 
that Mark was terminated around this time for -­
this was one of the things that, I believe, led 
to Mark's termination. 

Q. what do you mean "this"? 
A. The performance numbers and the APPA 

trade, questioning Leila about it. And this also 
references Leila's request to book the trades a 
day after they had supposedly been made. 

Q. And when you say "this," do you mean 
the remainder of Exhibit 14? 

A. I do. 
Q. Just looking at Exhibit 14, it 

appears the first several series of e-mail 
exchanges do not all copy you, some of them do, 
and some of them don't; is that fair? 

A. It is, although I was aware of these 
since Mark sits across from me, and he had shown 
me these e-mails. 

Q. so what did you know about this 
issue of the date on which to book the trade? 
could you just describe your knowledge at the 
time, as best you remember it? 

A. As best I can recall, I was of the 
same opinion as Mark, in that the trades were 
supposed to be booked at the end of 9/30, and she 
had asked him to book them after, and when Mark 
showed me the performance numbers, this 
drastically changed them. 

Q. I guess -- can you just start from 
scratch and describe the entire issue as you came 
to learn of it and understand it? 

A. As best I can recall, Leila sent 
Mark an execution report with -- with trades to 
book on 10/1, using the prices from the day 
earlier, the closing prices from the day earlier. 

Mark objecting to 1t because --
Q. And this is just for the SPB 

account, sorry to interrupt you? 
A. Yes, yes. 
Q. Go on. I'm sorry. 
A. Mark had objected because it changed 

performance, and I believe that these numbers had 
been calculated and-- and were already set. 

Q. Since you pause, let me just ask: 
when you say that Mark objected because it 
changed the performance, what did you mean by 

that? 
A. I think 

performance. If you 
after, it would have 
composite. 

it would have changed the 
had booked them the day 
changed the value of the 

Q. For what period? 
A. Ending 9/30. 
Q. so would that be the month ending or 

quarter ending? 
A. The quarter, which made the 

circumstances more suspicious because it was the 
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end of the quarter, and that's when performance 
would be calculated. 

Q. And you mentioned a few times the 
booking of the trade, what do you mean by "book"? 

A. Integrated into the accounting 
system and then running performance based on 
those prices for the end of the quarter. Booking 
in itself though is just entering the trade into 
the accounting system. 

Q. With respect to this particular 
transaction that you've been telling us about, 
the APPA trade, did you ever come to have an 
understanding of how booking the trade on a 

different date would affect performance over 
different periods? 

A. From what I recall, it would have 
changed one of the SPB accounts significantly for 
quarter end to benefit the SPB accounts. 

Q. can you quantify that at all, 
quantify that --

A. Approximately, a ten percent change, 
something like that. 

Q. And do you know how you determined 
it or how anyone else determined that percentage 
change? 

A. well, that number is in my head from 
what Mark had mentioned that the trade would have 
impacted the -- the account. I did not run that 
performance myself. so it's what I -- from what 
I recall from, you know, our conversation. 

Q. And I think you characterized these 
events that we've been looking at in Exhibits 14 
and 15 as leading to Mr. Rosenblum's termination; 
is that your testimony? 

A. Yes. 

that? 
Q. could you describe what you mean by 

A. when Mark ultimately refused to book 
the trades at the date and price that Leila had 
asked him to, he had asked for custodial 
statements to verify this. And since she would 
not produce a custodial statement, Mark would not 
book the trades or change the performance, and he 
was fired that morning for refusing to do so 
until he received the custodial statement. 

Q. with respect to what you just 
testified to, how do you know all that? 

A. Because Mark was on the phone with 
Leila, and I was sitting across from Mark. And 
after -- this all didn't happened one day; it did 
happened, I believe, the day before, and it was a 
discussion he had with Leila when he put his foot 
down, saying I won't do this anymore, in which he 
was fired. After he was fired, Leila wanted to 
speak to me, and she wanted me to escort him out 
of the building, and that's all I know. 

Q. Do you recall what date that was 
that you had the conversation with Ms. Jenkins 
where she asked you to escort Mr. Rosenblum out 
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it your testimony that you felt that way because 
he didn't want to impact performance? 

A. can you just repeat the question? 
Q. Is it your testimony that Mark 

didn't want to book trades traded on october 1st 
with September 30th prices because it would 
impact performance? 

A. No, I don't think that's the primary 
reason. 

Q. oh, well, then can you tell me what 
it was? 

A. I believe the information he had 
was, you asked him to change the initial entries, 
and because changing those initial entries -- I 
mean, it would change performance, but I think 
the issue was more changing the initial entries, 
and the change in performance was incidental to 
that. 

Q. can we clarify this: Are you saying 
that Mark entered the trades on september 30th 
and didn't want to change them to october 1st? 

A. From my understanding, Mark's 
instructions to enter the trades were changed. 
After he had his initial instruction, another set 

came out, is how I understood it. 
Q. If you don't mind, we won't bother 

going over it because we did it in Mark's 
deposition, but he -- the discussion was all 
about when to book the trade and not that he had 
done so when he was told to change them, but it 
would be -- like I said, we covered it with Mark, 
so we don't need to waste your time on it. 

We've got something I would like to 
get back to that's slightly related. You said in 
your testimony earlier, when we got on to the 
APPA trade, that you found it to be highly 
suspicious. How did the APPA trade get into the 
HFACF account? 

A. I believe I modeled and staged it 
since it was a trade that went in to the hedge 
fund, and the HFACF, without other instruction, 
is to be traded as was the GLSEF account. so a 
position going in to the GLSEF account would also 
go into the AP -- or would also go in to the 
HFACF account. And the trade was staged, a 
hypothetical price was entered, and you were sent 
the potential trade. 

Q. And how did trades come out of the 

account? 
A. I don't understand what that means. 
Q. You just said the trade went in to~' 

the account because you modeled the trade, put it 
in to the spreadsheet that went to the client. 
And my question is: How did the trade come out, 
did it come out the same way, you modeled it in a 
spreadsheet to take it out? 
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A. I don't recall how it came out of 

the portfolio. I don't recall the circumstances 
of when the position was closed. I do recall, 
when I saw the execution data, that the volume 
for that stock was much higher than it showed the 
-- or the volume of our position was much higher 
than the entire volume of the trading day, which 
is what made the trade stand out. 

Q. Do you remember when you became 
highly suspicious about this trade? 

A. I don't recall exactly. 
Q. I think I have a note here that 

Exhibit 15, the SEC Exhibit 15, about the -­
about the trade, if you could look at that. And 
there's a-- well, why don't you tell me when you 
get to it. 

A. Okay. I'm -- I'm there. 
Q. okay. There's an e-mail from you on 

November 8th where you talk about how Mark has 
brou~ht it to your attention that he's got 
diff1culty reconciling this, and you go in to 
your discussion about the trading volume. And in 
the end, you said, please tell me the group that 
it comes from. Did you think I was dealing with 
brokers for this account? 

A. I assume you're asking about the 
HFACF account? 

Q. Right. 
A. Yes, as far as I understood, when we 

would submit a sheet to you, you would forward 
that on to a confidential broker who would 
execute them and send the prices back to you, 
which you would then, in turn, send back to us. 

Q. Did you understand that we were the 
sub-advisor on these accounts? 

A. No. 
Q. so that means you never knew that 

these accounts were traded just like Reliance was 
traded, same modeling, same Excel spreadsheet, 
and send the information to the client, and they 

execute it. You don't recall our talking about 
how the client was doing the execution, as did 
about a half dozen other of our clients; you 
don't recall that? 

A. No. 
Q. I want to go -- if you'd just hold 

that exhibit there, if you would, please, and if 
you would go to the LCM Exhibit B. 

MS. SEVILLA: All right. Ms. 
Jenkins, hang on while I get that. what 
letter was that again? 

MS. JENKINS: B, as in bravo. 
MS. SEVILLA: Okay. I'm handing B 

to 
A. 
Q. 

Mr. Day. (Handing.) 

dealing with 
A. 
Q. 

Okay. I have B in front of me. 
we'll get into it. well, are you 
paper or electronic? 
Paper. 
okay. well, it's-- it's a file 
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titled -- anyhow, it's the September price and 
volume attachment you sent to me with that e-mail 
on November 11th. 

A. okay. 
Q. And your e-mail on November 11th 

talks about they're buying the 1.9 million 
September 2nd, and they're selling it on october 
1st, and the total volume on september 2nd, and 
the total volume from the 2nd to the 29th, being 
still less than a million, and the total volume 
on the 1st being 316. And the tone of your 
e-mail is just -- you know, this just couldn't 
possibly have happened; correct? 

A. I wouldn't speak as to the tone, but 
the numbers you gave were accurate. 

Q. well, the numbers you give, John. 
A. Well, the numbers you read, yes. 
Q. I'm reading your e-mail, and we're 

reading the chart. Anyhow, I didn't open this 
chart until recently where all of a sudden 
4-and-a-half million shares in one day, the day 
before the trade, jumps off the page. so I 
thought it was rather gross misrepresentation 
that you write the way you write. But my 
question is: why is it November 11th that you're 
all of a sudden getting highly suspicious about 
trades purportedly done in september? 

A. Right now, I can't recall the 
details. Potentially, that was the first time 

that was brought to my attention, but again, I 
don't recall. 

Q. Right, but we did agree earlier that 
the major points of your job were to maintain 
consistency, client guidelines, and portfolio 
construction. And you had the primary 
responsibility of putting the trades together, 
and yet you put the buy in for this stock and the 
sell in for this stock when they were extensive 
liquidity problems, and it never came to your 
attention. 

A. what exactly is the question? 
Q. The question is: Why did it take 

until the 11th of November for you to get 
concerned when it's your primary responsibility 
to be putting these portfolios together properly 
and use the liquidity risk settlements to have 
gotten by you? 

I mean, I'm sure you will be pleased 
to know that the trade was never done because you 
were right, it couldn't be done. But I just -- I 
just don't understand why it takes so long for 
you to get highly suspicious when all the 
information was right in front of you the whole 

time, and you would have brought it to my 
attention at any time. But as we found out, they 
-- they received so many mistakes, they ended up 
staying in cash, which was pretty good for them. 
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we talked earlier about my 

explanation for this trade. when you brought it 
to my attention, I think you saw in the e-mails 
that I said, well, it must have been a private 
transaction because they've done that in the 
past, and you seemed to get confused about the 
difference between a private transaction and a 
programmer basket trade; am I right? Are those 
confusing to you, or did I get that wrong? 

A. Is the difference between a private 
transaction and a program trade confusing? I 
don't know what a private transaction is, so the 
difference, I guess, would be confusing. 

Q. Do you know how a program or a 
basket trade works? 

A. I do. 
Q. Excuse me? 
A. I -- I do. 
Q. can you tell me how you think it 

works? 

A. Through principal risk bids where 
the broker will give you a price on what they 
the premium it will cost to execute that basket. 

Q. Is it possible to call up a broker 
and say I would like to trade this basket on 
today's closing prices? 

A. I -- I honestly -- is it possible? 
I guess it would be possible, there are orders 
like market and close orders which would 
accomplish that. I -- I don't see -- I don't see 
-- I guess it would be possible to execute things 
on the last print of the day through the use of 
market on close orders. 

Q. Do you have any --
A. Highly, highly advised against, 

but --
Q. Do you have any experience with 

these kinds of trades? 
A. Market on close orders, I have lots 

of experience with them. 
Q. so would you have experience with 

large baskets, you know, like a $500 million 
basket of stocks being traded on market close? 

A. No, I do not have any experience 

with a basket being traded on the market close. 
Q. would you know when that trade 

executed or not? 
A. I don't understand the question, 

when -- what trade? 
Q. If a client calls a broker, wants to 

execute a large basket on market closing prices, 
would you know at what time of day that trade 
might be traded? 

A. I don't see -- am I the person 
requesting this? I don't see the hypothetical. 
what do you mean, as a third party, would I know? 

I don't understand the question. 
Q. No, no, do you think it's possible 

for that trade to be executed from the market 
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A. Because there were positions that I 

had entered that were placed on the first tick of 
the day, so maybe a hundred shares had been 
executed or maybe a premarket print that still 
remained in the books which were never updated 
with the actual execution. 

Q. would it have been the close from 
the day before? 

A. No, I said the first tick or 
sometimes a premarket trade, there's a 
placeholder to get a price to model the trades 
for that day. 

Q. would that same number have been a 
tick away from the close the day before? 

A. could have been. 
Q. And if you were so suspicious about 

this, why didn't you ever bring it up? 
A. I did bring it up, I brought it up 

to Derrick, I called FINRA about it and spoke 
with an analyst there. I called other trading 
professionals to ask if they had ever heard of 
anything like that, guys who run shops that do 
hundreds of millions of transactions a day. And 

other industry professionals had never heard of 
the transaction that you were describing. 

Q. You said earlier that you called 
FINRA to check out the APPA trade. were you 
regularly calling FINRA to check out these 
trading prices? 

A. I was not. 
Q. I ~uess I don't understand, if 

you've got any 1ssues, why -- I mean, I never 
heard a word about it and --

A. Again, the --
Q. Did you -- did you have a lot of 

conversations with Derrick about it? 
A. No. 
Q. No. You said earlier that you 

thought you couldn't discuss this because you 
might lose your job; is that right? 

A. No, I don't remember saying that. 
Q. You said when you were talking to 

Derrick, you didn't bring up your concerns 
because you might get fired like Mark did, I 
think, is what you said? 

A. I don't remember saying that. 
Q. Am I right or -- maybe I got it 

wrong. 
A. I believe I did not say that. 
Q. And can you tell me the time horizon 

of these concerns? were you concerned in october 
of '07 when you just started? 

A. No, I did not understand the 
accounts, nor had I had the experience with the~, 
to be suspicious. 

Q. And when did you first become 
concerned? 

A. I can't put a date on it, small 
items started to concern me when I noticed prices 
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would not be updated for placeholding prices I 
had put. And the first time an issue which I 
could point to with some conviction that I knew 
was not right was the APPA trade, and it was that 
time where I was certain that that transaction 
could not be done and not reported to any source, 
where I called FINRA and other industry 
professionals to ask for background on it. 

Q. we established earlier you didn't 
get concerned about that until six to eight weeks 
after it happened, and I just find it 
extraordinary that you're calling up regulators 

without even mentioning this level of concern to 
me. I got one e-mail. And I certainly 
understand there's a liquidity problem with the 
trade, I didn't look at the numbers, but I 
fi~ured if the client reports they did it, the 
cl1ent reports they did it. And clearly, you 
know, by the time we got to December and I had 
taken over the reconciling and settling up of 
with all the accounts, we discovered it hadn't 
been done, but wouldn't it have been an awful lot 
easier to discuss it with me and say, hey, I 
mean, you --you've already said you understood 
that I'm just passing the trades to the client, 
and the client's passing the execution back to 
me, so I'm certainly not going to be sensitive to 
any of the ticks on the market, open or not, 
because I'm not sitting in front of a trading 
machine. And we established that it's a major 
part of your job description to be doing this 
work, reviewing the portfolios, where your first 
port of call with any problem was supposed to be 
me. 

Do you have any explanation for why 
the trades and the confidential accounts deviate 

so significantly in october, which seems to be 
about the same time as all this concern is 
developing? 

A. I can't speak for those numbers and, 
therefore, I have no explanation. I can't verify 
that they're accurate or that the data from which 
they had been created is accurate; therefore, I 
can't answer that. 

Q. Did you agree earlier that you 
remember Mark talking about the active accounts 
are down six and the SPB accounts are down 16? 

A. Yes, I remember Mark had mentioned 
-- or -- or some part of the conversation where 
the changes would have made a discrepancy in the 
performance. 

Q. But you have no explanation for how 
that will happen, is that correct, when you've 
got the instructions to trade the same for all o~ 
them, in fact, you do that quite successfully for 
five out of six months, and the whole thing falls 
apart in october. So is your final comment is 
you just have no explanation for it? 

A. I can't speak to the data that you 
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Hudson. I had heard many offhand comments, one 
from even Leila's brother Ted, sayin9 that I 
wished she would just end that relat1onship 
because it's going to cause her more grief or 
trouble than good. The manner in which they were 
traded, I had asked other industry professionals, 
and no one had heard anything like it. There 
were prices that were never updated, placeholding 
prices, which were never updated. volume 

concerns, this would be stocks that would be 
extremely hard to get, shares of which this 
confidential broker seemed to get shares 
effortlessly. And then when I would be impressed 
with that they were able to get so many shares in 
that time frame, I would review the charts to see 
what impact, if any, they had, and they never had 
any impact, especially on a big position in a 
liquid stock. 

Q. Impact on what? 
A. on the price, usually if you had a 

lot of shares to buy in liquid stock, you move 
the price. The timing in which we would get 
executions back seemed awkward, we wouldn't get 
executions back for sometime several days or 
weeks. Those are the ones that come to mind 
right now. 

Q. During your tenure at Locke, did you 
draw any conclusions in your mind concerning the 
SPB accounts? 

A. Towards the end where I had a -- a 
trade that I couldn't explain, and as I said 
earlier, I could have some conviction about it 
being a false trade, that's when I drew the 

conclusion that the trade did not happen or the 
accounts weren't real. 

Q. And the basis for that conclusion 
was the APPA trade that you talked about earlier? 

A. Yes, because it was a definitive 
quantifiable piece of evidence to me. 

Q. Did anything else contribute to that 
conclusion? 

A. well, all of the smaller misgivings 
that I had had earlier; when I first started, I 
just had assumed that I didn't know enough about 
the relationship to have any right to be 
suspicious about it, but as I learned more and 
more about the way everything worked at the 
company, it became more and more suspicious, and 
it climaxed at the point where that trade where I 
can point to a volume number and say that there's 
no way that that trade was executed in this stock 
during that time. 

MS. SEVILLA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. 
Day, those are all my questions. Beforer' 
we go 

MS. JENKINS: I have 
MS. SEVILLA: Before we go off the 
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record -- just one minute, I'm not done 
yet. Before we go off the record, I just 
want to register an objection to Locke 
Exhibits -- any questions Ms. Jenkins 
asked concerning or relating to Locke 
Exhibits, including Locke Exhibits A, B, 
F, H, and K; that's A as in Apple, B as in 
boy, F as in forest, H as in horse, and K 
as in kite. And the basis for that 
objection is lack of foundation. 

Ms. Jenkins, do you have anything 
further? 

MS. JENKINS: Just quickly. 

FURTHER EXAMINATION 
BY MS. JENKINS: 

Q. John, while I was away, I don't 
know, september, october, something, the SEC, the 
-- one of the examiners from June, sent a copy of 
the confidential account contract back to the New 
York office, which when I returned was open and 
on my desk. Do you remember seeing that? 

A. I don't remember seeing it. 
Q. well, it's unfortunate, but-- you 

know, we called them confidential. Did you get 
the impression that they were extremely 
confidential accounts? 

A. I did. 
Q. so that it's entirely possible that 

other people in the company didn't know about 
them because I wasn't permitted to share that 
information? 

A. I guess that's possible, I wouldn't 
know. 

Q. You said the timing of executions 
coming back seemed awkward, but even though we're 
on record all over the place for having very 
large confidential sub-advisory accounts, you 
seemed to have just learned today that we were a 
sub-advisor and not dealing with a broker. But 
did you ever see executions coming back from 
Reliance or Myvest or clarke or Lockwood or any 
of the other sub-advised accounts? 

A. Yes. 
Q. can you tell me about some of the 

executions you saw coming back from MyVest? 
A. I did not see executions from 

Myvest. 

Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 

Reliance. 

so you did or did not? 
I did not. 
What about Reliance? 
I did not see executions for 

I'm sorry. I didn't -- you said di~ Q. 
not or you 

A. 
did? 

Q. 
at all makes 
accounts. 

I did not. 
okay. so the fact that we got them 
them more reliable than those 
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1 A I was placing orders on behalf of Locke Capital on 

2 behalf of them. 

3 Q Okay. And then they would go ahead and execute them? 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 

That's right. 

Well, let me back up for a second. 

Did that accounting software have any particular 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

name? 

A It was Advent Axys; A-X-Y-S. 

Q A-X-Y-S? 

A Right. 

Q Okay. Now, during your first period of time at 

Locke Capital, who else worked there besides yourself and 

Ms. Jenkins? 

A Cindy IaFay, Cynthia IaFay. 

Q Okay. And what was Ms. IaFay's job? 

16 A _ The sa:rre as mine. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Q And I believe you said earlier that you left 

Locke Capital the first time in -- scmetirne in 2000; lS 

that right? 

A It would have been '02. 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

Oh, no, I missroke, 2002? 

Right. 

Sorry. And do you recall when in 2002? 

Not exactly. I'm going to say May or -- May-ish. 

Close enough. Now, when you left in -- Locke Capital 
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21 
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23 

in 2002, was that a voluntary departure? 

A There were no clients, paying clients. It was after 

the 2000 - it was after 9/11 and the market was pretty · 

devastated. 

Q So was it your understanding, at the time that you 

left, that there were no more paying clients at locke 

Capital? 

A That's right. 

Q Okay. Now, I think you said earlier that you started 

working at Locke Capital again in approximately late 2005? 

A I believe that's correct. It might have been early 

'06, but I believe it was 2005. 

Q Okay. And how did it cane to be that you went back 

to Locke Capital? 

A Leila just called me one afternoon and asked what I 

was doing, if I would be available to work part time. 

Q And you agreed to do that? 

A Absolutely. I was unemployed. 

Q Okay. And at the tline that you started working at 

Locke Capital again, where were the canpany' s offices? 

A At that time she was working out of Rhode Island and 

I worked from hane, which was in West Palm Beach. 

Q And when you returned to locke Capital, did you have 

24 a job title? 

25 A Job titles -- the carpany was ·very small. If I had a 
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be able to tell Mr. Huntington that you were working there 

through 1 03, not 1 02. 

A Okay. 

Q Because it was -- I just want to make sure you agree 

with that because that was the year we started to lose 

those accounts and we actually ended up with the -- only 

with the Swiss accounts in November of 1 03. 

Would you agree with that? 

A November does not sound right, but it 1 s possible, 

lEila. I'm sorry, I don 1 t have any I.Dcke Capital records. 

I would have done a little more research to see, you know, 

what nunber of clients we had at what time, but I don't 

have any reason to disagree with you on that. I really -­

I really thought it was '02 and I really thought it was 

surrmer and -- but it could be 1 03. 

Q Co you remember when -- after Cindy left, saying to 

me that you were rrostl y in the office by yourself and how 

you really didn't much want to go to work there by 

yourself anymore? 

A Yes, and I was working fran hane. 

Q We got rid of that office in May of 1 03. 

A Okay. 

Q And you were working fran heme. 

A Okay. Well --

Q It would have teen-- September, October is when I 
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1 ran out of enough money to keep paying you. 

2 A Okay. 

3 Q And then other things I wanted to have on the record: 

4 DJ you rernemter all the filing cabinets in that office in 

5 West Palm Beach? 

6 A Yeah, I brought it all with me to Little Rock. 

7 Q Well, you brought your files, but do you remember the 

8 big files in the front of the office, when that -

9 A Oh, yeah. Yes. 

10 Q I mean, today locke Capital Management still has all 

11 those files with your handwriting and what they are, are 

12 all the custodial statements that were organized --

13 A Right, where I balanced monthly--

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

--by client, month by month, year by year? 

Right. 

So you say you rernemter doing all that? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Absolutely, yes. 

Q And that was -- and I think·Cindy did sane of it, 

too, I thought. 

Well, do you remember when we got new clients, that 

you would interact with the custodian and set up the 

attempt to trade with brokers and ~todians and --

A Yes. 

Q -- get them? 

And what I rernemter, is that those custodians sent us 
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remain available to work part time should there be work to 

do and :rroney with which to pay you. 

ill you remember that? 

A Well, yeah. Yeah, I think verbally we agreed that, 

you know, if you needed me, I would be there for you. 

Q And I mean, obviously you were trying to do other 

things? 

A Yeah, I got another job and I tried to run my own 

ccmpany, and quickly learned I couldn't do that and --

Q You bought scme software to do scmething with that? 

A Right. 

Q But we were in touch fran time to time, where I 

explained that we weren't making much :rroney, but 

ultimately, in -- in the fall of '05, I was summarily 

dismissed fran my london situation and had decided that, 

since I hadn't been able to find additional clients -- and 

do you remember my saying that it was difficult to get new 

clients because we only had a handful of ·clients onboard? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Because -- do you remember my going to a presentation 

in Illinois -- I think it was for the University of 

Illinois --

A Yes. 

Q -- where we were looking for emerging money managers 

and I flew -- I remember thinking there was some talk 
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1 arout you caning J:::ecause it wasn't so far fran Little 

2 Rock --

3 A Right. 

4 Q -- but we came second. We didn't get that account. 

5 But do you remember that at all? 

6 A I do. 

7 Q Yes. And they were amongst the people that would 

8 have asked us to cane to present and they would say, you 

9 know, "great practice, great performance, cane l:B.ck when 

10 you've got more accounts." Which made it difficult if we 

11 didn't get more accounts, we couldn't cane back when we 

12 got more accounts. 

13 A Right. 

14 Q But in ' 05, I started to learn arout we had teen 

15 running a long-short account since January of '04 and I 

16 thought that -- I 1 d learned that that 1 s a support system 

17 for hedge funds, which include -- included prirre brokers 

18 and they included a capital raising aspect to that, so I 

19 spent - well, I spent a couple of weeks in New York 

20 heading up a hedge fund. And it was at that tine that I 

21 called you and asked if you could cane back part time, 

22 which you did J:::ecause you weren't cloing sa:nething else at 

23 the time and you seemed quite happy to cane back. 

24 

25 A 

Is that your recollection? 

Yes. 
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clients. So it was really up to any individual 1 Q. Anything else? 

institution and how they went about their business as to 2 A They - l suppose this is why I smiled - they 

4 

which databases they might use. 

Q. Okay. I guess my question was probably not as 

clear as it could have been. Who did you understand 

6 would be looking at the data that you had submitted to 

7 those various databases? 

8 A In the first instance the consultants look at 

9 it, and secondarily their clients. So I would say, you 

10 know, none other than institutional investors, 

11 sophisticated large investors. 

12 Q. Now, did Locke Capital also prepare marketing 

13 materials of some kind? 

14 A I would say rather badly. 

15 Q. Okay. What kind of marketing materials did 

16 Locke Capital prepare? 

17 A We just about always had a brochure going. 

18 Q. How did you use the brochures? 

19 A. Somebody called up and said, "Could we please 

20 have some information" We'd go, 'We'll send you our 

21 brochure" 

22 Q. And who at Locke Capital prepared the 

23 brochures? 

24 A Quite a few people. Usually the junior person. 

25 Q. Did you look at the brochures before they were 

sent out to a client. or anyone who happened to ask? 

A Not usually. 

Q. Well, generally speaking, did you- had you 

4 looked at the current version of the brochure at any 

5 particular point in time so you knew what it said? 

6 A !t didn't change very much. So it usually, 

7 would say, once a quarter the performance would be 

8 updated. 

9 Q. Did you have an understanding of what kind of 

1 0 information clients who would be looking for investment 

11 advisory would consider important infonnation? 

12 A. I have an understanding of what they say is 

13 important to them. 

14 Q. Okay. What did you understand the clients were 

15 typically looking for when they were out comparing and 

16 potentially hiring an investment adviser? 

17 A They ·- I guess I found, because we were really 

18 only talking to very sophisticated investors, I found 

19 that they were most interested in our risk 

20 characteristics. 

21 Q. And what- did you have a sense of what else 

22 they were interested in? 

23 A. Investment process. 

24 Q. Anything else? 

25 A. Control systems. 

SEC v. Locke Capital 
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3 usually said that performance wasn't particularly 

important, but I don't think you got the phone call 

5 unless you were in the top half of the database. 

Q. Did you understand that clients considered an 

adviser's assets under management as something they were 

looking at? 

A. That seemed to matter less and less. They 

10 pretty much-- you know, sort of the hurdle was once you 

11 have a hundred million they didn't really care. They 

12 were much more interested in your process. They - they 

13 normally had rules, such as, the State of California, for 

14 instance were·- J haven't personally managed money for 

15 them -- J don't think hands out accounts of less than 

16 five hundred million dollars. So, they're not going to 

17 give a money manager with a hundred million five hundred 

18 million. 

19 Q Sure. 

20 A So that's why I said they - it didn't really 

21 matter to us, because we wouldn't be talking to somebody 

22 like that. 

23 Q. Now, I take it from some of the communications 

24 we've had in the past, is it your position that Locke 

25 Capital had a client that was based in Switzerland? 

6 

A. My position as- well, we had, over the years, 

several clients in Switzerland. 

Q. Can you name them for me? 

A. Probably not all of them. 

Q. I'm sorry? 

A. Probably not all of them. I mean, if you're 

particularly interested in the confidential one, the name 

on that contract was AMAG. And we I'm just trying to 

9 - I worked a Jot more in Switzerland in the eighties and 

1 0 the nineties than ! did in the recent years. 

11 Q Well, for the eighties that would have 

12 certainly been before Locke Capital was created: right? 

13 A Right 

14 Q. How about in the nineties? 

15 A. We had a lot of overlap between our 

16 broker-dealer and the money manager. 

17 Q. When did AMAG become a client of Locke Capital? 

18 A. I say-~ I guess·- well, one of the things I 

19 was going to say earlier, when I asked if I could make a 

20 statement, is that I have-- I have to make a lot of 

21 statemen{;·~h?t are without prejudice to my case because, 

22 as we've discussed, I don't have access to Locke's 

23 official critical data any more. Haven't had it since 

24 the middle of March. So, I say without prejudice my 

25 recollection is '97. 

20 
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Q. Where was the AMAG located? 

A. Zurich. 

Q. Can you tell me what kind of business AMAG was? 

A. ! don't know for certain. I assume them to be 

a family office or independent asset manager, or a small 

6 investment advisory company. I never- I would not have 

known exactly how they were classified in Switzerland. 

Q. You said, do not know what form of organization 

9 the company was, for example, a partnership or a 

10 corporation? 

11 A I don't know. No. 

12 Q. Is AMAG the client that was sometimes referred 

13 to within locke Capital as "the SPB"? 

14 A They labelled accounts we have with them as SPB 

15 accounts. 

16 Q. And how did AMAG label those accounts as SPB? 

17 How did you know that that's what they were labelling 

18 them? 

19 A Just what they told me. That's how they 

20 referred to them. 

21 Q. Did you have an understanding of what SP-

22 strike that. Did the letters "SPB" mean anything, as far 

23 as you knew? 

24 A. No. 

25 Q. As an acronym for something? 

A I don't know. 

Q. Did you ever meet anyone from AMAG? 

A. I understood that I met people from AMAG. 

4 Q. Well, do you have some doubt as to- first of 

5 all, who were the people you were referring? 

6 A. Mr. Hoffman and Mr. Hoffman. 

Q. There were two "Mr. Hoffmans"? 

8 A. There were two Mr. Hoffmans. 

Q. Do they have first names? 

10 A. I understood the young male to be Peter. 

11 0. And was there an older- I gather there was 

12 also an older Hoffman? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. You don't know his first name? 

15 A. No. 

16 Q. Did you understand there was a family 

17 connection between the two? 

18 A. I believed there to be, but I don't know what 

19 it was. 

20 Q. When did you meet-- you met both of the 

21 Hoffmans, I take it? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. How many times? 

24 A. The younger man I met just once. The senior 

25 Mr. Hoffman I don't know whether it was three to six, 
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22 

2 

3 

6 

something like that. 

Q. Three to six times? 

A Yeah. roughly. 

Q. Where did the meetings take place? 

A. In Zurich. 

(11:54 a.m.) 

(Off the record) 

(11:55a.m.) 

Q. All the meetings were in Zuriclh with both 

10 Hoffmans: is that what you just said? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. V\lhen was the first one, the first meeting? 

13 A. I'm not exactly sure. But I believe in the 

14 mid-nineties. 

15 Q. Did you keep any notes of any of your meetings 

16 with the Hoffmans? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

A. I might have. 

Q. Do you still have them? 

A. Probably. 

Q. Where would they be? 

A. In the files. 

22 Q. And when you say '1he files", what do you mean? 

23 A. The locke Capital files in the office in Rhode 

24 Island. 

25 Q. Are the Hoffmans the only two people from AMAG 

that you ever met? 

A. I think so. 

Q. When I first asked you if you met anyone from 

4 the Swiss client it sounded like you had some 

5 qualification to the answer. Do you actually- or do 

6 you actually have some doubts as to whether the Hoffmans 

7 really were affiliated with a company called AMAG? 

8 A. It's difficult to know, in that when you arrive 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

at the bullding, as I found in many places in Europe, 

there are multiple names listed next to all the offices. 

And when I was last there it seems that they were 

subtenants of another firm that I had initially been 

introduced to. So I don't know whether they were - I 

don't know how many companies were being managed from the 

office space where I met them. 

Q. Did they give you business cards at any of 

those meetings? 

A. 1 don't remember. 

Q. Now I take it, were you ever at, in front of a 

building in ~riclh that you understood to be the offices 

ofAMAGi 

A Yes. 

Q. Okay, what was that location? Do you recall 

the address? 

A Dufourstrasse 107. 

24 
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0. Yes. 1 0. Well, did you need-- did you need to get the 

A Just notes. 

3 Q. What email address did you use for AMAG once 

4 you started using email? 

A The -- I set up an email that they were not 

6 happy about, at the suggestion of SEC staff in June of 

7 2008. 

8 Q. What was that email address? 

A It had to do with subadvising trading or 

10 something. I'd have to go back to the data. 

11 Q. We may see it in a document later. I take it 

12 did AMAG not have its own email address at all? 

13 A I don't know. 

14 0. Did you keep the em ails that you sent to AMAG 

15 once you had set up the address that we just talked 

16 about? 

17 A Sure. 

18 Q. In a Locke Capital computer somewhere? 

19 A Yeah, yeah. 

20 Q. Now, how did you go about setting up that email 

21 address? 

22 A You get on the intemet and you set it up. 

23 Q. And how did - did you have an understanding of 

24 how someone from AMAG could access the em ails? 

25 A Yeah, they have the email address and a user 

name and a password and they use the emal! address. 

Q. So you could - you would send an email to that 

3 address from your emall to them and then they would be 

able to access it, is that how you understood it worked? 

A Mmm-hmm. 

6 0. Did Locke Capital have custody of AMAG's 

7 assets? 

8 A No. 

9 0. Whodid? 

10 A. I always believed it to be Chase. 

11 0. And when you say "Chase", do you mean the 

12 JP Morgan Chase institution or not? 

13 A Well, it is now. I think it was just "Chase" 

14 when it started. 

15 0. And how did you get an understanding that the 

16 AMAG's assets were at Chase? 

17 A. Because they sent me documents that had "Chase" 

18 on it. 

19 0. What documents did they send you? 

20 A They sent me documents in response to my 

21 request for custodial statements 

22 Q. How often did you request custodial statements 

23 for the accounts at Chase? 

24 A I don't know. You know, 1-1 ended up with 

25 more over time 

SEC v. Locke Capital 
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2 custodial statements on a quarterly basis in order to do 

3 whatever Locke Capital was doing? 

5 

6 

A. It would have been helpful. 

Q. Did you get them on a quarterty basis? 

A No. 

0. Did you ever contact Chase directly to get the 

statements? 

A No. 

1 0 Q. Did you ever speak to anyone at Chase about the 

11 accounts for AMAG? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Did the performance calculations that Locke 

14 Capital dld for its various strategies include results 

15 forAMAG? 

16 A. Some of them. 

17 0. Which ones? 

18 A Depended on which strategies and which time 

19 frames and what the request was for. So if somebody 

20 wanted our international composite, when we had an 

21 account from them it was in--! could refer you to the 

22 GIPS rules- that's G-1-P-S, for Global Investment 

23 Performance Standards -which talk about, you know, when 

24 you have an account and when it's in a composite and when 

25 it's out of a composite. 

So, for instance, once those confidential 

2 accounts were significantly interfered with or violated, 

3 or sabotaged, whatever you want to call it, in the fourth 

4 quarter of 2008 we had to take those accounts out of the 

5 composite. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. ! should have asked you this before --which 

investment strategies of Locke Capital's did AMAG 

participate in? 

A They had -- by the end they had global long, 

international long, US long and global long/short. 

Q. Is that all four of the strategies that Locke 

was offering? 

A Well, we also had international ADR only and 

global ADR only 

0. And they didn't sell them? 

A They didn't do that 

Q. Now, did any of-- anyone at Locke Capital, 

other than yourself, ever speak with anyone at AMAG, as 

far as you know? 

A. A~~r as l know not, with one exception. 

was told 'ffiy fqrmer husband spoke to them. 

0. Well-

A And I don't know whether he would ever rate as 

a Locke employee or not. 

0. What's the name of your fonmer- the fonmer 

32 
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exhibit 1. It's just a couple of excerpts from her 1 A It looks like something from my divorce 

2 deposition. In particular I point you to page 67, which 

3 is the lower left of the sheet that I've handed to you. 

4 A Mmm-hmm. 

(Exhibit 1 marked for identification.) 

6 BY MR. HUNTINGTON: 

Q. And if you'll notice on line 6 and 7, this is 

8 you asking question to Ms. Hudson? 

9 A Right 

10 Q. And in lines 6 and 7 you said at the time that 

11 "we actually ended up with the-- only the Swiss accounts 

12 in November of '03"; do you see that? 

13 A That's entirely possible. 

14 Q. Well, in fact, is that not the case? 

15 A Well, I think it's- what I'm trying to think 

16 of is when we had other accounts- and without being 

17 able to look at the data - so I could probably go back 

18 to the data and tell you that yes, in November those were 

19 -- we didn't have other accounts. But I'm not sure right 

20 now 

21 Q. Did you have the data in front of you when you 

22 made that statement during Ms. Hudson's deposition? 

23 A You'd have to tell me when the deposition was. 

24 Q. Sure. 

25 A Or its on here. 

Q. It's on the front page. That deposition was on 

2 February 17th, 2010. 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Did you look at the data before making that 

5 statement? 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Probably. 

Q. Are you sure? 

A. No. 

Q. After November 2003 for what period of time did 

Locke Capital only have the AMAG accounts? 

A I'd have to look at the data. 

Q. Can you make no estimate at all, sitting here 

today, without the data? 

A. I don't think so. 

Q. When did you re-hire Ms. Hudson? 

A Early '06. 

Q. And did Locke Capital at early '06 start to get 

other clients? 

A Yes. But a lot of other clients. 

Q. Would it be fair to say that Locke Capital was 

inactive during 2004 and 2005? 

A No. 

Q. Okay. I'd like to show you a document we've 

had marked as exhibit 2. This is an excerpt from the 

document. Have you seen exhibit 2 before? 

SEC v. Locke Capital 

solicitor in the UK. 

(Exhibit 2 marked for identification.) 

Q. Is this a financial statement that was 

submitted on your behalf in the divorce proceedings in 

the United Kingdom? 

A I don't know. It could be but-

Q. Do you recall submitting ~~ having your 

solicitor submit a financial statement on your behalf in 

that case? 

A. I certainly asked her to. It turned out she 

didn't. 

Q. If you look at page -well, the fonm itself is 

not numbered, but there is a handwritten ''88" on the 

bottom part of the second page of the exhibit 

A. Right 

Q. And on that page it contains information about 

Locke CapitaL And toward the lower part of the page 

there is an estimate for the current value of Locke 

Capital, and that estimate is zero; do you see that? 

A You're down here, on this box? 

Q. Yes. 

A Right 

Q. Was that accurate as of the time that this 

statement was submitted to the Court in the United 

Kingdom? 

A It was probably accurate a lot of the time. 

Q. Okay. And-

4 A But, you know, it depends on how and why you're 

5 asking. 

8 
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Unsigned 

Q. Do you mean Locke Capital's value might or 

might not be zero depending on why I'm asking? 

A Yes. 

Q. How could the company have value or not have 

value depending on the purpose of the question? 

A Well, does it have revenues? Does it have 

losses? Does it have retained earnings? Does it--

Q. Okay. 

A You know all that stuff. But primarily Locke 

Capital's expenses exceeded their income. So while I 

think the UK divorce court dedded Locke Capital 

management had value, but it didn't have any value to me 

if it was losing money. 

Q. Could you flip to the next page of exhibit 2, 

please. A~g!f you look at the top, it says that you 

have been unemployed since October 2003 due to your move 

to the United Kingdom and a resulting illness; do you see 

that? 

A Conrect. 

Q. Was that accurate? 
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A Those were the words my attorney told me to 

use. 

Q. Were they- were the words accurate? 

A It turned out that the UK divorce court didn't 

view them to be accurate. And the financial instrument 

6 that-- information that was filed was in, I think, maybe 

February of '05, and the banrister withdrew this 

8 statement. So it became officially no longer a position 

9 You have to excuse me, I didn't- really 

10 didn't understand what was going on in this UK court. 

11 But--

12 Q. Okay. And -

13 A -my position was that I hadn't made any 

14 income and I'd been quite ill since '03. 

15 Q. Had you- at the time of the statement had you 

16 been unemployed since October 2003, as it says here? 

17 A I had no income. 

18 Q. Were you doing any work? 

19 A. 1 worked all the time. 

20 Q. At what? 

21 A Managing money. 

22 Q. As on beha~ of Locke Capital? 

23 A Sure. Yeah. 

24 Q. And that's true from -- say after October 2003 

25 all the way to the present, or at least until the filing 

of this case? 

A Well, I'm a net creditor to Locke. So over the 

3 years, I mean, there was - there was maybe only, I don't 

even know. I don't even know if there was a period as 

long as a year that I actually took a salary. But I was 

6 a net creditor. 

Q. If you could ftip to the next page of exhibit 

8 2, please. Would you do that? And on that page it 

9 indicates that Locke Capital had no net income for the 

10 year 2005; do you see that? 

11 A That's what it says. 

12 Q. Was that true? 

13 A. I don't remember 

14 Q, Did Locke Capital have any clients in 2005? 

15 A Sure. 

16 Q. Who were they? 

17 A We were certainly managing money for the 

18 confidential client. And! think there were, you know, a 

19 couple of other smaller ones that bounced in and out. 

20 Q. Did any of those dients pay any money to Locke 

21 Capital in 2005? 

22 A. I'd have to go look at the financials. I'd --

23 I mean, I'd certainly like it on the record that we were 

24 using this particular piece of paper without prejudice, 

25 because what I leamed is that the bulk of what I'd asked 
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my attomey to file was -well, I was told by the final 

2 judge it was never filed, although a previous judge had 

made decisions based on the information that I understood 

to be filed. But in the end the judge told me it wasn't 

5 filed, so ! really couldn't tell you the provenance of 

6 this exhibit. 

Q. All I've been doing is asking you whether 

certain statements in the document are correct. 

9 A And I - and what I can -- I can't say for 

1 0 sure, because I can't say whether r put this data 

11 together or whether 1t's stuff that was filed or wasn't 

12 filed. Or, you know, I don't know where you got it. 

13 But, I mean, I don't know if you got it from the UK court 

14 system or where you found it from. So I wouldn't - I'd 

15 have to go back to my data to verify whether that stuffs 

16 correct. 

17 Q. So just to wrap it up, so sitting here today 

18 are you not sure whether Locke Capital had any net income 

19 in 2005? 

20 A. Correct. 

21 (12:25 a.m.) 

22 (Off the record) 

23 (12:26 a.m.) 

24 BY MR. HUNTINGTON: 

25 Q. Ms. Jenkins, I would like to show you a 

3 

document we've had marked as exhibit 3. And can you tell 

me what this is? 

A. It says it's the Locke Capital Management Due 

4 Diligence Questionnaire. 

(Exhibit 3 marked for identification.) 

6 BY MR. HUNTINGTON: 

7 Q. Do you recall seeing this document before? 

8 A. I recall seeing something like it. 

9 Q. If you could flip to page 13, just for a second 

1 0 here. Is that your signature on page 13 as the Chief 

11 Investment Officer of Locke Capital? 

12 A It's my electronic signature. 

13 Q. And did you put your electronic signature on 

14 this document? 

15 A I don't know. 

16 Q. Is it possible somebody else did? 

17 A. Sure. 

18 0. What was the document used for? 

19 A I believe this is something that the sales 

20 people in l:_pndon wanted to have from us. 

21 Q. ~o were those sales people in London? 

22 A. EWM. 

23 Q. And what does "EWM" stand for? 

24 A. I don't know. I think it was EWM Global, or 

25 something like that. 
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middle of June 2008? 1 Q. Same thing. 

A. We had an SEC exam. 2 A. Well, could be. 

Q. Exactly. 

A. So you think this was produced for that? 

Q. Well, I'm asking you. You said you wouldn't 

6 have had any reason to prepare it, and I am just 

7 suggesting perhaps you did because it was in the middle 

of the SEC examination. 

A. I don't think so cause I don't-- I don't 

10 remember producing any documents at that time, because 

11 only Mark and John did- they didn't do all of them. 

12 They did 99 per cent of them. 

13 Q. I'm sorry, what is the "them"? 

14 A. Mark and John. 

15 Q. Yes. So what are the "them" that you said they 

16 did 99 per cent of? 

17 A. All the documents that were produced in June of 

18 2008. So if this was produced for the exam it would have 

19 been produced by one of them. 

20 Q. No. I didn't mean to suggest that It was 

21 produced to the Commission by your former counsel in 

22 earty 2009, but the infonmation embedded in it suggests 

23 that you created it in the middle of June 2008, Just so 

24 we're clear. 

25 A. But can you tell me how you figure out I 

created it? 

2 Q. Yes. Because if you look at the page you are 

3 on right- go lo the third page of the exhibit 

According to the Locke Capital computer system you were 

listed as the author of the document And the date that 

6 it was created is listed as June 15, 2008. 

A. But do you know how do you get to the author of 

8 the - does that mean it was done on my computer or it 

9 was done under my password or-

10 Q. I'm asking you. I don't know. I wasn't there. 

11 A. Well, I don't know either. I don't have any 

12 idea where this came from. 

13 Q. All right Let me show you what has been 

14 marked as exhibit 21. Same kind of thing. This is what 

15 appears to be the cash-flow for the first half- strike 

16 that- for the first four months of 2008. 

17 A Mmm-hmm. 

18 (Exhib'1t 21 marked for identification.) 

19 BY MR. HUNTINGTON: 

20 Q. Same series of questions. Did you prepare this 

21 cash-flow statement for the first part of 2008? 

22 A. I don't have any idea. But I take it you're 

23 going to tell me my computer was the author. 

24 Q. Yes, I am. 

25 A. Okay. 
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3 Q. Now, looking at the exhibits, I will just go 

4 back to 20 first, for a second. It's a list of deposits 

into various accounts. Do you see that? 

6 A That's what it says. 

Q. Did Locke Capital have accounts at the banks 

8 listed on this page? 

9 A Yeah. 

10 Q. Did Locke Capital receive money in fees from 

11 the clients listed under the column name? 

12 A If it's assigned property they did. 

13 Q. "CCM" would be "Clark Capital Management"? 

14 A. Yep. 

15 Q. "HF" would be "hedge fund"; is that right? 

16 A Perhaps. 

17 Q. "MyVest", was that a client? 

18 A Yeah. 

19 Q. M-y-V-e-s-t? 

20 A Yeah. 

21 Q. As far as you know, is this an accurate list of 

22 income that Locke Capital received for its advisory 

23 services in 2007? 

24 A Well, it looks like it's from our financial 

25 system. But do we know when this was- is this one you 

2 

said was produced in June? 

Q. It was produced by your counsel in 2009. But 

it was apparently prepared, created in June 2008. 

4 A Anyhow, I~~ we had significant mistakes made 

5 with all the accounts with Dominic Mingione, which is why 

6 he didn't hang around very well. So if it's classified 

incorrectly it wouldn't be right 

8 Q. Well, let me ask this: when Locke Capital 

9 received a check from a client for its advisory services 

10 who was in charge of depositing the check somewhere? 

11 A. It was either me or Dominic when he was around, 

12 or Margaret Jone. 

13 Q. What kind of record keep- strike that What 

14 kind of accounting did Locke Capital have to kind of keep 

15 track of how much money it was taking in and how much 

16 money it was spending? 

17 A. Quick books. 

18 Q. And who handled the quick books? 

19 A. Myself and any of the people we hired to work 

20 in the finances. 
;;;-

21 Q. Well, did' you hire John Day or Mark Rosenblum 

22 to work on finances? 

23 A. No, but I wouldn't be surprized if they did 

24 some of the input 

25 Q. Who used the tenm "SPB" within Locke Capital? 
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A. Everybody. 

Q. Looking at this list- and I'll represent to 

you, Ma'am, that l checked the deposits here against all 

4 the bank statements I've seen and a!! these deposits are 

accurate. 

6 A. Mmm-mm. 

Q. In terms of real dollars that were deposited 

somewhere. 

A Mmm-mm. 

10 Q. And I haven't found any deposits that I've seen 

11 in any bank statements that aren't listed here in 2007. 

12 Okay? 

13 A So you're saying it might he right? 

14 Q. Yes. 

15 A. Okay. 

16 0. With respect to the dollar amounts, yes. I am. 

17 My question is: who would have assigned the label "SPB" 

18 for the second payment? 

19 A. Oh, I didn't even see that. 

20 Q. I'm looking at exhibit 20, so I hope you are 

21 too, otherwise we'd get badly confused. 

22 A Are these ~- are these - I didn't even see it. 

23 So, well who -whoever input the transaction would have 

24 assigned it 

25 Q. Well, you'll notice there's a SSO -- slrike 

4 

5 

6 

lhat. I'm sorry. A $50,000 deposit in both 2007 and 

2008 that are listed on these cashflow statements as 

coming from SPB; do you see that? 

A. I do. 

Q. Is that accurate? 

A. I have no idea. 

Q. Sitting here today do you know whether or not 

- whether AMAG paid Locke Capital anything in 2007? 

9 A. I don't. My recollection is primarily the 

10 payments came in earlier and I don't recall getting any 

11 straight in to any of these accounts. 

12 Q. Maybe you just answered this but I'm sonry, 

13 let's try again. Do you recall wether AMAG paid anything 

14 to Locke Capital in 2007? 

15 A. ldon't. 

16 Q. Andfor2008? 

17 A. I don't 

18 Q. How much time was devoted to dealing with 

19 AMAG's matters? 

20 A. I mean, they certainly got far less than anyone 

21 else. So they got- well, they didn't take any more 

22 time than anyone else on trading execution, because that 

23 was-- you know, if you're trading with one account or 20 

24 accounts it didn't matter. It's a!! the same amount of 

25 time. And I would say they took significantly less time 
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- they didn't have any particular peculiar risk 

2 characteristics. They didn't have any "don't buy Advent" 

or "stay out of the UK" or-- what are those things we 

4 got?-- stay out of stocks that do business in the Sudan, 

5 or. you know, didn't have any of that weird stuff. So 

6 they would have taken less time than anyones, 

Q. Now, did you send bills to AMAG? 

A ! don't recall sending them bllls. 

9 Q. Is it possible you never sent them a bill? 

1 0 A. I would doubt that. 

11 0. Did you ever ask them for money~~ I mean, .Ssk 

12 them to pay you something? 

13 A Frequently. I set up a whole another 

14 broker-dealerjust to get paid by them. And I joined a 

15 whole another broker-dealer. I joined two broker dealers 

16 just to get paid by them. 

17 Q. VI/hat time frame was that, though? 

18 A. Oh, boy, '01, '02, I think '04, '05 and- oh, 

19 no, it must have been '05. And then end of '08. 

20 Q. So with respect let's just limit ourselves to 

21 the advisory services that Locke Capital was providing to 

22 AMAG. It sounds like·- is it correct to say you did not 

23 submit regular bills to them? 

24 A. I said earlier that I don't know if they every 

25 paid hard dollars. So they-- they were accustomed to 

paying soft dollars. 

Q. That wasn't what -

A. Did I - did I ever send bills? I don't 

4 recall. 

0. And I think then I said - I asked you a minute 

6 ago did you ever ask them to pay you something and you 

said "frequently"; is that correct? 

8 A. Well, I wouldn't say that frequently. But I 

9 didn't, I mean, I took the trip there in '03 to sit them 

1 0 down and say, "Listen Characters. Let's see some more 

11 money here." And the result of that was setting up 

12 another broker-deafer. 

13 Q. And how did they pay you for the broker-dealer? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. Well, I - to be paid in soft dollars. I mean, 

to have a broker-dealer affiliation. 

Q. Well, did Locke Capital ever receive any 

financial benefit from AMAG apart from soft dollars? 

A. As in cash coming in, financial benefit? 

Q. Yes. 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. w~~~ let'~ take the word "financial" out of 

it. Did Locke Capital receive any benefit from AMAG 

apart from soft dollars? 

A. I would say that Locke Capital benefitted by 

having live discretionary portfolios going as opposed to 
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correct. But the staff, if I'm - I hope I'm roughly 

correct. But what I recall is they asked for data for 

the US and the international composites for the years 

something like 1990 or '91 -- I think it was '90, '95 and 

then the two years- maybe '01 and '06 --something like 

6 that. 

So we were asked to produce stuff. And I think 

8 we're on the performance calculation rule -w does that 

9 sound right? Oh, you're not sure. Anyhow, the reason I 

10 say '90 is that we had found our website hacked into 

11 during the June exam. And Mark had verified that he had 

12 checked it when he come to work for the firm in early 

13 April, and what was up in June didn't look like anything 

14 he'd seen in April. But it apparently induded 

15 performance for 1990. 

16 And neither Locke nor White Hom were in 

17 existence in 1990. So what! don't know, is I'm not sure 

18 whether this is why I got a call in 2006 -- but I know at 

19 some point I changed our website where it showed 

20 performance before Locke was in business to attribute it 

21 property to 'Mlite Hom. But! believe our response with 

22 regard to data to the SEC from the - this time period 

23 during the summer was that we didn't have proper 

24 performance data for 1990 and we didn't have all the 

25 account statements for '95. But what we had decided back 

in '06, when we hired Ashland to do the audit, was that 

we weren't going to go back further than '99 because we 

3 bought the AXYS system and started using it as of 

June 30, '99. 

So that as I didn't have time to do all the 

6 number crunching in '06 and into '07 so that we were 

finally hiring people to get- make some progress on the 

8 audit, that's why it says here Dechert said, you know. if 

9 you don't have the right data for '95 you've got to start 

10 from '97. And I'm surprized it's here, because it should 

11 have been '99 by the time we were working on this, 

12 because we were- certainly going through '07 and '08 we 

13 weren't trying to come up with all the required data or 

14 do anything with verifying the performance track record 

15 prior to the middle of '99. 

16 Well, one of the main reasons was that Ashland 

17 Partners uses a direct data grab from the AXYS system, so 

18 to get your track record verified they count on the 

19 Advent Systems. And it, you know, all the data's in the 

20 Advent System. That's a third-party system. So I'm 

21 surprized that '97 is here. But we obviously agreed it 

22 with Decherts to put it here and I'm not sure why. 

23 Q. Well--

24 A Because we're- you know, I've only been 

25 interested ln using the track record since '99 when it 
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was in that system. 

2 Q. Well, hadn't it arisen during the examination 

3 that the staff looked at brochures that had data back to 

4 1995 and asked questions about those? 

A Yeah. And we sent the data back-up. But back 

6 in '95 it was on Excel spreadsheets. So what I leamt --

this was my first ever exam, so what I learned was that 

8 lhe data we had backing up '95 wasn't acceptable. So 

9 that we should no longer show that data. 

10 Q. Weren't you also saying in this letter that the 

11 brochures that the staff had looked at with data back to 

12 1995 were only drafts and had not been sent out? 

13 A. That's right. That's true. 

14 Q. Weren't you telling the staff that Locke 

15 Capital hadn't been sending out performance data back to 

16 1995 so it really wasn't something to worry about? 

17 A I don't recall making that representation. 

18 Q. Well-

19 A. Say that again? 

20 Q. Well, I'm afraid the last part of my question 

21 was a bit of my interpretation. But in reading this I 

22 understood this letter to be saying the brochures that 

23 lhe staff looked at that had data back to 1995 were only 

24 drafts that Locke hadn't sent out data -

25 A. That's correct. I know that--

Q. - up till 1995? 

A. I know that the two brochures they asked me for 

were both in draft. They hadn't been sent out 

4 Q. Were you intending to tell the staff that Locke 

5 had not been using brochures with data back to 1995? 

6 A No. Because we had been. 

Q. All right. 

8 A. But the ones they asked for were in draft. But 

9 I remember the discussion focusing not so much on the '95 

1 0 issue because we - it was July in the exit interview 

11 that we found out that we couldn't use lhe '95 data. But 

12 I thought the conversation more had to do with GIPS 

13 compliance. 

14 Q. Why don't you ftip over the reference to 

15 page 4, of that exhibit. Didn't an issue arise during 

16 the examination as to whether it was appropriate for 

17 Locke Capital to include results for AMAG within its 

18 performance and its assets under management? 

19 A. I'm looking at the disclosure as to the 

20 benchmark""Are you there? 
.~ 

21 Q. No, I'm right above that actually. 

22 A. You're above that. Okay. Hang on a sec. So 

23 what was your question? 

24 Q. It would help you, ma'am. if you want to flip 

25 back to the very bottom of page 3 you will see the 
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4 

heading for that section we were just reading -~ 

A. Oh, okay. 

Q. - at the very bottom there. 

A. Right. 

Q. Does that help kind of put it in context for 

6 you? 

A I don't remember how it was worded, but there 

apparently was information in the discrepancy Jetter 

where r don't remember what the staff said, but they were 

10 suggesting that the data related to the confidential 

11 accounts should not be included. 

12 Q. And why was that? 

13 A I don't know. But I know it was Dechert's 

14 position that the only-~ what's the word? --

15 qualification needed to use accounts in your composites 

16 was that you have discretion. Unless the contract 

17 clearly says we had discretion it was Dechert's strong 

18 opinion that those accounts needed to be in and that it 

19 would be misrepresentative to leave them out. 

20 Q. Now, if you look at the second paragraph on 

21 page 4 you wrote, starting on the third line, "It is not 

22 the case that 'recommendations are phoned to the 

23 client'"; do you see first that part? 

24 

25 

3 

A Yeah 

Q. Now, wasn't it in fact true, as you told me 

earlier. that you phoned recommendations to AMAG until 

you set up the email account? 

A. Right. But I think it's the way it's phrased 

where, you know, a sell side broker might call client Joe 

Smith and said, "Hey, Joe, you really ought to buy some 

6 IBM this week", but the sell side broker doesn't have 

7 discretion. and Joe sits there and decides whether he 

8 will or will not do that trade, as opposed to a money 

9 management firm that has full discretion over which 

10 trades are done. 

11 So when - I think the phrase comes from the 

12 SEC letter "recommendations are phoned to the client" 

13 with the implication that the client could choose to make 

14 them or not 

15 Q. Well, AMAG could choose to make your 

16 recommendations, couldn't they? 

17 A. Well, they could have. but they didn't, because 

18 what would be the point? 

19 Q. But they could have, correct? They could have 

20 chosen not to enter~- make any of those trades; couldn't 

21 they? 

22 A. Then that would be true of all of our clients 

23 that had that kind of trading relationship. 

24 Q. Well, not when you are placing orders directly 

25 to the broker, isn't it, which you did for many of your 
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dients? 

A No. But we- about a third of our clients 

worked like AMAG, where we sent the.m an Excel spreadsheet 

4 or put it into their systems. MyVest we had full 

5 discretion over the clients, but they had a tax screen in 

6 there, so our trades went through but on some of the 

accounts they had hit the individual tax screen and not 

get executed. 

9 Q. But was that something deliberate on the part 

1 0 of MyVest? 

11 A Yeah. That was one of the services they 

12 offered. 

13 Q. Did they have someone actively deciding whether 

14 or not to process trades that you had submitted? 

15 A It did it electronically. 

16 Q. So they weren't exercising their discretion 

17 over whether or not to place those trades, were they? 

18 A The system could choose not to place our 

19 instructions. But we were still considered to have 

20 discretion over the accounts. 

21 Q. At AMAG it's an actual human being who will 

22 decide whether or not to place the trades: right? 

23 A And Reliance and a couple of the others 

24 where- I guess RBC, they came in and they were reviewed 

25 by human beings as to whether they got punched to the 

2 

next step. 

Q. Okay. Let's continue reading. So first of 

all, it was true that recommendations were phoned to the 

client; that just is a true statement, isn't it, as you 

5 said earlier today? 

6 A Well, the way it-- as ! said, the way it 

reads, it looks like the client had the choice to trade 

8 them or not. And you can argue-- well, of course they 

9 didn't have to take the instruction. But what's the 

10 point of hiring someone and giving them full discretion 

11 if you are not going to? 

12 Q. Well, they hadn't exactly hired you, had they? 

13 A We had a contract. 

14 Q. They weren't paying you any money? 

15 A They weren't necessarily not paying us any 

16 money. 

17 Q. I'm sorry, what in the world does that mean? 

18 A. Well, they had paid. They are not 

19 contractually obligated to pay. 

20 Q. The pnly thing you ever said they paid was soft 

21 dollars, nt;t? "'(ou told me that earlier. You couldn't 

22 identify any time when they actually paid real money to 

23 Locke Capital? 

24 A But soft dollars are real money. It's just how 

25 it came to us. It eventually ended up cash in the 
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account. 

Q. How did they do that? Where did you get the 

soft dollar benefit from AMAG? 

4 A Through our broker network. 

5 Q. So if we sent a subpoena to the brokers would 

6 they be able to identify the soft dollars you got from 

AMAG? 

8 A Probably not. because of the stops it went 

9 through. 

10 Q. Excuse me, what does that mean? 

11 A I'm wonder if I've confused you all together. 

12 You meaning the SEC? There are two uses of the term 

13 "soft dollar" to my mind, where one is the standard money 

14 management soft dollars, safe harbour, when Locke Capita! 

15 Management is allocating their brokerage for research, at 

16 client direction, for execution, that's-- would you 

17 agree thafs "soft dollars"? 

18 Q. It doesn't matter whether I agree. 

19 A I know. But is that what you know-

20 Q. I don't care. It's a -- you define it however 

21 you want to define it. My question has been: you said 

22 that Locke Capital got a benefiffrom AMAG in the form of 

23 soft dollars. I just want to understand how would I ever 

24 find out if that was true? So could I subpoena a 

25 brokerage firm to find out if that was true? And if you 

2 

3 

6 

say no, then is there any way to prove that it's true? 

A Well, we got the money. 

Q. How did you get the money? You didn't get it 

in a bank account: right? 

A Yes. Wedid. 

Q. I asked you. You said you didn't get any money 

deposited in your bank accounts from them? 

A I don't know if we have any money that ever 

9 actually came to Locke's bank accounts. When 1 said it. 

10 we got the soft dollars, I was referring through the 

11 broker-dealer. 

12 Q. Well, presumably the broker-dealer would need 

13 to account for money that came in and went out, wouldn't 

14 it? 

15 A Correct. 

16 Q. So if the Commission sent a subpoena to the 

17 brokerage firms they should be able to verify whether 

18 AMAG paid any soft dollars to Locke Capital, couldn't 

19 they? 

20 A. Probably not. 

21 Q. And why not? 

22 A Because if you take - let me see if I can do 

23 this. I'm ultimately going to have to do this for our 

24 trial, but let's see if! can do it now. If we've got 

25 White Hom & Company, US broker-dealer. And 1 don't know 
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if you're aware of clearing firms- does that name ring 

a bell? 

Q. Yes. But- maybe can we just keep this a 

4 little bit simpler. \Nhy wouldn't a brokerage firm be 

5 able to verify if Locke Capital or some other company 

6 you're affiliated with was credited with soft dollars 

that came from AMAG? 

8 A Okay. 

9 Q. It doesn't seem like you need to explain that 

10 part of the securities industry to answer that question. 

11 A Well, I do. 

12 Q. Well--

13 A. Because--

14 Q. Try it without. 

15 A In 2008 if AMAG placed a trade through whatever 

16 organisation they're using for trading, which then placed 

17 a trade with, lefs say, Goldman, Sachs- we'll pick a 

18 global broker, they can buy stocks in any country in the 

19 wortd - and if White Horn & Company had a clearing 

20 arrangement with Goldman there would be a trail from 

21 AMAG, or whatever company they are trading from, to their 

22 trading vehide to a Goldman, who can trade globally to 

23 an allocation to a White Horn. 

24 Q. How does the information come along with that 

25 trade that says at some point somebody has to allocate 

2 

something to White Hom? 

A I'm just saying that's how that would happen 

today, but I'm going to take you back to the nineties. 

Q. No. No, don't. We don't need to be in the 

'nineties. This case is about Locke Capital in the 

6 2000s. Lers stick with that. Were you getting soft 

dollar benefits from AMAG in 2007? 

A No, because I wasn't affiliated with a 

broker·dealer. 

1 0 Q. Were you getting soft dollar benefits in any 

11 form from AMAG in 2008? 

12 A. No, but that--

13 Q. When was the last time you got soft dollar 

14 benefits from AMAG? 

15 A. I'd have to go look. But it is why I joined 

16 the broker-dealer in the end of '08, was so I could get 

17 paid again. 

18 Q. But it didn't happen, I take it? 

19 A. It didn't happen because I joined the 

20 broker-dea!~;,in December and the business went out the 
::0""' 

21 window a few weeks later. 

22 Q. All right. So ignoring 2008, when was the last 

23 - what approximately, what year was the last time you 

24 got soft dollar payments from AMAG? 

25 A I'd have to go back to the books. 
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Q. Is it in the 2000s? 

A Probably. But I -- I'd have to go back and 

3 look. 

4 Q. All right. So you --

A Most of it came when I still owned 'M1ite Hom. 

6 Q. When did you get-

7 A The first White Hom. 

8 Q. When did you get rid of or stop owning the 

9 first White Hom? 

10 A Some time towards the end of '99. 

11 Q. So it appears that through the entire first 

12 decade of 2000 you weren't getting any soft dollar 

13 benefits from AMAG; correct? 

14 A No. I just said I have to go back and look. 

15 Q. All right. So, what does AMAG have to do on 

16 its end in order that when it places a trade that somehow 

17 you get some kind of soft dollar benefit for? Because 

18 they are placing trades all the time, right, with Locke, 

19 through advisers other than you, related to advisers 

20 other than Locke Capital, right? 

21 A Probably. 

22 Q. So they'd have to do something deliberate to 

23 make sure you got a benefit for a trade that they-

24 A Sure. They do it for the credit of. 

25 Q. So information for the credit of Locke Capital 

has to get entered in with the order; right? 

A. Mmm-hmm. 

Q. You've got to think that the next broker in the 

4 chain has to keep a record of who the benefit- who's 

5 supposed to get the benefit; right? 

6 A Right. But we don't know which company they 

7 are trading out of. 

8 Q. And then the next one ~-well, you could work 

9 backwards from how you got the benefit, couldn't you? 

10 A. That's why I was going to explain the way it 

11 used to work, because today I think you could. 

12 Q. But back then- okay. But none of that was 

13 happening in at least the last-- from 2005 to 2008, 

14 would that be fair to say? 

15 A We!!, ! can't remember when I sold the second 

16 broker-dealer. Well, now, somewhere- I don't know 

17 whether it's '04 or 'OS somewhere, '06. 

16 Q. So from the point you sold the second 

19 broker-dealer you weren't getting any soft dollar 

20 benefits from AMAG, were you? 

21 A. Well, as I said, I'd have to- I'd have to go 

22 back and figure out which broker-dealers I was with, when 

23 and where the income came from. But the reason I was 

24 going to explain this to you is today, if I set up a 

25 broker-dealer, I would probably have one clearing firm 
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that could execute trades anj\vhere in the world, or have 

2 affiliates. 

3 Back in 1991 when J set up White Hom, 

specifically because of the international expertize I 

5 could bring, which was far less usual, I had 15 dearing 

6 arrangements. 

Q. Fine. But-

A And the trades went- all these 15 guys sent 

money in here. One of them had about six or eight 

1 o clearing arrangements, because there were very few global 

11 firms. So it went back-- I mean, for instance, I had 

12 fixed income trades come in and-

13 Q. Ms. Jenkins. that has nothing to do with any 

14 question I just asked you. Can you stop? 

15 A. You were asking me if -

16 Q. No. No. You are not answering-

17 A. - I could explain whether we could follow the 

18 trail back. 

19 Q. But not in the timeframe that we're talking 

20 about. No. Can we move on, please? Do you want to be 

21 here all day? 

22 A 1 just would like to object, for the record. 

23 Q. Fine. Fine. 

24 A. For you asking the question and not listening 

25 to the response. 

3 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

a. No. My question~- okay, say everything you 

want. 

A. I was just trying to explain how it actually 

worked, because I thought you were interested in how it 

worked. But that's all right. You don't have to know. 

Q. Now. if you could go back to exhibit 29. 

A. Is that this one? 

a. Yes, it is. So the sentence that we were 

working on began- we had the part about the 

recommendations phoned to the client, all right Do you 

see that part, that we talked about a minute ago? 

A. Right. 

Q. And then you were - "Locke has arranged with 

the client to place trades through the client's trading 

desk": do you see that? 

A That's what it says. 

Q. Is that referring to your sending em ails to the 

subadvtrades email account? 

A I'm not exactly sure. Jt's not-- ''the 

recommenqp:tions are phoned to the client" looks like it's 

from the ~C letter. And the rest of that sentence is 

Dechert language. 

Q. Right. That you signed and sent to -- and 

submitted - it was submitted with your signature on it? 

A. We! I, I - I'm not sure I would have chosen 
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Rosenblum Mark.txt 

1 M. Rosenblum 

SEE PAGE 5 (OR 261) WHERE THE "LOCKING" OF AXYS FILES IS DISCUSSED 

2 A would that be the same as the files 

3 that are on the server? If you made a change to 

4 them wou 1 d that change be reflected on t.he 

5 server, as well? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Q No because it was only going one 

way and I did not change them. 

Do you remember locking the files? 

A what do you mean by locking? 

Q After you reconciled them and I 

forget what the word was, but I know I tried to 

open one once and I could not get into it. 

A I do recall putting a performance or 

14 a reconciliation close date on it, and in order 

15 to access the file you would just have to click 

16 the option to change that reconciliation close 

17 date. There's no password or anything like 

18 that. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Q But you would have had to know about 

that feature, right? 

A You would have had to know about 

that feature, yes, in order to use it. 

Q one of the reasons I had to hire an 

24 Advent consultant after you left was to figure 

25 out how we could change the files when Maryann 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Rosenblum Mark.txt 

M. Rosenblum 

came to us so she could clean them up and 

--in any event, this e-mail, did it make it 

clear to you how much I wanted the Axys files? 

A I was confused by this e-mail 

because on the bottom you also said that you have 

to maintain an office, an apartment in New York 

just so we have a place to work, and then I have 

to come to New York as often as possible and 

try to manage the business. I was under the 

impression that I applied for a job in New 

York and that New York was the only place that 

I was interested in working, so I thought some 

of the items in this e-mails were confusing. 

I was actually concerned about this. 

Q we are not talking about the office 

17 location. It was always clear that headquarters 

18 was Rhode Island, but if I had not kept an 

19 office in New York you would not have been 

20 living there and working there. You knew 

21 that I did not live and work there so my point 

22 is I came to New York because you guys were 

23 there and as a result of having a second 

24 office with people in it, we have doubled the 

25 security and data backup risk. You mentioned 

Page 258 
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Rosenblum Mark.txt 

1 M. Rosenblum 

2 earlier that you had some security and data 

3 backup risk, and did you say that as far as you 

4 knew there were only two servers and that all 

5 the data was located in one place. Did you say 

6 that earlier? 

7 

8 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

Do you recall that a part of our 

9 security data backup was sending me the Axys 

10 files every day so I had them, not only for 

11 my portfolio management uses, but for security 

12 and data backup? 

13 A I think I recall having a 

14 discussion where I think I voiced my concern 

15 that e-mailing files to your laptop, I didn't 

16 believe constituted an effective system for 

17 an off site backup plan. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q Did you know that there was a 

server, another server in Rhode Island that 

was a copy of the New York server? 

A I did not know that. 

Q Didn't you know that the server 

data was backed up every day in New York and 

then taken off site? 

A No, I did not know that. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Rosenblum Mark.txt 

M. Rosenblum 

Q The first thing was the copy of 

the server, external hard drives every week, 

one in New York and another in Rhode Island 

and then Rhode Island would come back to 

New York and it just went around and around. 

In addition there was a remote backup so there 

was an extraordinary amount of backup and 

sending files to me was a, so I could have 

them. I manage the money off the Axys file 

day by day. 

would you agree that if you were 

not getting monthly custodial statements on all 

of your accounts that it makes it many times 

more important that you or your internal 

Axys files are correct? 

A on the server the internal Axys 

files were correct. 

Q But if you did not have monthly 

custodial data to back it up to wouldn't it 

make it even more important that that 

data was correct? 

A I'm not sure I understand your 

question. 

Q If the data in the Axys file was 
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Rosenblum Mark.txt 
261 

1 M. Rosenblum 

2 not correct and all of a sudden we wanted to buy 

3 three stocks across the board and then sell 

4 two stocks across the board, would you think it 

5 would be difficult if you did not know what 

6 stocks you owned and what you were buying and 

7 selling and how much cash you had? 

8 A I'm just confused. I believe the 

9 data on the server was correct, on the Locke 

10 Capital server. 

11 Q was there any reason for that 

12 data to be different if you e-mailed it to 

13 me? 

14 A Yes. If you made a change on 

15 your side then that change would not be 

16 reflected on that server. That's the risk. 

17 If I made a change on my side then it would not 

18 be reflected on your side either. 

19 Q That's right. That's why I wanted 

20 them every day. I was not changing them because 

21 as far as I knew they were locked and I did not 

22 enter trades in any of those files since 2005 

23 when I worked on them myself. 

24 MS. SEVILLA: Ms. Jenkins, I just 

25 feel obligated to interject very quickly 

Page 261 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION, Defendants. 

Plaintiff, CASE NO.: 1:09-CV-00100-8-DLM 

vs. JUDGE WILLIAM E. SMITH 

LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. 
and 

MAGISTRATE JUDGE DAVID L. MARTIN 

LEILA C. JENKINS, 

Defendants 

AFFIDAVIT OF DERRICK WEBSTER, FORMER CONSULTING CHIEF OPERATING 
OFFICER AND CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER OF DEFENDANT LOCKE CAPITAL 
MANAGEMENT, INC. 

NOW COMES Derrick Webster ("Webster"), former consulting COO and CCO of Defendant 

Locke Capital Management, Inc. ("Locke"), who hereby respectfully submits the following 

affidavit to the United States District Court, District of Rhode Island, presided over by the 

Honorable William E. Smith, and Magistrate Judge David L. Martin. 

Derrick Webster hereby affirms that the following is true and correct: 

1. I was retained by Locke Capital Management in September 2006 as a part time 

Management Consultant. 

2. In brief, I was responsible for services and systems and all activities necessary to support 

the firm towards providing customer service and investment performance, whilst making 

a profit in accordance with the Corporate Strategic Plan. 

3. Strategically the company adopted technologically advanced systems such as AXYS 

(which it has used since 1999) and as well as Moxy and others. Using a technical systems 

engineering approach to integrate the systems, an auton}ated seamless trading system 

without recourse to paper and minimal human interaction in the loop was achieved. By 
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this means risk of human error is mitigated whilst proving real time reconciliation and 

minimizing the incidence of failed trades. 

4. My briefwas to build a company structure that could transition from four of us up to 

about 15 people, maximizing the use oftechnology in accordance with para 3 above, 

whilst providing a Quality Compliance and Management System that was measurable and 

reportable. 

5. An objective of management was to respond to customer feedback and concerns that 

provided a succession plan to Leila Jenkins ("Jenkins"). This was to be done by adopting 

a systems approach that permitted Locke to function without, in extremis, the presence of 

Jenkins within the Company, whilst providing the performance that customers had 

become to expect of Locke. 

6. My credentials for undertaking the brief, amongst others, are that I have piloted three 

other companies, including one providing services, another design and lastly, software 

engineering to the International Standards Organization (ISO) 9000-2000 and ISO 9000-

2008 accreditation standards 

7. In these endeavors I was assisted by the Trader and Assistant Trader for the 

implementation of the Trading Systems and the QCMS respectively. The most recent duty 

statements, evolved with the Quality Compliance and Management Systems (QCMS), for 

the Trader and Assistant Trader are available for review and were used as Exhibits from 

the SEC for Day and Rosenblum's depositions. Initially these duties were performed by 

Diane Hudson, followed by John Day, Deven Bathia, and Mark Rosenblum, eventuall.>: 

evolving to MaryAnn Doyle and Alisha Washington. 

8. I will address the Trading Systems implementation later which was under definition in the 

last quarter of2007. A contract was let for its implementation in April2008. At the outset 

both the QCMS and Trading System integration require lengthy (9months -16months) 

investments in time and money. It is the case, that regrettably, the complete system was 

not implemented because of regulatory intervention by the SEC from mid 2008 onwards, 

which first stunted, and then ultimately destroyed the implementation. 

2 
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9. Similarly I will discuss the Sales and Marketing effort for which I had coordination 

responsibilities in the distribution of marketing material prepared by the Trading and 

Operations desk for the internal and external uses. 

10. The implementation of the task was to adopt the International Standards Organization 

(ISO) 9001 =2000 series architecture for Quality Management of Products and Services. 

As the process evolved the Quality Management System at Locke became the Quality 

Compliance and Management System (QCMS). 

11. ISO was chosen because it is internationally adopted by some 157 countries including the 

USA. There some 170,000 standards including for the finance and securities sector such 

as ISO's 10022.10383 and 10962. 

12. The requirement was for a Management System comprising of Policies, Procedures and 

Instructions to be developed mirroring the manner in which a Company Operates which is 

repeatable and measured. The Policy Procedures and Instructions are validated over time, 

normally over about 8-12 months. Typically a specialist consultant was then engaged for a 

pre-accreditation qualification before attempting accreditation through a third party 

accreditation organization such as BSI. On achieving Accreditation BSI audits an 

accredited company annually. Similarly another company can report to BSI if it believes 

the quality of the service or product supplied by a vendor company is below that claimed 

for the specific ISO accredited company. LCM operated in conformance with but is not 

accredited to ISO 9000. The last formal review was recorded in the Minutes of Meeting of 

the QCMS half year review held in August, 2008. 

13. The Commercial Benefit ofJSO 9000 is best illustrated in the LCM context by 

mentioning a European Client, contracted but not funded where LCM was, initially, 

awarded advisory status by the administrator. In discussions with the consultant related to 

the Quality Management and Compliance System (QCMS), the Consultant understood the 

system including the QCMS distinction between Investment and Operations and internal 

audit. LCM status was then upgraded to an outsourced subcontracted Money Manager 

without restriction. 

14. The Mott Foundation similarly found the QCMS systerrfs'approach to risk mitigation most 

interesting and was the main driver in their decision to invest with Locke. In their case, it 
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was the succession plan set up to take over upon the demise of or accident to the Chief 

Investment Officer (Jenkins). 

15. Thus it was for Commercial and Business reasons that LCM appointed me to undertake 

the role of Chief Compliance Officer in September, 2008. 

16. LCM was assisted by a consultant specializing in the SEC compliance. The consultant, 

Fairview (Mr. Frank Watson) was on a pay as you go basis. It was planned that Fairview 

was retained so as to be available for the next QCMS review. 

17. A selection of procedures from the QCMS are available for review and consist of: the 

QCMS Manual, Locke Code of Ethics, Personnel Manual, Privacy Policy, Risk 

Management, and Control of Documentation and Data. 

18. AXYS Specification is at EXHIBIT Wl. 

19. MOXY Specification at EXHIBIT W2. 

20. The Advent Rules Manager was the next purchase planned for the final module of the 

systems and its specifications are found in EXHIBIT W3. 

21. The implementation ofthe QCMS in conjunction with the QCMS has satisfied the issues 

raised in the exit interview on Monday ih July 2008 with the SEC and formalized in a 

letter from Decherts Counsel assisting Locke in November 2008. 

22. As an informed practitioner in Software Systems Engineering and the accreditation of 

companies to ISO 9000, I consider that LCM was well advanced towards achieving 

accreditation to BSI or a similar Quality Management Systems Accreditation House for its 

Quality Compliance and Management System. Because the US Government is a signatory 

to ISO standards, progress toward such an accreditation should be regarded by the SEC 

that Locke is operating a compliant system in accordance with SEC rules, regulations and 

requirements in a way that is easily measureable. 

23. Similarly the Advent systems (AXYS and MOXY) integrated with Info Systems provides 

a technologically compliant Trading System in accordance with SEC Rule 204-2.The 

combination of the Technically Compliant Trading System, integrated with the QCMS, 

provided Locke with the information processing normally_associated with much larger 

money management corporations. 
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24. The result is that Locke was a state of the art money management company, with a Risk 

averse culture underscored by mitigating management of Corporate and Investment Risks, 

whilst yet proving sustainable financial returns for its clients, when also making prudent 

and responsible returns on its own corporate return on investment. 

Break and Entering Events at the Locke office, Newport, RI 2006 - 2009 

25. The office of Locke at 25 Walnut Street, Newport, RI, which has a part time residential 

capability, was broken into to my knowledge at least three times since I first used it as an 

office, starting in August 2006. I did not report the unauthorized Break and Entry to the 

Police but was present on three occasions when the police attended 25 Walnut Street and 

interviewed Leila Jenkins ("Jenkins"). 

26. During the autumn of 2006 whilst in Rhode Island and specifically for one social event 

Jenkins mentioned to me that she appeared to be missing items of jewelry and a fur coat. 

She expressed the view that it may be in the Florida Condominium. 

27. In October of 2006, Jenkins and I were in London. Jenkins made a visit to the Police to 

report problems with her husband and to seek their protective assistance. She was advised 

by the Detective on duty at the Charing Cross police station to make her representations to 

the then Commissioner of Metropolitan Police Sir Ian Blair, given her husband's position 

as a Politician in the House of Lords. She was advocating a reopening of the case of the 

investigation of the Earl of Caithness in the death of his first wife. She sought my 

assistance to draft a letter to Sir Ian Blair which I did and passed the draft to her 

electronically. 

28. Significantly the letter and other soft copies of relevant documents were "removed or 

deleted" from the drives of Jenkins' computer and my laptop computer (An ASUS, V6000 

serial number 58NP005559) at the office at 25 Walnut Street. The laptop had a defective 

battery and I kept it at the office when travelling as an information backup using main 

power only. 

29. In November of 2006 Jenkins and I were in Florida at 'h'er, then apartment/condominium. 

She was unable to find any of the missing items and also could not find the key to the one 
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locked closet. We returned to Rl and Jenkins did a further search of the property there, 

also to no avail. On a second trip to Florida, Jenkins organized a locksmith to open the 

locked closet where she considered that she may have stored the fur coat and possibly the 

jewelry. None ofthe items were found. 

30. I departed for Asia and Australia on business in mid December 2006. 

31. Jenkins and I were in Europe in early February 2007. On return toRI, Jenkins discovered 

that more items were missing and remembered that a key which had always been hidden 

in the entrance to the basement outside had gone missing in July 2006. At that time 

Jenkins reported to the Newport Police Department the theft of all of the property 

previously referred to, which had gone missing over time between July 2006 and February 

2007. I was in the office at 25 Walnut Street when the report was made and a Police 

Officer came to interview Jenkins. 

32. After the Police visit, Jenkins advised me that the locks had been changed to the office 

and issued me a replacement key. She also indicated that we would need to use the 

security system in the future. 

33. In autumn of 2007, during a visit to the UK in connection with business and for Jenkins, 

attending divorce proceedings with her former husband, l accompanied her part time, 

including one Court appearance. 

34. I spent much ofthe first halfof2008 traveling and was in Singapore with Jenkins in early 

June when personnel in the NY office informed us of a fax from the SEC indicating that 

they would like to conduct a routine exam in a few days time. Jenkins departed Singapore 

immediately and returned to NY. I concluded other business engagements and returned 

three days later. 

35. The exam resulted in the production of much hard and soft copy data for SEC review. I 

was preparing for departure to Asia and Australia in mid July 2008. Before leaving, I was 

reviewing materials in the course of preparation for the SEC in the basement of the office 

at 25 Walnut Street. The last file crate l reviewed was about three quarters full of 

documentation in file folders. 

36. Specifically I asked Jenkins about the confidential accounts information including the 

custodial statements. Jenkins pointed to and retrieved a brown envelope where she 
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showed me the custodial statements. She then showed me another folder in an adjacent 

crate which had a contract signed by Pieter Hofmann in it, including the confidentiality 

clause, signed by Jenkins dated March 1997. She added "that is more than anyone else at 

Locke has seen and that is all you will see'' She took the confidentiality provisions very 

seriously. As a former Naval Officer familiar with intelligence and security and the "need 

to know" principles, as well as being very familiar with European business practices and 

the culture of privacy that pervades, I had no reason to doubt and still have no reason to 

doubt the integrity of the information showed to me. 

37. The second B&E event that I was aware of at the office was in August 2008. On 14th 

August 2008 I returned to USA from Australia. Jenkins met and drove me to the office 

from Boston Logan Airport to Newport. Rhode Island. On arrival at the house I observed 

the back or kitchen door open. Jenkins responded to my question that she had left it open 

so the cat could exit and re-enter as required. I also observed a soft material bag hanging 

on a hook behind the back door. I thought it unusual but believed it had been left by 

Jenkins for a reason. The next morning 15th August whilst in the kitchen adjacent to the 

back door which was shut, Jenkins entered and asked whether I had seen the bag behind 

the door. I stated that I had seen it the previous evening. Jenkins responded that the bag 

was the one in which she kept her jewelry. On inspection the bag did contain some of the 

jewelry given to her by her husband that I was aware had previously been reported 

missing. 

38. Subsequently I witnessed Jenkins reporting by telephone the recovery of these pieces of 

jewelry to the Newport Police, Detective Hayes. 

39. On January 9th 2009 I was in the office with the SEC officers who were looking for 

amongst other things the custodial statements of the confidential accounts outlined in para 

11 above. For part of the time I was in the basement mainly with Mr. Scott Pomfret Esq 

from the SEC Enforcement Agency. 

40. I indicated to him the spot where the file crate with the envelope of custodial statements 

had been situated, prior to being shipped to the SEC in Boston. The other custodial 

statements and copies of those shipped for the accounts were nowhere to be found either. I 
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assisted Mr. Pomfret and others in removing the crates from the basement for further 

examination by SEC staff including Ms Naomi Sevilla Esq upstairs. 

41. In a constructive and amiable discussion, Mr. Pomfret enquired as to where I thought the 

documents would be. I said I simply did not know. I knew and believed that the 

documents did exist. I had sighted some if not all of the documents. I went on to say that 

the only other place I could contemplate them being was in Jenkins's former matrimonial 

home in London. I drew this conclusion because I was aware from Jenkins and other 

acquaintances in London who assisted her in removing some of her belongings, 

exclusively clothing and a bicycle, in haste from the matrimonial home. Moreover I was 

aware that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) had investigated Jenkins for alleged unpaid 

taxes during 2008. The ruling, which I read, by the IRS was that the tax return submitted 

allegedly by Jenkins was in fact a fraudulent return submitted by Jenkins's husband the 

Earl of Caithness. Caithness could have only achieved the wherewithal to implement such 

an act with access to extensive personal and business information of Jenkins, then known 

as The Countess of Caithness or Lady Caithness. Given the haste of departure from the 

home and in discussions with a Mr. John Leighton in particular it was obvious to conclude 

that much of Jenkins personal and business documents had been stored in the matrimonial 

home in London. Thus they were known to Caithness and more could and might have 

been "acquired" from the office at 25 Walnut Street where he knew the rest of such 

material was stored. 

42. Mr. Pomfret said "if only I could have the account numbers that would be a big help" 

43. I said to Mr. Pomfret "Would it assist if we could show the Advent AXYS system with its 

unalterable audit trail? Decherts lawyers acting for Locke at the time had been given a 

run through it using live data in Washington and felt it was most compelling, advising 

Locke to display it to the SEC" (Mr. Dennis Lawson from Decherts was on the speaker 

phone in Jenkins office at the time). 

44. Mr. Pomfret responded "No I do not consider that important now, but maybe at a later 

date. You must do what you have to do to try and recover the custodial statements. Please 

help produce the brochures and other materials that I have asked Ms Jenkins for. 
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45. Mr. Pomfret went on to say "I'm sorry but I looked at the material sent to Boston and I 

could not find the custodial statements" 

46. On January I 0 Jenkins reported the missing documents to the Newport Police. I was . 

present when the Police Officer came to the office and interviewed Jenkins 

47. I left the USA on business in February, 2009 returning in April 2009. I left again in July, 

2009 and returned in August 2009. 

48. On return to Newport in August, 2009 I became aware that computing equipment and 

cables had been tampered with, moved or otherwise interfered with, specifically the 

aforementioned ASUS laptop. Jenkins reported that much of the computing equipment 

had been disturbed and moved to different floors in the building. It appeared that some 

third party had entered the building and had been copying the hard drives because nothing 

material or any hardware appeared to be missing. 

49. In October 2009 I was in the office and witnessed the installation by a contractor of a new 

alarm system. I witnessed the testing of the new alarm and was introduced to its features 

by the contractor. In conversation with the contractor I enquired as to the fidelity and 

integrity of the system. Was it difficult to breach? 

50. "For an honest person yes quite diftlcult" was his response. "But to a professional in the 

breaking and entering business the alarm presented only a minor challenge" he said. 

51. I then asked how this was the case? He responded that "the professionals have detectors 

that determine the secure code combination. It was then just a matter of identifying where 

the security box was positioned to permit the intruder to deactivate the alarm in the 

normal way". 

52. I understand that the SEC has provided excerpts of, amongst other things, the Newport, RI 

Police Reports but not the complete reports. The full report is attached here in ExWebl. 

The Swiss client: 

53. As part of the investigation by the SEC into the Swiss Clients, I have had access to the 

company archives and that ofWhitehorne & Company (\vH) in the basement ofthe office 

at 25 Walnut Street. 
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54. I have ascertainedthat Jenkins met Mr. Hirzel (now deceased) who was the principal of a 

money management company and an investment consultant at 107 Dufourstrasse, Zurich 

in or about 1994. 

55. On a visit to Zurich to meet Hirzel in or about 1995 it transpires that Jenkins met an 

individual known as Mr. Hofmann and sometime later, a second Mr. Pieter Hofmann 

Uunior to but blood relationship with the senior Mr. Hofmann not established) 

56. At that time Jenkins was the principal ofWH, a broker dealer. 

57. WH undertook research projects for Mr. Hirzel and Mr. Hofinann (Sr) separately, 

potentially in return for soft dollar commission fees. 

58. By this time Jenkins had founded Locke Capital Management (LCM). 

59. Beginning in early 1997, Hofmann had asked Jenkins to invest their clients (or their own) 

money for an initial amount of about USD$30m in a Global account. Other product 

accounts were anticipated. This is reflected in the records as at December 1997 and 

underscored by a contract executed at 107 Dufourstrasse between LCM, Jenkins and 

Hofmann for AMAG. The contract at EXHIBIT W4 contains the confidentiality 

provisions. 

60. The Hofmann's wished to have a confidential entity through which the funds could be 

invested. 

61. As is normal when dealing through consultants in the money management business, the 

contract between LCM and AMAG was facilitated at the consultant's (Hirzel) address and 

letterhead and executed by the principal of AMAG, Mr. Hofmann Sr. 

62. In autumn, 1997 in Zurich Mr. Hofmann (Sr), who appears 'to have or have had a 

relationship with Bank Hofmann, AG, with offices at Talstrasse, 27, CH-8001 Zurich 
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Switzerland, because in their discussions, he frequently quoted the procedures and 

investment processes there. He met Jenkins in Zurich, again at 107 Dufourstrasse. The 

other accounts came in at about USDIOm for the international ex-US product and 

USD 15m for the US only product. 

63. Was AMAG required to be registered with any regulatory body in 1997? It is not known 

even what country AMAG is incorporated in, if it is at all. At that time LCM was neither 

concerned nor was it part of its due diligence requirement as existing in 1997. Jenkins felt 

she "knew her client" well enough as he had exhibited all of the usual characteristics 

inherent in setting up an investment management account in Switzerland. There were a 

number of corporate names on the door. Like some other accounts at Locke, even in 2008, 

LCM does not know the actual client entity name until the contract arrives. While a 

contract had been executed for LCM, the accounts were managed from WH, since the fees 

were set up as soft dollar commission fees. Today in 2010 LCM is still none the wiser of 

requirements that may have existed in Switzerland in 1997. 

64. By 1999 through organic growth the original funds had grown to about USD$90m. Screen 

shots from the AXYS system, acquired by LCM in 1999 shows as at 30 June 1999. Screen 

Shots show contributions to and withdrawals from the accounts, highlighted in blue is 

displayed as EXHIBIT WS. Note that the initiation of the Long/Short Account in 2004 is 

also recorded and highlighted. The compliance specifications of AXYS are relevant, see 

EXHIBIT WI. 

65. By the end of 2002, the accounts had lost money due to the bear market but were still 

worth about USD65m, well ahead of where they had started. Hofmann decided that he 

would move more money to LCM and invested a further USD220m. Jenkins visited 

Switzerland again in September of2003 and met Mr. Pieter Hofmann for the first time. It 

appeared that Pieter was picking up the main management role. Further screen shots from 

Axys are highlighted in blue, EXHIBIT WS continues fo refer. 
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66. Perusal of Family Court Papers in the Divorce proceedings in the property 

settlement/divorce proceedings from the UK will reveal that the former husband of 

Jenkins, The Earl of Caithness, was aware of and proved the existence ofthe Swiss clients 

for the purposes of minimising any settlement from him and justifying why he should not 

repay any of the monies owing to Jenkins. The SEC Form ADV filed in 2006 was 

submitted as part of the testimony. Surely Jenkins would never have disclosed the 

management of about USD900m to this Court if it was not true. It appears to be the reason 

why decisions were taken against her and she was ordered to make payments to Caithness 

over several following years, even though she had not been earning any personal income 

from the money management mandate. 

67. Some ofthe Family Court proceedings completed in 2007. Significantly the Swiss Client 

redeemed $300m in December 2007. Screen shots toward the end ofEXHIBIT WS refer. 

I understood that in a conversation with Pieter Hofmann, Jenkins was advised they did 

this because they were concerned at the breach of confidentiality reported from the UK 

Court proceedings. However, excellent performance also has a tendency to cause 

investors to diversify away from managers that have done particularly well. 

68. Commonly, high net worth families in Europe have Private funds invested on a 

confidential basis through an independent consultant, in this case Hirzel. Why 

confidential? Because it is in the European culture, France and Switzerland especially, as 

is well documented, that the culture of discretion and privacy pervades. 

69. A further example of the European high net worth family is another former client. The 

client was a family in Italy, whose business was registered in Luxembourg. The banking 

was operated in Lichtenstein, the custodian in Switzerland and the investing client 

appeared on the LCM contract as a British Virgin Islands entity and the family office 

running the investments was in Monaco. LCM has had a number of complex international 

relationships, many ofwhich date back to research work started at WH. 
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70. While the connection to Bank Hofmann was never made explicit by Mr. Hofmann (Sr), 

that bank was acquired by Bank Clariden and subsequently merged with Bank Leu, also 

of Switzerland. Mr. Alex Hofmann was CEO of Clariden Bank before his retirement, 

which seemingly happened at about the time of the merger. Several years after that, the 

conglomerate ofthese banks was acquired by Credit Suisse First Boston and remains part 

of that group today. 

71. The Clariden Leu Bank website illustrates in the narrative and graphically, the investment 

architecture LCM had with the group known to LCM as "AMAG". [t includes private labeled 

products and external sub advisors. LCM is unaware of any linkage, corporate or otherwise 

between AMAG and Bank Clariden Leu. It is thought unlikely because such linkages are 

normally implemented by Teaming Agreements or protocols which do not require any formal 

registration necessarily between the investor and the contracting authority. Exhibit J ofthe 

Motion to Dismiss refers. 

72. Evidence of the high performance returns to AMAG from LCM investment operations over 

the 11 year period of the business relationship is in abundance in the LCM systems and 

remains available for SEC review. Communication was maintained almost exclusively by 

telephone for the greater part of the period. None of the European clients prior to 2000 would 

ever permit use of emails in their communications with either WH or LCM. It was a struggle 

to switch this group to the informal email set up by Jenkins at the request of Hagelstein 

during the 2008 SEC exam. 

73. The growth in the assets in the spb accounts (AMAG) were predominantly attributable to 

performance, not the investment of the further funds. 

74. A copy of my report of visit to Zurich and the last known offices of AMAG is attached at 

EXHIBIT J ofthe Motion to Dismiss. 
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75. The termination letter to LCM from AMAG is attached at EXHIBIT 5. 

This Affidavit has been prepared voluntarily by me of my own free will, without duress, 

inducement or subjugation or threat from any third party whatsoever. 

Executed under the pains and penalties of peljwy this 13th day of July 2010 at Newport., Rhode Island. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Is/ Derrick Webster 

Derrick Webster 

Endeavour House 

2 Captain Cook Crescent 

Manuka, ACT 2603 

Australia 

Tel: +61 420 533990 

July 13, 2010 
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08/26/2009 10:28 FAX 
--·-----

MICROSOFf CORPORATION 
ONE MICROSOFf WAY 
REDMOND, WA 98052-6399 
UNITED STAlES OF AMERICA 

VJ 

To: Leila Jenkins 

COMPANY: 

CC: 

PHONE: 

FAX: 800-243-9211 

0 Urgent 0 For Review 

RE: subadvtrades@hotmail.com 

FROM: 

BLDG/ROOM: 

PHONE: 

DA1E&TIME: 

QTYOF 
PAGES: 

Bryan Hutton 

8/2081 

425-421-7024 

8/26/09 

2 

0 Please Comment 0 Please Reply 

141001/002 

PHONE: (425) 882-8080 
FAX: (425)936-7329 

TELEX: 160520MSFrBVUE 

0Please Recycle 

CONFIDENfiALITY STATEMENT: The information contained in this facsimile message is legally privileged and confidential infonnation 
intended only for the use of the addressee listed on this coversheet. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this telecopy is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in error, please immediately 
notif'y us by telephone at the number listed on this coversheet and return the original message to us at the above address via the postal service. We 
will reimburse any costs you incur in notifYing us and returning the message to us. Thank you. 
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08/26/2009 10:29 FAX 

Microsoft Corporation 
One Microsoft Way 
Redmond, WA 98052-6399 

Tel425 B82 8080 
Fax 425 936 7329 
http://www.microsoft.com/ 

@002/002 

Microsoft· 
VIA FACSIMILE & U.S. MAIL 

August26,2009 

Leila Jenkins 
Locke Capital Management 
25Walnut St 
Newport,RI02840 

RE· subadvtrades@hotmailcom 

Dear Ms. Jenkins: 

Per our telephone conversation earlier this week, this letter is to notify you that the 
account: subadvtrades@hotmail.com was inactive as of January 8, 2009. Below is an 
explanation of the inactive status. 

Typically all email content and Internet Protocol Log data associated with accounts that 
are affirmatively closed by their account holders, or with accounts that are left inactive for 
approximately 30 days, are permanently deleted. The remaining "shell" account 
containing only the registration information provided by the subscriber is labeled 
"inactive." After an additional60 days, the shell account is also permanently deleted and 
the email address returned to the pool of available addresses-resulting in an "NSU" or 
"no such user" user record search result. 

If you have any further questions, please call me at 425-421-7024. 

Sincerely, 

MICROSOFT CORPORATION 

K-/f-----.. 
Bryan Hutton 
Custodian of Records 
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06/04/2009 10:28 FAX 

Microsoft Corporation 
One Microsoft Way 
Redmond, WA 98052-6399 

Tel 425 882 8080 
Fax 425 936 7329 
http://www.microsottcom/ 

141010/012 

Microsoft· 
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 

I, Bryan Hutton, state as follows: 

1. I am over the age of 18, I am competent to testify regarding the matters set forth 
below and I make this declaration based upon personal knowledge. 

2. I am one of the records custodians for Microsoft Corporation, including its 
Hotmail service(s) (the "Service"). I am familiar with the electronic filing system for 
maintaining subscriber information for the Service. 

3. When a new subscriber registers for the Service, the subscriber is required to enter 
certain information, including the name and address of the subscriber ("Subscriber 
Information"). 

4. In the ordinary course of the Service's business, the Service maintains an 
electronic record of the Subscriber Information ("Subscriber Information Record"). Subscriber 
Information Records are made at the time that a new subscriber registers for the Service. 

5. In the ordinary course of the Service's business, the Service maintains an 
electronic record of certain data with respect to subscriber accounts, including: registration 
information provided by the user and Internet Protocol Logs which list the date, time and Internet 
Protocol address for each account session log-in (collectively, "Subscriber Logs"). Subscriber 
Logs are made contemporaneously with the events that they document. Subscriber Logs are kept 
for a limited time and may not be available as they are deleted in the course of routine document 
storage maintenance. 

6. In the regular course of my duties as custodian of records, I obtained a copy of the 
Subscriber Information Record and Subscriber Logs for the Service account(s): 
subadvtrades@hotmail.com. These records included the information in the pages labeled 
MS/SUB 0001 -0002, which have been requested by civil subpoena in: In the Matter of Locke 
Capital Management. 

I declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the 
foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

DATED January 14,2009, in Redmond, Washington. 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 

Page 1 of I 

If~~ 
-· ~- --..,r - ---··~ 

Bryan Hutton 
Custodian of Records, Microsoft Corporation 
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Other Info 

141011/012 

Page 1 of2 

--------------- ---- ---

WINDOWS LIVE ID RECORDS 
The Windows Live ID service ls formerly known as the "Passport" service. 

!The below records are provided either because: 

1} Windows Live ID ("WLID") records have been specifically sought; or 

2) Only WLID records exist because the associated e-m all account has become inactive. WLID permits sign-on 
activity to other services even when the e-mail account has become inactive; or 

3) The account name was originally created as a "WLID only" account to allow sign-on to services using WUD for 
authentication and was not used as an e-mail account. 

Registration Records for: subadvtrades@hotmail.com 

jFirst Name: llsub adv 

!Last Name: II trades 

]Gender: !!Female 

]Birthdate: 11::1954 

]country: ]]United States 

!Region/State: IINewYork 

!Postal Code: llt0022 
ITimeZone: !!Indiana - EST 

jLanguage: II English 

[Format for birth date record listed above is DD:MM:YY] 

!Available IP Connection Records 

Last Entry 
Action Value 

Modified Created 

Mailj69.201.148.212!Jan 6 2009 2:44PM; 

2009/0l/06 2008/07/01 Site/IP!fime 
MailJ208.1 05. 78.123jAug 20 2008 11:41 PM; 

14:44:59 21:23:01 History 
account.live.coml208.105.78. 1231Aug 19 2008 
l1:03PM; Mail!64.223.47.174JAug l3 2008 1:15PM; 
Unified Signup INTj208.105.78.123jJul I 2008 9:23PM; 

2009/0l/06 2008/07/01 Current State 
14:44:59 21:23:01 (login failed) 

2009/01/06 2009/01/06 
Login Failure 1 

14:44:59 14:44:59 

2008/08/20 2008/07/01 Login 
23:41:30 21:23:01 Success 

2008/07/01 2008/07/01 Create IPs 21:23:01 21:23:01 Credential """'""'' 
~" 

IP Address 

69.201.148.212 

208.105.78.123 

69.201.148.212 

208.105.78.123 

~208.105.78.1~ 

MS/SUB 
Confidential 000 l 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

file-.J/C:\Users\bhutton\AppData\Local\Temp\Temp~:_l"ffli'l:fu<.ffli!a~~r!l'OYD.:aWf:nl~.~~ct nr!BW09 



ADV All Pages Page 1 of31 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

JPrlmary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC I£RD Number: ios742~] 

kov -Amendment, Page 1 ~·- ~v: 02/26051 

lADV Part 1A,. Page 1 n- m- ~-- J 

WARNING: Complete this form truthfully. False statements or omissions may result In denial 
of your application, revocation of your registration, or criminal prosecution. You 
must keep this form updated by filing periodic amendments. see Form ADV 
General Instruction 3. 

Item 1 Identifying Information 
Responses to this Item tell us who you are, where you are doing business, and how we can 
contact you. 

A. Your full legal name (If you are a sole proprietor, your last, first, and middle names): 
LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC 

B. Name under which you primarilY conduct your advisory business, If different from Item LA. 
LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT £NC 
Ust on Section LB. of Schedule D any additional names under which you conduct your 
advisory business. 

c. If this filing is reporting a change In your legal name (Item l.A.} or primary business name 
(Item l.B.), enter the new name and specify whether the name change Is of 

r your le9al name or r your primary business name: 

D. If you are registered with the SEC as an Investment adviser, your SEC file number: 801-
54078 

E. lf you have a number (''CRD Number") assigned by the NASD's CRD system or by the IARD 
system, your CRD number:. 106742 

If your firm does not have a CRD number, skip this Item l.E. Do not provide the CRD 
number of one of your officers, employees, or affiliates. 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTME'NT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

lfl'imaq Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC !CRD Number: 106742 I 

&:-~~~-=.dment, Page 2 Rev. 02/20051 

fitenti Identifying Information (Continued) I 
F. Principal Office and Place of Business 

(1) Address (do not use a P.O. Box): 
Number and Street 1: 
25 WALNUT STREET 
City: State: 

Number and Street 2: 

Country: ZIP+4/Postal Code: 
::c~-

https:l/crd.nasd.com/Iad/Content/PrlntHist/Adv/Pageslcrd_iad_AdvAllPages.aspx?RefNu... 3/29/2006 
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ru.~v nur~c::l 
rage~ OI.H 

NEWPORT RI USA 02840 

If this address is a private residence, check this box: r 
List on Section 1.F. of ScheduleD any office, other than your principal office and place of 
business, at which you conduct Investment advisory business. If you are applying for 
registration, or are registered, with one or more state securities aut:horitfes, you must 
list all of your offices In the state or states to which you are applying for registration or 
with whom you are registered. If you are applying for registration, or are registered only, 
with the SEC, list the largest five offices In terms of numbers of employees. 

{2) Days of week that you nonnally conduct business at your principal office and place of 
business: 
("Monday-Friday t: Other: VARIES AROUND BUSINESS TRAVB.. DATE:S 

Nonnal business hours at this location: 
lOAM- 5PM 

(3} Telephone number at thls location: 
401-849-8540 

(4} Facsimile number at this location: 
401-849-8555 

G. Mailing address, ff different from your principal office and place of business address: 
Number and Street 1: Number and Street 2: 

City: State: Country: ZIP+4/Postal Code: 

If thts address Is a private resldenca, check this box: r 
H. If you are a sole proprietor, state your full residence address, If different from your prindpal 

office and pla.ce of business address ln Item l.F.: 
Number and Street 1: Number and Street 2: 

City: State: Country: ZIP+4/Postat Code: 

FORMADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

JPrimary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC JCRD Number:-.16&742 -~ 

Uov- Amendment, Page 3 Rev. 02/20051 

Item 1 Identlfvil'lg Information (Continued) 

YES NO 

I. Do you have World Wide Web site addresses? li' (' 
If "yes," list these addresses on Section 1.1. of Schedvle D. If a web address serves as 
a portal through whlt::h to uccess other informllt:ion you have published on the World 
Wide Web, you may list the portal without listing addresses for all of the other 
informat:Jon. Some advisers may need to list more than one portal address. Do not 
provide Individual electronic mail addresses in response to this Item. 

J. Contact Employee: · 
Name: Title: 

https://crd.nasd.com!Iad/ContentiPrintHist/Adv/Pages/crd _ iad _ Adv AllPages.aspx?RefNu... 3129/2006 
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ADV All Pages Page 3 otJl 

JENKINS,LEILA C 
Telephone Number: 
401-849-8540 
Number and Street 1: 
2S WALNUT STREET 

PRESIDENT 
Facsimile Number: 
401-849-8555 
Number and Street 2: 

City: State: Country: 
NEWPORT Rl USA 

ZIP+4/Postal Code: 
02840 

Electronic mail (e-mail) address, If contact employee has one: 
LJENKINS@LOCKECAPITAL.COM 
The contact employee should be an employee whom you have authorized to receive 
Information and respond to questions about this Form ADV. 

YES NO 

K. Do you maintain some or all of the books and records you are required to keep under ~ r 
Section 204 of the Advisers Act, or similar state law, somewhere other than your 
principal office and place of business? 
If "yes, • complete Section 1.K. of Schedule D. 

YES NO 

L. Are you registered with a foreign financial regulatory authority? r ~ 

Answer "no" if you are not registered with a foreign financial regulatory authority, 
even if you have an affiliate that is registered with a foreign financial regulatory 
authority. If "yes'", complete section l.L of Schedule D. 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

!Primary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC JCRD Number. 106:742. J 

~DV ·Amendment, Page 4 -- - - - ----- Rev. 02/200, 

litem 2 sec Registration ---~ 

Responses to this Item help us (and you) determine whether you are eligible to register with the 
SEC. Complete thls Item 2 only If you are applying for SEC registration or suDmlttlng an annual 
updating amendment to your SEC registration. 

A. To register (or remain registered) with the SEC, you· must check at least one of the Items 
2.A(l) through 2.A(11), below. If you are submitting an annual updating amendment to 
your SEC registration and you are no longer eligible to register with the SEC, check Item 2.A 
(12). You: 

P' (1)have ctsset::s under management: of $25 million (In U.S. dollars) or more; 

See Part 1A Instruction 2.a. to determine whether you should check this box. 

r (2)have your prindpa/ office and place of business In the U.S. VIrgin Islands or Wyoming; 

r (3)have your principal offlce and place of business outside the United States; 

r (4)ara an investment adviser {or sub-adviser) to an Investment company registered 
under the Investment Company Ace of 1940; 

See Part lA Instructfon 2.b. to determine whether you sho!J/8 check this box. 

https://crd.nasd.com/Ia.d/ContentiPrintHist/ Adv!Pageslcrd _iad _ Adv AllPages.aspx?RefNu... 3/29/2006 
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ADV All Pages Page ·4 of3l 

r (S)have been designated as a nationally recognized statistical rating organization; 

See Part lA Instruc:t/on 2.c. to determine whether you should check this box. 

r (5)are a pension consultant that qualifies for the exemption In rule 203A·2(b); 

See Part 1A Instructlon 2.d. to determine whether you should check this box. 

r (7)are relying on rule 203A-2(c) because you are an Investment adviser that controls, is 
controlled by, or is under common control with, an Investment adviser that is 
registered with the SEC, and your principal office and place of business is the same as 
the registered adviser; 

See Part 1A Instruc:t/on 2. e. to determine whether you should check this box. If you 
check this box, complete Section 2.A(7) of Schedule D. 

r (8)are a newly formed adviser relying on rule 203A·2(d) because you expect to be 
eligible for sec registration within l:ZO days; 

See Part 1A Instruction 2. f. to determine whether you should check this box. If you 
check this box, complete Section 2.A(B) of Schedule D. 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

JPrimary Business Name: LOCKE! CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC JCii:fN~ll06742. .. , 

bov ·Amendment, Page 5 Rev. 02/200, 

Item 2 SEC R~gistratfon (Continued) 

r (9) are a multi-state adviser relying on rule 2.03A·2(e); 

See Part lA Inst:ritction 2.g. to determine whether you should check this box. If you 
check this box, complete Section 2.A(9) of SChedule D. 

r (lO)are an Internet Investment adviser relying on rule 203A-2(f); 

See Part lA Instructions :Z.h. to determine whether you should check this box. 

r (ll)have received an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition against registration 
with the SEC; 

If you checked this box, complete Section 2.A{ll) of Schedule D. 

r (12)are no longer eligible to remain registered with the SEC. 

See Part 1A Instructions 2.i. to determine whether you should check this box. 

B. Under state laws, SEC-registered advisers may be required to pro~de to state securities 

https://crd.naad.com/Iad/Content/PrintHist/Adv/Pages/crd_iad_AdvAllPages.aspx?RetNu... 3/29/2006 
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ll authorities a copy of the Form ADV and any amendments they file w!th the SEC. These are 
called notice filings. If this Is an initial application, check the box(es} next to the state(s) 
that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings you submit to the 
SEC. If this is an amendment to direct your notice fillngs to additional state(s), check the 
box(es) next to the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent 
filings you submit to the SEC. If this Is an amendment to your registration to stop your 
notice filings from going to state(s) that currently receive them, uncheck the box(es) next 
to those state(s). 

rAL r ID r MO r PA 

r AK r IL rMT r PR 

rAZ r IN r NE P' RI 

r AR r IA r NV r sc 

rCA r KS r NH r so 
r co rKY r NJ rTN 
rcr r LA r NM rTX 

r o~: r ME rm r UT 

r DC r MD I NC rvr 
P' FL r MA r NO r VA 

r GA r MI r OH r WA 

I GU r MN r OK r wv 
r HI .r MS r OR r WI 

If you are amending your registration to stop your notice filings frOm going to a state that 
currently receives them and you do not wiimt to pay that state's noCice f1ffng fee for tile 
coming year, your amendment must filed before the end of the year (December 31). 

!Item 3 Form Of Organization 

A. How are you organized? 
~ Corporation r Sole Proprietorship r Limited Uabillty Partnership (LLP) 

r Partnership r limited Liability Company (LLC) r Other (specify): 

If you are changing your response to this Item, see Part 1A Instruction 4. 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

(Priniary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC lCRD Number: 106742 I 

~ ~~~ ~ov- Amendment, Page 6 

https://crd.nasd.comJiad/Content/PrintHist/Adv/Pages/crd_iad_AdvAllPages.aspx?RefNu... 3/29/2006 
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lttem 3 Form Of Organization {Continued) I 
B. In what month does your fiscal year end each year? 

December 
c. Under the laws of what state or country are you organized? 

RHODE ISLAND 
If you are a partnership, provide the name ofthe state or country under whose laws your 
partnership was formed. If you are a sole proprietor, provide the name of the state or 
country where you reside. 

If you are changing your response to this Item, see Part lA Instruction 4. 

ltem 4 Successions 

A. Are you, at the time of this flUng, succeeding to the business of a registered 
Investment adviser? 

YES NO 
(" ~ 

If "yes," complete Item 4.B. and Section 4 of Schedule D. 
B. Date of Succession: (MMJOD/VYYY) 

If you have already reported this succession on a previous Form ADV filing, do not: 
report the succession again. Instead, check "No." See Part 1A Instruction 4. 

Item s Infonnation About Your Advisory Business 

Responses to this Item help us understand your business, assist us in preparing for on-slte 
examinations, and provide us with data we use when making regulatory policy. Part 1A 
Instruction S.a. provides additional guidance to newly-formed advisers for completing this Item 
5. 
Ea!p~ 

A. Approximately how many employees do you have? Include full and part-time employees but 
do not include any clerical workers. 

6. 

~ 1-5 r 6-10 

r so1-1,ooo r More than 
1,000 

r 11-so r 51-250 
If more than 1,000, how many? 

(round to the nearest 1,000) 

(" 251-500 

(1) Approximately how many of these employees perform investment advisory functions 
(lndudlng research)? 

("' 0 Co' 1-5 

(" 251·500 ("' 501-1,000 

('" 6-10 

r More than 
1,000 

r 11-so r 51-250 
If more than 1 ,ooo, how many? 

(round to the nearest 1,000) 

(2) Approximately how many of these employees are registered representatives of a 
broker-dealer? 

("0 (; 1-5 

(" 251-500 (" 501-1,000 

r 6-10 

r More than 
1,000 

(" 11-50 r 51-250 

If more than 1,000, how many? 

(round to J;he nearest 1,000) 
;::F 
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If you are organized as a sole proprietorship, include yourself as an employee in your 
responses to Items 5.A(l) and 5. 8(2). If an employee performs mare than one 
function, you should count that employee in each of your responses to Item 5.8(1) and 
S.£1(2). 

FORMADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

IPrimaijf Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENTINC- (cRDNumiler:1o6742 1 

~D~~:=endment, Page 7 -- --- ----- Rev. 02:200, 
iitem 5 Information About Your Advisory Buslnes$ (Continueci) 

(3) Approximately how many tlrms or other persons solidt advisory clients on your behalf? 

r. o r 1·5 r 6-10 r 11·50 r 51·250 

r 251-500 r 501-1,000 r Mare than If more than 1,000, how many? 
1,000 {round to the nearest 1,000) 

In your response to Item 5.8(3), do not count any of your employees and count a firm 
only once - do not count each of the firm's employees that solidt on your behalf. 

r;Jients 

C. To approxrmately how many clients did you provide investment advisory services during your 
most-recently completed fiscal year? 

ro ~ 1-10 r 11-2s r 26-100 r 101·2.50 

r 251-500 r More than 500 If more than 500, how many? 
(round to the nearest 500) 

D. What types of clients do you have? Indicate the None up 11- 26- 51· More 
approximate percentage that each type of dient to 250f~» SO% 75% Than 
comprises of your total number of clients. · 10% 75% 

(1) Individuals (other than high net worth 
individuals) 

c.- r r r r r 

(2) High net worth individuals r (' (' r. r ("' 

(3) Banking or thrift institutions r. r r r ('" (" 

(4} Invesbnent companies (Including mutual ~ ("' r r r r 
funds) 

(5) Pension and profit sharing plans (other than r r (' r. (' r 
plan partldpants) 

(G) Other pooled Investment vehicles (e.g., hedge r r. r (' (" (' funds) 
(7) Charitable organizations r r ~ r r r 

https://crd.nasd.com/Iad/Content/PrintB:ist/ Adv!Pages/crd_iad _ Adv AllPages.aspx?RcfNu. .. 
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(8) Corporations or other businesses not listed r- r r r r (' 

above 
(9) State or municipal government entities r- r r r r r 

(10) Other: ~ r r (' r r 
The category "Individuals~ indudes trusts, estates, 401(k) plans and IRAs of Individuals and 
their family members, but does not Include businesses organized as sole proprietorships. 

Unless you provide advisory services pursuant to an Investment advisory contract to an 
investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, check "NoneQ 
in response to Item S.D(4). 

FORMADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

fPrlmary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL-MANAGEMENT-INC ___ JCRD Numller:106fRJ 

kDv -Amendment, Page a .. -- ~- R.a\1. 02/2005, 

litem Sinformatlon About Your Advisory ausine5s (Continued) I 
Compensation Arrangements 

E. You are compensated for your Investment advisory services by (check all that apply): 

~ (1) A pen::ent;,ge of assets under your management 

r (2) Hourly Charges 

r (3) Subscription fees {for a newsletter or periodical) 

r (4) Axed fees (other than subscription fees) 

r (5) Commissions 

r (6) Performance"based fees 

r (7) Other (specify): 

Assets Under Management 

YES NO 
F. (1) Do you provide continuous and regular supervisory or management services to ~ r 

securities portfolios? 

(2) If yes, what IS the amount of your assets under management and total number of 
accounts? 

Discretionary: 
Non ·Discretionary: 
Total: 

U.S. Dollar Amount 
(a)$ 893179244 .00 
(b)$ 0 .oo 
(c) $ 893179244 .00 

Total Number of Accounts 
(d) 4 

{e) 0 
(f) 4 

Part 1A Instruction S.b. explains how to calculate your assets under management. You 
must follow these instructions carefully when completing this Item. 

AdvlsQty Actfvfti~ 

G. What type(s) of advisory services do yoy provide? Check air that apt:Jiy. 

https://crd.nasd.comJiad/ContentJPrintHistl Adv/Pages/crd _ iad _ Adv AJIPages.aspx?RetNu. .. 
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r (1) Financial planning services 

r (2) Portfolio management for Individuals and/or small businesses 

r (3) Portfolio management for investrrient companies 

p: (4) Portfolio management for businesses or Institutional dients (other than investment 
companies) 

r (5) Pension consulting services 

r (6) Selection of other advisers 

r (7) Publication of periodicals or newsletters 

r (8) Security ratings or pricing s~rvlces 

r (9) Market timing services 

r (10) Other (specify): 

Do not check Item S.G(3) unless you provide advisory services pursuant: to an Investment 
advfsory contract: to an investment company registered under the Investment: Company Act: 
of 1940. 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

JPrlmaQ' Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC )CRD Number: 106742 ) 

hov- Amendment, Page 9 u- R.ev. o2j:;u"Jo4 

-·-·---~ 

Item S Information About Your Advisory Business (Continued) 

H. If you provide financial planning services, to how many clients did you provide these 
services during your last fiscal year? 
ro c- 1-10 r 11-25 r 26-50 r 51-100 
r 101-250 c- 251-500 r More than 500 If more than 500, how many? 

·. (round to the nearest 500) 
I. If you participate in a wrap fee program, do you (check all that apply): 

r (1) sponsor the wrap fee program? 

r (2) act as a portfolio manager for the wrap fee program? 

If you are a portfolio manager for a wrap fee program, list the names of the programs and 
their sponsors In Section 5.1(2) of Schedule D. 

If your lnvolvement in a wrap tee program Is limited to recommending wrap fee programs to 
your dlents~ or you advise a mutual fund that is offered through a wrap fee program, do not 
check either Item 5.1(1) or 5.1(2). 

~Item fi Other Bu~inass Activities 
?" I 
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In this Item, we request information about your other business activities. 

A. You are actively engaged In business as a (check all that apply): 

r (1) Broker-dealer 

r (2) Registered representative of a broker-dealer 

l""I:1!5C:: I U UA ,) l 

r (3) Futures commission merchant, commodity pool operator, or commodity trading 
advisor 

r (4) Real estate broker, dealer, or agent 

r (5) Insurance broker or agent 

r (6) Bank (Including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank) 

r (7) Other financial product salesperson (specify): . 

B. (1) Are you actively engaged In any other business not listed in Item 6.A. (other 
than giving Investment advice)? 

(2) If yes, Is this other business your primary business? 

If "yes~" describe this other business on Section 6.8. of Schedule D. 

YES NO 

(" c.-

("' ("' 

YES NO 
(3) Do you sell products or provide services other than Investment advice to your r @' 

advisory dients? 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCAnON FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRAnON 

(Prima!'"f8usil'less Nailie:IoCkec"APil'Al. MANAGEMENTl:Nc--· -fCRDNumber!lti6742] 

lfu>~ --:~ndment"; Page 10 Rev. 02/200, 

Item 7 Financial Industry Affiliations 

In this Item, we request information about your financial Industry affiliations and activities. This 
Information Identifies areas In which <;onftlcts or lnter~t may occur between you and your 
clients. 

Item 7 requires you to provide Information about you and your tefated persons. Your related 
persons are all of your advisory affiliates and any person that is under common control with you. 

A. You have a related person that is a (check all that apply): 
r (1) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer 
r (2) Investment company (Including mutual funds) 

r (3} other Investment adviser (including financial planners) 
r (4) futures commission merchant, commodity pool operator, or commodity trading 

advisor 
r (5) banking or thrift institution 
r (6) accountant or accounting finn 
r (7) lawyer or law firm 
r (8) Insurance company or agency 
r (9) pension consultant 

https://crd.nasd.com/Iad/Content!PrintHist/ Adv/Pages/crd _ iad _Adv AllPages.a.spx?RefNu... 3/29/2006 
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r (10) real estate broker or dealer 
r (11) sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships 

If you checked Item 7.A(3), you must list on Section 7.A. of ScheduleD all your related 
persons that are investment advisers. If you checked Item l.A(l), you may elect to list on 
Section 7.A. of Schedule D all your related persons that are broker-dealers. If you choose to 
list a related broker-dealer, die lARD will accept a single Form U-4 to register an investment 
adviser representative who also is a broket-dealer agent (~registered repn) of that related 
broke,....dealer. 

B. Are you or any related person a general partner in an investment-related limited 
partnership or manager of an Investment-related limited liability company, or do 
you advise any other "private fund" as defined under SEC rule 203(b)(3)-1? 

If "yes," for each limited partnership or limlt:ed liability company, or {if applicable) 
private fund, complete Section 7.8. of Schedule D. If, however, you are an SEC­
registered adviser llJ1Ji. you have related persons that are ;iEC-req{~ advisers 
who are the general partners of limited partnerships or the managers of limited 
liability companies, you do not have to complete Section 7.8. of Schedule D with 
respect to those related advisers' limited partnerships or limited liability companies. 

To use this alternative procedure, you must state in the Miscellaneous Section of 
Schedule D: (1) that you have related SEC-registered investment advisers that 
manage limit?d partnerships or limited liability companies that are not listed In 
Section 7.8. of your ScheduleD; (2) that complete and accurate Information about 
those limited partnerships or limited liability companies is available in Section 7.8. 
of Schedule D of the Form ADVs of your related SEC-registered advisers; and (3) 
whether your clients are solicited to invest In any of those limited partnerships or 
limited liability companies. 

YES NO 
r r. 

[item 8-Partfdpation or Interest in c/ientTransadions :-------------~] 

In this Item, we request Information about your participation and Interest In your clients' 
transactions. like Item 7, this Information rdentlfles areas in which conflicts of Interest may 
occur between you and your dients. 

Like Item 7, Item 8 requires you to provide Information about you and your related persons. 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

fjirfmafY Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC f§RD Number: 106742 I 

~DV ~Amendment, Page 11 Rev. 02/20051 

Items Participation or Interest in Client Transactions (Continued) 

£r:QQr~r.illmW:.~t.I!l!.o.~i,!g{Qn!a 
A. Do you or any related person: 

https://crd.nasd.com/Iad/Content/PrintHistl Adv/Pageslcrd _ iad _ Adv AllPages.aspx?RefNu ... 
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{1) buy securities for yourself from advisory clients, or sell securities you own to r r. 
advisory clients {principal transactions}? 

(2) buy or sell for yourself securities {other than shares of mutual funds) that you r. r 
also recommend to advisory dients? 

(3} recommend securities {or other Investment products) to advisory dlents in which r r. 
you or any related person has some other proprietary {ownership) interest (other 
than those mentioned in Items S.A(l) or (2))? 

.$ales Interest irt.Cli_ent Iransa~IPM 

B. Do you or any related person: 
(1) as a broker-dealer or registered representative of a broker-dealer, execute 

securities trades for brokerage customers in which advisory dlent securities are 
sold to or bought from the brokerage customer (agency cross transactions)? 

(2) recommend purchase of securities to advisory dients for which you or any related 
person serves as underwriter, general or managing partner, or purchaser 
representative? 

(3} recommend purchase or sale of securities to advisory dlents for which you or any 
related person has any other sales Interest {other than the receipt of sales 
commissions as a broker or registered representative of a broker-dealer)? 

Investment or Broker~ge Discretion 

C. Do you or any related person have discretionary authority to determine the: 
(1) securities to be bought or sold for a client's account? 

(2) amount of securities to be bought or sold for a client's account? 

(3) broker or dealer to be used for a purchase or sale of securities for a dlent's 
account? · 

(4) commission rates to be paid to a broker or dealer for a dii:mt's securities 
transactions? 

FORM ADV 

Yes No 
('" (:' 

r r. 

r r. 

Yes No 
r. r 
r. (' 
r. ('" 

r. r 

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 
IPrimary-suSfrless Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGeMENT INC -~ fCRD Number: 106742 I 

k~~~=:~dment, Page 12 Rev. 02/20051 

Item 8 Participation or Interest In Client Transactions (Continued} 

D. Do you or any related person recommend brokers or dealers to dlents? r. r 
E. Do you or any related person receive research or other products or services other r. r 

than execution from a broker-dealer or a third party in connection with client 
securities transactions? 

F. Do you or any reii!Jted person, directly or indirectly, compensate any person for client r r. 
referrals? 

In responding to this Item 8.F., consider in your response all cash and non·cash 
compensii/ltion tht:tt you or" related person gave any person In exchange for client 
referrals, induding any bonus that Is based, at least in part, on the numbt:r or amount 
of dlent referrals. 
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!Item 9 Custody )' 

' In this Item, we ask you whether you or a related person has custody of client assets. If you are 
registering or registered with the SEC and you deduct your advisory fees directly from your 
clients' accounts but you do not otherwise have custody of your dients' funds or securities, you 
may answer "no" to Item 9A.(1) and 9A.(2). 

A. Do you have custody of any advisory clients': 
(1) cash or bank accounts? 

Yes No 

(2} securities? 

B. Do any of your related persons have custody of any of your advisory dlent:s': 
(1) cash or bank accounts? 

(2) securities? 

c. If you answered ''yes" to either Item 9,6(1) or 9.6(2), iS that related person a 
broker-dealer registered under Section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934? 

r r. 
r r. 

r r. 
r r. 
r r 

[Hem1ocontrol Persons- - --- ~-] 

In this Item, we ask you to identify every person that, directly or Indirectly, controls you. 
If you are submitting an initial application, you must complete Schedule A and Schedule 
B. Schedule A asks for information about your direct owners and executive officers. 
Schedule B asks for lnf'ormatlon about your Indirect owners. If this is an amendment and 
you are updating information you reported on either Schedule A or Schedule B (or both) 
that you filed with your initial application, you must complete Schedule C. 

YES NO 

Does any person not named In Item LA. or Schedules A, B, or C, directly or 
indirectly, cbntrol your management or policies? 

If yes, complete Section 10 of Schedule D. 

FORM ADV 

r r. 

UNIFORM APPUCJ\TION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 
IPrimary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT lNC fCRD Number: 106742. I 

kov -Amendment, Page 13 Rev. 02/20, 

Item 11 Disclosure Information 

In this Item, we ask for information about your d!sdpllnary history and the disciplinary history 
of all your advisory affiliates. We use thls information to determine whether to grant your 
application for registration, to decide whether to revoke your registration or to place 
limitations on your activities as an Investment adviser, and to identify potential problem areas 
to focus on during our on-site examinations. One event may result in "yes" answers to more 
than one of the questions below. 

Your advisory affiliates are: (1) air of your current employees (other than employees 
performing only clerical, administrative, support or similar functions); (2) all of your officers, 
partners, or directors (or any person performing similar functions)~ and (3) all persons 
directly or Indirectly controlling you or cantrol/ed by you. If you are a "separately Identifiable 
department or division" (SID) or a bank, see the Glossary of Terms to determine who your 
advisory affl/iat:es are. 
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If you are registered or registering with the SEC, you may lfmit your disclosure of any event 
listed in Item 11 to ten years following the date of the event. If you are registered or 
registering with a state, you must respond to the questions as posed; you may, therefore, 
limit your disclosure to t:en years following the date of an event only in responding to Items 
11.A(t), t1.A(2), 11.8(1), 11.8(2)., 11.0(4), emd 11.H(1)(a). For purposes of calculating this 
ten-year period, the date of an event Is the date the flnal order, judgment or decree was 
entered, or the date any rights of appeal from preliminary orders, judgments, or decrees 
lapsed. 

You must complete the appropriate Disclosure Reporting Page (•oRP~) for "yes" answers to 
the questions In this Item 11. 

~.s" answers to the followlnq_qy_e§tlons. complete a Crimjnal Action DRP: 

A. In the past ten years, have you or any advisory affiliate: 
(1} been convicted of or plead guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a 

domestic, foreign, or military court to any felony? 
(2) been charged wlth any felony? 

If you are registered or registering with the SEC .. you may limit your response to 
Item 11.A(2) to charges that are currently pending. 

B. In the past ten years, have you or any advlsoty affiliate: 
(1} been convicted of or plead guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") In a 

domestic, foreign, or military court to a misdemeanor Involving: Investments 
or an investment-related business, or any fraud, false statements, or 
omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, 
counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses? 

(2) been charged with a misdemeanor listed in 11.6(1)? 

If you are registered or registering with the SEC, you may limit your response to 
Item 11.B(2) to charges that are currently pending. 

FORM ADV 

YES NO 
r r. 

(' r. 

(' r. 

("' r. 

UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 
fPrfmary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC (CRD Number: 106742-J 

kov -Amendment, Page 1
4 

~·· .. Rev~ 02/20051 

Item 11 Disclosure Information (Continued) 

~-es~~t:$.~J~q.u~~c:o.~a.....&mYJ~~on P&E.:. 
C. Has the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) ever: 

(1) found you or any fJdvisoty 11ffifi1Jte to have made a false statement or 
omission? 

(2) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been involved In a violation of SEC 
;f' 

https://crd.nasd.comJiad/Coment!PrintHist/ Adv/Pages/crd _ iad_ AdvAllPages.aspx?RefNu. .. 
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(" a-
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or CFTC regulations or statutes? 
(3) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been a cause of an investment­

related business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended, 
revoked, orresbricDed? 

r r. 

( 4) entered an order against you or any advisory affiliate in connection with r r,: 
fnvestment-related activity? 

(5) imposed a civil money penalty on you or any advisory affiliate, or ordered you or r r. 
any advisory affiliate to cease and desist from any activity? 

D. Has any other federal regulatory agency, any state regulatory agency, or any 
foreign financial regulatory authority: 
(1) ever found you or any advisory affiliate to have made a false statement or r r. 

omission, or been dishonest, unfair, or unethical? 
(2) ever found you or any advisory affiliate to have been involved in a violatlon of r r. 

investment-related regulations or statutes? 
(3) ever found you or any advisory affiliate to have been a cause of an investment- r r. 

related business having Its authorization to do business denied, suspended, 
revoked, or restricted? 

(4) in the past ten years, entered an order against you or any advisory affiliate in r r. 
connection with an investment·related activity? 

(5) ever denied, suspended, or revoked your or any advisory affiliate's registration r r. 
or license, or otherwise prevented you or any advisory affiliate, by order, from 
associating with an investment-related business or restricted your or any 
advisory affiliate's activity? 

E. Has any self-regulatory organization or commodities exchange ever: 
(1} found you or any advisory afflllate to have made a false statement or omlsslon? (" c;-

(2} found you or any advisory affiliate to have been involved In a violation of Its f" r. 
rules (other than a violation designated as a "minor rule violation" under a plan 
approved by the SEC)? 

(3) found you or any advisory affiliate to have been the cause of an investment- r r. 
related business having lts authorization to do business denied, suspended, 
revoked, or restricted? 

(4) disciplined you or any advisory affiliate by expelling or suspending you or the (" c;-
adv/sary affiliate from membership, barring or suspending you or the advisory 
affiNate from association with other members, or other-Wise restricting your or 
the advisory affiliate's activities? 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

IPrlmary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC .. ~.@W Number: 105742f 

~·-Amendment, Page 15 Rev. 02/20051 

Item 11 Disclosure Information (Continued) 

F. Has an authorization to .!let as an attomey, accountant> or reder~,c:ontractor 
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granted to you or any adVIsory affiliate ever been revoked or suspended? r r. 

G. Are you or any advisory affiHate now the subject of any regulatory proceeding that r r. 
could result In a ~yes" answer to any part ofltem ll.C., ll.D., or ll.E. '? 

For ..:'.Ymi" answers to the..fqllowjng questions, complete a Cjvll Judicial Action DRP: 

H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court: 
(a) In the past ten years, enjoined yciu or any advisory affiliate In connection 

with any investment:~related activity? 

YES NO 

r- (;' 

(b) ever found th~:~t you or any adVIsory affiliate were involved in a violation of r r. 
investment-related statutes or regulations? 

(c} ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlement agreement, an investment­
related civil action brought against you or any adVisory affiliate by a state 
or foreign financial regulatory authority? 

(2) Are you or any advisory affiliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that 
could result In a "yes" answer to any part of Item 11.H{1)? 

12 Small Businesses 

r r. 

(' (.: 

The SEC Is required by the Regulatory Flexlblllty Act to consider the effect of its regulations on 
small entitles. In order to do this, we need to determine whether you meet the definition of 
"small business" or "small organization" under rule 0-7. 

Answer this. Item 12 only if you are registered or registering with the SEC m:J.Q. you Indicated ln 
response to Item S.F{2)(c) that you have assets under management of less than $25 million. 
You are not required to answer this Item 12 If you are filing for Initial registration as a state 
adVIser, amending a current state registration, or switching froni SEC to state registration. 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

fPrfmiiry Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC fCRD Number: 106i4fl 

IA~V • Ame~dment, Page 16 ~- - ... ~ -- Rev. o2l2~ 

Item 12 small Businesses (Continued) 

For purposes of this Item 12 only: 
• Total Assets refers to the total assets of a firm, rather than the assets managed on behalf' 

of clients. In determining your or another person's total assets, you may use the total 
assets shown on a current balance sheet (but use total assets reported on a consolidated 
balance sheet with subsidiaries Included, if that amount is larger). 

• Control means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of 
a person, whether through ownership of securities, by contract, or otherwise. Any person 
that directly or Indirectly has the right to vote 25 percent or more of the voting securities, 
or Is entitled to 25 percent or more of the profits, of another person is presumed to control 
the other person. 

YES NO 
A. Did you have total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of;:Vour most recent 
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fiscal year? r r 
If "yes," you do not need to answer Items 12.8. and 12. c. 
B. Do you: 

{1) control another investment adviser that had assets under management of $25 r r 
million or more on the last day of its most recent fiscal year? 

(2) control another person (other than a natural person) that had total assets of $5 r r 
million or more on the last day of Its most recent fiscal year? 

C. Are you: 
(1) controlled by or under common control with another investment adviser that r r 

had assets under management of $25 million or more on the.Jast day of Its 
most recent fiscal year? 

(2) oontrolled by or under common control with another person (other than a r r 
natural person) that had total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of its 
most recent fiscal year? 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

tprlmilj8usiness Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC lcRo Number: 106'142 I 

kov- Amendment, Part 18, Page 1 Rev. 02~20051 
You must complete this Part 18 only if you ara applying for registration, or are 
registered, as an Investment adviser with any of the state securities authorities. 

Part lB Item 1 - State Registration 

Complete this Item 1 if you are submitting an Initial application for state registration or 
requesting additional state reglstratlon(s). Check the boxes next to the states to which you are 
submitting this application. If you are already registered with at least one state and are 
applying for registration with an additional state or states, check the boxes next to the states 
In which you are applying for registration. Do not check the boxes next to the states in which 
you are currently registered or where you have an application for registration pending. 

r AL r ID r MO r PA 

r AK r IL rMT r PR 

rAZ r IN r NE I RI 

r AR riA r NV r sc 
r CA r KS r NH r so 

r co rKY r NJ r TN 

rcr r LA r NM rTX 

r DE r ME r NY r UT 

r DC I MD r NC rVT 
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Exhibit 9 • AOV 2006 for 123105.pdf p 17 



l'U.I v .I"Ul ("ll.g~ 

rR.. 
r GA 

r GU 

r HI 

r MA r ND 

r MI r OH 

r MN r OK 

r MS r OR 

Page 18 of31 

l 
Ill 

r VA 

r WA 

rwv 
r WI 

!Part lB Item 2- Additional Infonnation~--~~~~ ~-~-~~~---~---~ ----~ 

A. Person responsible for supervision and compliance: 
Name: 

Title: 

Telephone: Fax: 

Number and Street l: Number and Street 2: 

City: State: Country: ZIP+4/Postal Code: 

Emc:sll address, if available: 

If this address is a private residence, check this box: r 
B. Bond/capital Information, lf required by your home state. 

(1) Name of Issuing Insurance Company: 

(2} Amount of Bond: 
$ .oo 

(3) Bond Polley Number: 

Yes No 

(4} If required by your home state, are you in compliance wlth your home state's r r 
minimum capital requirements? 

FORMADV 
UNIFORM APPUCAnON FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

JPrimary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC jCRo Number: 106742 I 

&: -Amendment, Part lB, Page 2 Rev. 02/20051 

Part lB Item 2 • Additional Information (Continued) 

Yes No 
For "yes" answers to th!l' folfowrng quQStion, complete a Bond DRP. 

c. Has a bonding company ever dented, paid out on, or revoked a bond for you? r r 
For "yes" answers to the following question, complete a Judgment/Lien DRP: 
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D. Do you have any unsatisfied judgements or liens against you? 

For "yes" answers to the following questions, complete an Arbitration DRP: 
E. Are you, any advisory affiliate, or any management person currently the subject 

of, or have you , any advisory affiliate, or any management person been the 
subject of, an arbitration claim alleging damages in excess of $2,500, involving 
any of the following: 
(1) any Investment or an investment-related business of activity? 

(2} fraud, false statement, or omission? 

(3) theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property? 

(4) bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion? 

(S) dishonest, unfair, or unethical practices? 

For "yes• answers to the following questions, complete a Civil Judicia! Action DRP: 
F. Are you, any advisory affiliate, or any management person currently subject to, or 

have you, any advisory affiliate, or any management person been found liable in, a 
civil, self-regulatory organization, or administrative proceeding Involving any of the 
t'ollowlng: 
(l) an investment or investment·related business or activity? 

(2) fraud, false statement, or omission? 

(3) theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property? 

(4) bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion? 

(5) dishonest, unfair, or unethical practices? 

G. Other Business Activities 
(1) You are actively engaged in business as a(n} (check all that apply): 

r Attorney 

r Certified Public Accountant 

r Tax Preparer 

FORMADV 

r r 

r r 
i r 
r r 
r r 
r r 

r r 
r r 
r r 
r r 
r r 

UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 
IPrlmary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC :JcR.i)-Number: tos74i I 

k~v-~-~mendment, Part 1B, Page 3 Rev. 02/2004 

Part 1B Item 2 - Additional Information (Continued) 

(2) If you are actively engaged In any business other than those listed In Item 6.A of Part 1A 
or Item 2.G(1) of Part lB, describe the business and the approximate amount of time 
spent on that business: 

H. If you provide financial planning services, the investments made based on those services at 
the end of your last fiscal year totaled: 
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Securities Non-Securities 
Investments Investments 

Under $100,000 r (" 

$100,001 to $500,000 r r 

$500,001 to $1,000,000 r r 

$1,000,001 to $2,500,000 r ("' 

$2,500,001 to $5,000,000 r r 

More than $5,000,000 r (" 

If securities Investments are over $5,000,000, how much? (round to the nearest 
$1,000,000) 
If non-securities Investments are over $5,000,000, how much? (round to the nearest 
$1,000,000) 

VesNo 

I. Custody 
(l) Do you withdraw advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts? If you c r 

answered "yesn, respond to the following: 
(a) Do you send a copy of your Invoice to the custodian or trustee at the same r r 

time that you send a copy to the client? 
(b) Does the custodian send quarterly statements to your clients showing all r r 

disbursements for the custodian account, including the amount of the advisory 
fees? 

(c) Do your clients provide wrttten authorization permitting you to be paid directly r r 
for their accounts held by the custodian or trustee? 

(2) Do you act as a general partner for any partnership or trustee for any trust in r r 
which your advisory clients are either partners of the partnership or beneficiaries 
of the trust? If you answered •yes", respond to the following: 
(a} As the general partner of a partnership, have you engaged an attorney or an r r 

independent certified public accountant to provide authortty permittlng each 
direct payment or any transfer of funds or securities from the partnership 
account? 

(3) Do you require the prepayment of fees of more than $500 per dient and for six r r 
months or more in advance? 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

IPrimary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC !CRD Number:i06i42 ) 

~DV- Amendment, Part 18, Page 4 Rev. 02/200, 

!Pal"t-ia itern 2 -Additional Information (Continued) - ~-~ 

Yes No 
J. If you are organized as a sole proprietorship, please answer the follgwing: 

(1) (a) Have you passed, on or after January 1, 2000, the Series 6S examination? 
" 
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(b) Have you passed, on or after January 1, 2000, the Series 66 examination and r- r­
also passed, at any time, the Series 7 examination? 

(2) (a) Do you have any Investment advisory professional designations? r- r 
If "no", you do not need to answer Item 2.1(2)(b). 

(b) I have earned and I am in good standing with the organization that issued the 
following credential: 

r Certified Financial Planner ("CFP") 

r Chartered Flnandal Analyst ("CFA •) 

r Chartered Financial Consultant ("ChFC") 

r Chartered Investment Counselor ("CIC") 

r Personal Flnandal Spedallst ("PFS") 
r None of the above 

(3) Your Social Security Number: 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRAnON 

IPrlmar{8uSines5 Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT~INC lclto Number. 166742] 

k:~-:=:n~-=::~::EOULE A .. -Rev: 02/lOOSI 

lf:ormAI>v, scile-ciule A -~---- 1 

Direct Owners and Executive Officers 

1. Complete Schedule A only it you are submittlng an Initial application. Schedule A asks for 
information about your direct owners and executive officers. Use Schedule C to amend this 
Information. 

2. Direct Owners and Executive Officers. List below the names of: 
(a) each Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operations Officer, Chief Legal 

Officer, Chief Compliance Officer( Chief Compliance Officer Is required and cannot be 
more than one Individual), director, and. any other lndlvl!_:luals with similar status or 
functions; 

(b) If you are organized as a corporation, each shareholder that is a direct owner of 5% or 
more of a class of your voting securities, unless you are a public reporting company (a 
company subject to Section 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act); 

Direct owners Include any person that owns, beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or 
has the power to sell or direct the sale of, So/o or more of a class of your voting 
securities. For purposes of this Schedule, a person beneficially owns any securities: (I) 
owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse, 
sibling, mother-In-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or 
sister-In-law, sharing the same residence; or (il) that he/she has the right to acquire, 
within 60 days, through the exerdse of any option, warrant, or right to purchase the 
security. 

(c) If you are organized as a partnership, all general partners and,Jhose limited and special 
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partners that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 50/o or 
more of your capital; 

(d) in the case of a trust that directly owns 5% or· more of a class of your voting securities, 
or that has the right to receive upon dissolution, or has contributed, 5% or more of your 
capital, the trust and each trustee; and 

(e) lf you are organized as a limited liability company ("LLC"), (I) those members that have 
the right to receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of your capital, 
and (11) If managed by elected manager's, all elected managers. 

3. Do you have any Indirect owners to be reported on Schedule 8? r Yes f: No 
4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" If the owner Is a domestic entity, ''FE" If the owner 

ls an entity Incorporated or domiciled In a foreign country, or "I" if the owner or executive 
officer Is an individual. 

5. Complete the Title or Status column by entering board/management titles; status as 
partner, trustee, sole proprietor, elected manager, shareholder, or member; and for 
shareholders or members, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued}. 

6. Ownership codes NA - less than 5% B - 10% but less than D - SO% but less than 
are: 25% 75% 

A - 5% but less than C • 25% but less than E - 75% or more 
10% 50% 

7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes~ If the person has control as defined In the 
Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" If the person does not have control. Note 
that under this definition, most executlve officers and all 25% owners, general partners, 
elected managers, and trustees are control persons. 

(b) In the PR column, enter aPR" If the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 
12 or lS(d) of the Exchange Act. 

(c) Complete each column. 

FULL LEGAL !IDE/FE/Ij(ntle or Status 
NAME 
(Individuals: 
Last Name, First 
Name, Middle 
Name) 

D-ENKINS, LEILA, fli 
CASSEL 

PRESIDENT, 
t::HIEF 
NVESTMENT 

[OFFICER, AND 
CHIEF 
COMPLIANCE 
OFFICER 

Date Title 
or Status 
Acquired 
MM/YYYY 

Ownership IIContro/ 
Code Person 

01/1995 liE y 

FORM ADV 

PRI!CRD No. If 
None: s.s. 
No. and Date 
of Birth, IRS 
iTax No., or 
EmployeriD 
No. 

N 111097009 

UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 
(Primary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC !CRD Number: 106742 I 

bov -Amendment, SCHEDUL! 8 Rev. 02/200, 

I p 
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\form ADV, Schedule B \
1 

Indirect owners 
1. Complete Schedule B only If you are submitting an Initial application. Schedule B askS for 

information about your Indirect owners; you must first complete Schedule A, which askS for 
information about your direct owners. Use Schedule C to amend this information. 

2. Indirect Owners. With respect to each owner listed on Schedule A (except Individual 
owners), list below: 
(a) in the case of an owner that Is a corporation, each of its shareholders that beneficially 

owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the sale of, 25% or more of · 
a class of a voting security of that corporation; 

For purposes of this Schedule, a person beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by 
his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, paren~ stepparent, grandparent, spouse, sibling, 
mother-in-law, father-In-law, son·ln-law, daughter-In-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in­
law, sharing the same residence; or (li) that he/she has the right to acquire, within 60 
days, through the exercise of any optlon, warrant, or right to purchase the security. 

(b) In the case of an owner that Is a partnership, all general partners and those limited and 
special partners th~:~t have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 
25% or more of the partnership's capital; 

(c) In the case of an owner that Is a trust, the trust and each trustee; and 
(d) in the case of an owner that is a limited liability company ("LLC•), (I) those members 

that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the 
LLC's capital, and (II) If managed by elected managers, all elected managers. 

3. Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25% owners at each level. Once a public 
reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12 or iS( d) of the Exchange Act) is 
reached, no further ownership information need be given. 

4. In the OE/FE/I column below, enter ·oE" If the owner is a domestic entity, °FE" if the owner 
is an entity Incorporated or domiciled In a foreign country, or "I" If the owner Is an 
Individual. 

5. Complete the Status column by entering the owner's status as partner, trustee, elected 
manager, shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or members, the class of securities 
owned (If more than one is Issued). 

6. Ownership codes C - 25% but less than E - 75% or more 
are: 50% 

0 - SO% but less than F • Other (general partner, trustee, or elected 
75% manager) 

7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the 
Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter uNo" if the person does not have control. Note 
that under this definition, most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, 
elected managers, and trustees are control persons. 

{b) In the PR column, enter "PR" If the owner Is a public reporting company under Sections 
12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act. 

(c) Complete each column. r No Indirect Owner Information Filed II 
FORMADV 

UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 
Primary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC ICRO Number; 106742 

-
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kov- Amendment, SCHEDULE c Rev. 02/200, 

!Form ADV, Schedule c i 
Amendments to Schedules A and B 
1. Use Schedule C only to amend Information requested on either Schedule A or Schedule B. 

Refer to Schedule A and Sc:hedule B for specific Instructions for completing this Schedule C. 
Complete each column. 

2. In the Type of Amendment column, indicate "A" (addition), •o• (deletion), or "C" (change In 
Information about the same person). 

3. Ownership codes NA - less than C - 25% but less G- Other {general partner, trustee, 
are; 5% than SO% or elected member) 

A - 5% but less D - 50% but less 
than 10% than 75% 
B - 10% but less E - 75% or more 
than 25% 

4. List below all changes to Schedule A (Direct Owners and Executive Officers): 

Ill No Changes to Direct owner I Executive Officer Information Filed II 
5. Ust below all changes to Schedule B (Indirect Owners): 

II No Changes to Indirect Owner Information Filed II 
FORMADV 

UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 
(Primary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC !cRD Number: 106742 I 

k-::-- Amendment, SCHEDULE o Page 1 Rev. 02/20051 

!Form ADV, Schedule D Page 1 

Certain Items In Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this 
Schedule D Page 1 to report details for items listed below. Report only new information or 
changes/updates to previously submitted Information. Do not repeat previously submitted 
Information. 

Section 1.8. Other Business Names 

List your other business names and the jurisdictions in which you use them. You must complete 
a separate Schedule D for each business name. 

No Information Filed 

!section l.F. Other Offices I 
Complete the following Information for each office, other than your principal office and place of 
business, at which you conduct investment advisory business. You must complete a separate 
Schedule 0 Page 1 for each location. If you are applying for registration, or are registered, only 
with the SEC, list only the largest five (In tenns of numbers of emD/oyees}. 
Number and Street 1: Number and Street 2: 
227 AUSTRAUAN AVENUE SUITE 2C 
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!City: State: Country: ZIP+4/Postal Code: 
PALM BEACH FL us 33480 

If this address is a private residence, check this box: r 
!Telephone Number at this location: Facsimile number at this location: 
561-655-1516 800-243-9211 

Section 1.I. World Wide Web Site Addresses 

list your World Wide Web site addresses. You must complete a separate Schedule D for each 
World Wide Web site address. 

!world Wide Web Site Address: WWW.LOCKECAPITAL.COM I 
!world Wide Web Site Address: WWW.ASSETGROWTH.COM I 
Section 1.K. Locations of Books and Records 

Complete the following Information for each location at which you keep your books and 
records, other than your principal office and place of business. You must complete a separate 
ScheduleD Page 1 for each location. 

Name of entity where books and records are kept: 
LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC. 
Number and Street 1: Number and Street 2: 
227 AUSTRAUAN AVENUE SUITE 2C 

City: State: Country: ZIP+4/Postal Code: 
PALM BEACH FL us 33480 

If this address Is a private residence, check this box: r 
trelephone Number: Facsimile number: 
561-655-1516 
!'rhrs Is (check one): 

800-.243-9211 

it one of your branch offices or affiliates. 

c- a third-party unaffiliated recordkeeper. 

r other. 
Briefly describe the books and records kept at this location. 
SOME CURRENT BOOKS AND RECORDS ARE KEPT AT THIS LOCATION, COMBINED WITH THE 

i PRESIDENTS COMPUTER WHEN SHE IS HERE. 
i 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

!Primary Business Name: LOCKE CAPrTAL MANAGEMENT INC fCRD Number: 106742 f 

DV - Amendment. SCHEDULE D, PaQe 2 

!Form ADV, Schedule D Page 2 

Use this ScheduleD Page 2 to report details for Items listed below. Report only new Information 
or changes/updates to previously submitted Information. Do not repeat previously submitted 
information. 

Section l.l. Registration with Foreign Financial Regulatory Authorities 

List the name, In English, of each foreign finanda/ regulatory authority and country with which 
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,. te schedu\e D Page 2 for each foreign financial 
\stered You must comp\ete a separa 

you are reg th rlty w\tn whom you are registered. 
lregulato!Y au o . . - No Informatton Ftled 

iactlon 2.A(1) 4fflliated Adviser I 
1\ ' .·.•· No Information rUed 

' 

section 2.A(S) Newly Formed Adviser 

If you are relying on rule 203A··2(d}, the newly formed advis:r exemption from th~ prohibition 
,
00 

registration, you are requlrad to make certain representations about your ellglbtllty for SI:C 
registration. By checking the appropriate boxes, you wl!! be deemed to have made the 
required representations. You must make ~~th ~f these representations: 
r I am not registered or required to be registered with the SEC or a state securities authority 

and I have a reasonable expectation that I will be eligible to register with the SEC within 
120 days after the data my registration with the SEC becomes effective. 

r I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if, on the 120th day after my registration 
with the SEC becomes effective, I would be prohibited by Section 203A(a) of the Advisers 
Act from r'Qglsterlng with the SEC. 

Section 2.A(9) Multi..;State Adviser -

[f you· are relying on rule 203A-2( e), the multi-state adviser exemption from the prohibition on 
registration, you are required to make certain representations about your eligibility for SEC 
registration. By checking the appropriate boxes, you will be deemed to have made the 
required representations. 

If you are applying for registration as an Investment adviser with the SEC, you must make 
both of these representations: 
r I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concluded that I am 

required by the laws of 30 or more states to register as an investment adviser with the 
securities authorities In those states. 

r ~ undertake to withdraw from sec registration if I file an amendment to this registration 
tndicatlng that I would be required by the laws of fewer than 25 states to register as an 
Investment adviser with the securities authorities of those states. 

If you are submitting your annual updating amendment, you must make this representation: 
r Within 90 days prior to the. date of filing this amendment, I have reviewed the applicable 

state and federal laws and have concluded· that I am required by the laws of at least 25 
smtes to register as an investment adviser with the securities authorities in those states. 

FORMADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

fPrlmary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC !cRD Number: 106742 ) 

Rev.02/2005 
DV -Amendment; SCHEDULE D. Paqe 3 

Form ADV, Schedule D .Page 3 

Use this ScheduleD Page 3 to report details for items listed below. R'eport only new informa9on 
or changes/updl!ltes to previously submitted Information. Do not repeat previously submitted J 
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!section 2.A.(11} SEC Exemptive Order I 
I No Information Filed I 
!Section 4 Successions I 
Complete the following information if you are succeeding to the business of a currently-
registered investment adviser. If you acquired more than one firm in the succession you are 
reporting on this Form ADV, you must complete a separate Schedule 0 Page 3 for each 
acquired finn. See Part lA Instruction 4. 

I No Information Aled I 
Section S.I(2} Wrap Fee Programs 

If you are a portfolio manager for one or more wrap fee programs, list the name of each 
program and its sponsor. You must complete a separate Schedule D Page 3 for each wrap fee 
!program for which you are a portfollo manager. · 

No Information Filed 

lsectton 6.8. Descrietion of Primary Business I 
I No Information Filed I 
jsection 7.A• Affiliated Investment Advisers and Broker-Dealers I 
i'fou MUST complete the fOllowing Information for each Investment adviser wlth whom you are 
affiliated. You MAY complet~ the following Information for each broker-dealer with whom you 
are affiliated. You must complete a separate Schedule D Page 3 for each listed affiliate. 

I No Information Aled I 
FORM ADV 

UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRAnON 
JPrimarv Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC JCRo Number: 106742 I 

DV- Amendment. SCHEDULE D, Paqe 4 

Form ADV, Schedule D Page 4 

Use this ScheduleD Page 4 to report details for.ltems listed below. Report only new Information 
or changes/updates to previously submitted infonnation. Do not repeat previously submitted 
Information. 

Section 7.B. Umited Partnership Participation or Other Private fund Participation 

You must complete a separate Schedule D Page 4 for each limited partnership In which you or a 
related pef'S()n Is a general partner, each limited liability company for which you or a related 
!Person Is a manager, and each other private fund that you advise. 

I No Information Filed I 
IS8Ction 10 Control PsrJUJns I 
You must complete a separate Schedule D Page 4 for each control person not named in Item 
LA. or Schedules A, B, or C that directly or indirectly controls your management or policies. 
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!Ill No Infonnatlon Filed 1111 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

IPrlmalj Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT INC --ICRD Number: 106742' I 

kov -Amendmeny SCHEDULE D, Page ~ --~ . -- -Rev.02{2o05f 

!Form ADV! ScheduleD PageS I 
Use this Schedule D Page 5 to report details for items listed below. Report only new Information 
or changes/updates to previously submitted Information. Do not repeat previously submitted 
information. 

!schedule D - Miscellaneous I 
i'fou may use tha space below to explain a response to an Item or to provide any other 
infonnatlon. ; 

No Information Filed ·· .. ~ 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

IPrimarvauilness Name: LOCKE CAPITACMANAGEMENT INC ]CRo Number: 106742 I 

bov- Amendm:nt, DRP Pages Rev. 02/200!l 

II CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV) 

I No Information Filed 

IL REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPO~TIN(; PAGIL(,ADV) 
II No Information Filed 

II CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE' REPORTING PAGE_i.ADV) 

lf No Information Flied 

i No r:;::::Aied ~ 
II Judgment/Uen DRPs II 
lr No Information Filed 

II Arbitration DRPs 
n No Information Filed 

FORM ADV 
UNIFORM APPUCATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION 

Primary Business Name: LOCKE CAPITAl MANAGEMENT INC ;:o'jCRD Number: 106742 
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[hliZ::e~~~=~~=-~=-::: M Rev. o2;2oos} 

!DOMESTIC INVESTMENT ADVISER EXECUTION PAGE M- ·~ ~ ... -~-] 

You must complete the following Execution Page to Form ADV. This execution page must be 
signed and attached to your Initial application for SEC registration and all amendments to 
registration. 

Appointment of Agent for Service of Process 

By signing this Form ADV Execution Page, you, the undersigned adviser, irrevocably appoint the 
Secretary of State or other legally designated officer, of the state in which you maintain your 
lprlndpal office and place of business and any other state In which you are submitting a notice 
filing, as your agents to receive service, and agree that such persons may accept service on your 
behalf, of any notice, subpoena, summons, order Instituting proceedings, demand for arbitration, 
or other process or papers, and you further agree that such service may be made by registered 
or certified mall, In any federal or state action, administrative proceeding or arbitration brought 
against you In any place subject to the jurisdiction of the United States, If the action, proceeding 
or arbitration (a) arises out of any activity in connection with your investment advisory business 
that Is subject to the jurisdiction of the United States, and (b) Is founded, directly or Indirectly, 
upon the provisions of: (i} the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
fTrust Indenture Act of 1939, the Investment Company Act of 1940, or the Investment Advisers 
Act of 1940, or any rule or regulation under any of these acts, or (ll) the laws of the state ln 
which you maintain your prindpaf office and place of business or of any state In which you are 
submitting a not:ice filing. 

Signature 

I, the undersigned, sign this Form ADV on behalf of, and with the authority of, the Investment 
adviser. The Investment adviser and I both certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of 
the United States of America, that the Information and statements made In this ADV, Including 
exhibits and any other Information submitted, are true and correct, and that I am signing this 
Form ADV Execution Page as a free and voluntary act. 

I certify that the adVIser's books and records will be preserved and available for inspection as 
required by law. Finally, I authorize any person having r;ustody or possession ofthese books and 
records to make them available to federal and.state regulatory representatives. 

Signature: Date: MM/DD/YYYY 

Printed Name: 

Adviser CRD Number: 
106742 

Title: 

!NON-RESIDENT INVESTMENT ADVISER EXECUTION PAGE I 
1You must complete the following Execution Page to Form ADV. Thls execution page must be i 

.. 

signed and attached to your Initial application for SEC registration and all amendments to 
registration. 

1. Appointment of Agent for Service of Process 
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By signing this Form ADV Execution Page, you, the undersigned adviser, irrevocably appoint 
each of the Secretary of the SEC, and the Secretary of State or other legally designated officer, 
of any other state In which you are submitting a notice filing, as your agents to receive service, 
and agree that such persons may accept service on your behalf, of any notice, subpoena, 
summons, order instituting proceedfngs, demand for arbitration, or other process or papers, and 
you further agree that such service may be made by registered or certified mall, In any federal 
or state action, administrative proceeding or arbitration brought against you In any place subject 
Ito the jurisdiction of the United States, if the action, proceeding, or arbitration (a) arises out of 
any activity In connection with your Investment advisory business that is subject to the 
purisdictlon of the United States, and (b) is founded, directly or Indirectly, upon the provisions of: 
(i) the Securities Act of 1933, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Trust Indenture Act of 
1939, the Investment Company Act of 1940, or the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, or any rule 
.or regulation under any of these acts, or {II) the laws of any state In which you are submitting a 
rotice filing. 

2. Appointment and Consent: Effect on Partnerships 

If you are organized as a partnership, this irrevocable power of attorney and consent to service 
of process will continue in effect if any partner withdraws from or fs admitted to the partnership, 
provided that the admission or withdrawal does not create a new partnership, If the partnership 
!dissolves, this Irrevocable power of attorney and consent shall be In effect for any action brought 
against you or any of your former partners. 

3. Non-Resident Investment Adviser Undertaking Regarding Books and Records 

By signing this Fonn ADV, you also agree to provide, at your own expense, to the u.s. Securities 
and Exchange Commission at Its principal office In Washington D.C., at any Regional or District 
Office of the Commission, or at any one of Its offices In the United States, as specified by the 
Commission, correct, current, and complete copies of any or all records that you are required to 
maintain under Rule 204·2 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940. This undertaking shall be 
binding upon you, your heirs, successors and assigns, and any person subject to your written 
Irrevocable consents or powers of attorney or any of your general partners and managing 
'agents. 

Signature 

I, the undersigned, sign this Form AOV on behalf of, and with the authority of, the non-resident 
investment adviser. The investment adviser and I both certify, under penalty of perjury under 
the laws of the United States or America, that the Information and statements made In this ADV, 
Including exhibits and any other Information submitted, are true and correct, and that I am 
signing this Form ADV Execution Page as a free and voluntary act. 

I certify that the adviser's books and records will be preserved and available for Inspection as 
required by law. Finally, I authorize any person having custody or possession of these books and 
records to make them available to federal and state regulatory representatives. 

Signature: Date: MM/DD/YYYY 

Printed Name: 

Adviser CRD Number: 
106742 

Title: 

-~ 
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I state Registered Investment Atlvlser Execution Page j 
!You must complete the following Execution Page to Form ADV. This execution page must be 
signed and attached to your Initial application for state registration and all amendments to 
registration. 

1. Appointment of Agent for Service of Process 

By signing this Form ADV Execution Page, you1 the undersigned adviser, Irrevocably appoint the 
legally designated officers and their successors, of the state in which you maintain your principal 
office and place of business and any other state In which you are applying for registration or 
amending your registration, as your agents to receive service, and agree that such persons may 
accept service on your behalf, of any notice, subpoena, summons, order Instituting proceedings, 
demand for arbitration, or other process or papers, and you further agree that such service may 
be made by registered or certified mall, In any federal or state actlon, administrative proceeding 
or arbitration brought against you In any place subject to the jurisdiction of the United States, if 
the actlon, proceeding, or arbitration (a) arises out of any actlvity In connection With your 
Investment advisory business that Is subject to the jurisdiction of the United States, and (b) Is 
founded, directly or lndlrectlv, upon the provisions of: (I) the Securities Act of 1933, the 
Securities Exchange Act of' 1934, the Trust Indenture Act of 193~, the Investment Company Act 
of 1940, or the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, or any rule or regulation under any of these 
acts, or (II) the laws of the state In which you maintain your principal office and place of business 
or of any state In which you are applying for registration or amending your registration. 

2. State-Registered Investment Adviser Affidavit 

If you are subject to state regulation, by signing this Form ADV, you represent that, you are in 
compliance with the registration requirements of the state in which you maintain your principal 
place of business and are In compliance with the bonding, capital, and recordkeeping 
requirements of that state. 

Signature 

l, the undersigned, sign this Form ADV on behalf of, and with the authority of, the Investment 
adviser. The investment adviser and I both certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of 
the United States of America, that the Information and statements made in this ADV, including 
exhibits and any other Information submitted, are true and correct, and that I am signing this 
Form ADV Execution Page as a free and voluntary act. 

I certify that the adviser's books and records will be preserved and available for Inspection as 
required by law. Finally, I authorize any person having custody or possession of these books and 
records to make them available to federal and state regulatory rep_resentatlves. 

: Signature Date MM/DD/YYYY 

I CRD Number 

1

106742 

• Printed Name Title 
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Clariden ~Leu 
Welcome Movie Contact Career News & Press Deutsch 

about Us 

Drivate Banking 

t- Wealth 1'-1anagement 

'-~External Asset Managers 

About us 

EAM Banking 

Private Label Funds 

Clanden Leu Online 

Serv1ces 

Succession 
Contact 
Help 

Institutional Cl!ents 

> MyPension 

llrnvestment Products 

llrnvestment Research 

Security Legal Disclaimer Sitemap 

EAM Banking 

In addition to the classic private banking services range you also have access to the following 
services: 

Securities, Foreign Exchange and Precious Metals trading 

You can contact our own securities and FX dealers directly via DirectAccess. It is the 
responsibility and aim of every dealer to achieve the best possible deal on the market for our 
clients. 

Independent Research 

The Investment Office of Cia rid en Leu permanently monitors and analyses developments in the 
financial markets. We provide you with access to our experts' information on all the major 
markets. We are happy to invite you to a personal meeting with our analysts where you can 
actively discuss and exchange ideas. 

There around the clock for you and your clients 

The internet portal EAMNet we have set up for our external asset managers allows you to 
access your client data and to execute market orders via a secure !ink at any time. SecureMai! 
provides you with a platform to ensure the secure transmission of data via e~mail. As a member 
of our EAM Member Area you have access to research and product information and to news 
specifically for external asset managers. In addition our EAMs have online access to most of the 
forms they need. 

Ciariden Leu funds 

Take advantage of the direct contact with our fund managers. Clariden Leu's funds have 
demonstrated their quality ln the intense competition between fund products1 as the numerous 
awards received from neutral rating agencies confirm. 

Competent lending specialists 

Our product range is rounded off with professional support on financing matters from trained 
and experienced tending experts. 

Private Family Service, Foundations, Trusts and more 

To ensure that the needs of all family members as well as future generations are met on a long­
term basis, specialized subsldiarles of Clariden Leu offer services for the establishment and 
management of trusts, foundations and companies as well as a range of other services. 

Personal contact 

Successful advisory and support services must be founded on mutua! trust and respect. 
Maintaining personal contact with you is something we set great store by - whether through a 
personal visit, by telephone or at one of our many client events. Please contact us for a 
personal consultation. 

EJ' ~· 

2009, Clanden Leu~ Welcome to C!anden Leu 
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Clariden ~Leu 
Welcome Movie Contact Career News & Press Deutsch 

about Us 

Drivate Banking 

~Wealth i'-1anagement 

External Asset Managers 

About us 
EA!Vl Banking 

Private Label Funds 

Clanden Leu Online 

Services 

Succession 

Contact 
Help 

>-InstitUtional Clients 

8> MyPenSIOn 

llrnvestment Products 

llrnvestment Research 

Private label Funds 

A Private Label Fund gives you the possibility to position yourself in the market under your 
name with a tailor-made fund solution. The challenge is to determine which fund jurisdiction, 
fund type and technical aspects of the fund will meet your individual needs. We offer a 
comprehensive service - starting with the design of a solution and ending with the setup of the 
fund structure. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us. We would be pleased to discuss non-committal your 
personal needs. 

s' llE!i' 
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Clariden f~ Leu 
Welcome Mov1e Contact Career News & Press Deutsch S~arch 

liilfllt.boutUs 

Drivate Banking 
Good reasons for choosing Clariden leu as your partner s• ~· 

~Wealth Management 

'-··External Asset Managers 

About us 

Good reasons 

Our Teams 

EAP.1 Bankmg 

Pnvate Label Funds 

Clanden Leu Online 
Services 

SuccesSIOn 

Contact 
Help 

0 Institutional Clients 

~ MyPenslon 

llrnvestment Products 

llrnvestment Research 

Security Legal Disclaimer Sitemap 

EAMNet 

Need for: 
- One-stop comprehensive 

service 
- Technological services 
- Custom'Jzed solutions 

--
Partnership through: 

Professionalism 
Experience 
Product innovation 
Settlement/trading 
capacity 

Confidence due to: 
security and 
creditworthiness 

- Tradition and continuity 
- Experience and innovation 
- Transparency 
- l'vtembership of Credit 

Suisse Group 
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Dennis Calhoun, Appellant, v. Brooks Fiber Properties, Inc., Appellee 

No. 00-1451EM 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT 

2 Fed. Appx. 632; 2001 U.S. App. LEXIS 2056 

December 14, 2000, Submitted 

February 12, 2001, Filed 

NOTICE: 

[•11 RULES OF THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS MAY LIMIT CITATION TO 

UNPUBLISHED OPINIONS. PLEASE REFER TO THE RULES OF THE UNITED STATES 

COURT OF APPEALS FOR THIS CIRCUIT 

SUBSEQUENT HISTORY: 

Reported in Table Case Format at: ;!J!.QLU,_s..Agg,J • .!illls 2408!! 

PRIOR HISTORY: 

On Appeal from the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri. 

JUDGES: Before WOLLMAN. Chief Judge, RICHARD S. ARNOLD, and HANSEN, Circuit 

Judges. 

OPINION 

PER CURIAM. 

This suit arises under the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 2l!.J)..$,C,_§_§ZJ_et.se.q., and 

the Missouri Human Rights Act, Chapter 213, Mo. Rev. Stat. Dennis Calhoun appeals the 

District Court's n1 grant of summary judgment in favor of Brooks Fiber 8roperties, Inc. Mr. 
""' Calhoun asserts that he established a prima facie case, and that there were factual disputes as 

to materia! issues. We disagree and aff1rm 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - Footnotes - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ -1 

The Hon Mary Ann L. Medler, Umted States Magistrate Judge for the Eastern Distnct of 
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Dennis Calhoun, Appellant, v. Brooks Fiber Properties, Inc., Appellee. 

."lexisNexis* 

Missouri. 

-----------End Footnotes--------------

Mr. Calhoun worked as the Director of Right of Way and Real Estate. He supervised five 

regional managers throughout the country, a JOb which necessitated frequent travel. When Mr. 

Calhoun was not traveling, and except on Fridays, Brooks Fiber allowed him ["2] to work from 

his home in Brookfield, Missouri On Fridays, Mr Calhoun went to Brooks Fibers home office in 

StLOUIS. 

Mr. Calhoun's supervisor, lnes LeBow, requested that he cease working out of his home and 

work out of St Louis when he was not traveling. In her affidavit, Ms. LeBow testified that she 

learned that Mr. Calhoun reported to St Louis only one day a week, and that there were 

complaints he was not reachable. Mr. Calhoun asked whether Brooks Fiber would give him 

moving expenses or pay for his housing accommodations if he worked out of the St. Louis 

office. Ms. LeBow replied that Brooks Fiber would offer no financial compensation. n2 

--------------Footnotes-------------- -2 

It seems undisputed that Mr. Calhoun's salary, duties, benefits, and position would have been 

unaffected by the relocation. 

- ----------End Footnotes--------------

A week later and after consulting with his wife, Mr. Calhoun informed Ms. LeBow that for 

personal and financial reasons relocating to the St. Louis office "was not an option" for him. Ms 

LeBow terminated Mr. Calhoun. 

Mr. Calhoun then filed ["3] this suit against Brooks Fiber alleging age discrimination in violation 

of the ADEA and the Missouri Human Rights Act. We have considered the record and briefs and 

heard oral argument. We find no substantial evidence that what happened to Mr. Calhoun had 

anything to do with his age. Accordingly, it was proper for the District Court to grant summary 

judgment. the reasons for which are fully explained in that Court's opinion. Thus, the judgment 

will be affirmed. 

!5.Jl£!;.is..lQ.IQQ 

SEJIRC» Research Value Packages 
'----------' . 

Customer SuQ!LQL!ISite Mag!Contact UsiTerms & Conditio.I1§1Privacy!Cogyright 
2008 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved. 
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RUDY E. DAVIS. JR .. Plaintiff-Appellant, v ZIANA LIESE, M.D, Defendant-Appellee, and 

SHA\NNEE MISSION MEDICAL CENTER, INC.; EM SPECIALISTS PA; ROBERT L 

PROSSER. JR. M D, Defendants. 

No. 08-3326 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE TENTH CIRCUIT 

353 Fed. Appx. 95; 2009 U.S. App. LEXIS 24488 

November 6, 2009, Filed 

NOTICE: 

PLEASE REFER TO f.I;DERAL RULES OF APPE;]..LATI; PRQCEQ!J.RE RULE 3~1 

GOVERNING THE CITATION TO UNPUBLISHED OPINIONS. 

PRIOR HISTORY: ["1) 

(D.C. No. 207-CV·02323-EFM). (D. Kan.). 

t!li'll!t v . ..sl!l!YfJl~li-'ii2!LMed. Ctr .. ln<mJ!008 U.S. Oist. LEXIS 87491 10. Kan., Oct. 27, 

2®ru 

COUNSEL: For RUDY E. DAVIS. JR., Plaintiff - Appellant: Mll;lli!eLAl<t.n.J>.N.U. Michael 

Gross Law Firm, St Louis, MO; Philin_!L!:ioJJ.IDY~. Dougherty, Medin & Holloway, Kansas City. 

MO 

For ZIANA LIESE, M.D., Defendant- Appellee· TimothY Pl!.!ri..«!LM.~. Gilliland & Hayes. 

P C - Op, Overland Park, KS US 

For SHAWNEE MISSION MEDICAL CENTER, INC. Defendant- Appellee· ~ck A, Pearce. 

Wallace Saunders Austin Brown & Enochs Chtd. - Op, Overland Park, KS. 

For EM SPECIALISTS PA. ROBERT L. PROSSER, MD .. JR. M.D .. Defendants: ,!eff K~ 

fkown, ~U~. Thomas R. Pickert. M.~B.IlidlQY_W..Il~on. Logan Logan & Watson, 

L. C , Prairie Village, KS 

JUDGES: Before TACHA. ANDERSON, and EBEL, Circuit Judges. 

OPINION BY: David M. Ebel 
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RUDY E. DAVIS, JR., Plaintiff-Appellant, v. ZIANA LIESE, M.D., 

OPINION 

ORDER AND JUDGMENT • 

•••.••• - - - . -- - Footnotes - - - - -- - - - - -- - - • • 

After examining the briefs and appellate record, this panel has determined unanimously that oral 

argument would not materially assist the determination of this appeal. See Fed. R. App.__e,_:!;t 

t~}; 1llt!LQ!r,_B. 34.1(G). The case is therefore ordered submitted without oral argument 

This order and judgment is not binding precedent, except under the doctrines of law of the case, 

res judicata, and collateral estoppel. It may be cited, however, ["2] for its persuasive value 

consistent with Fed. R. APP. P 32J and 10th Cir. R. 32.1_. 

- - - - - - - - - - End Footnotes-- - - - - - - - - - • • 

Rudy E. Davis, Jr. appeals the district court's determination that his medical malpractice claims 

against Ziana Liese, M.D., are barred by the statute of limitations because Dr Liese was not 

timely served with process. Because Mr. Davis never received or filed an executed waiver of 

service and did not formally serve Dr Liese before the statutory deadline, we affirm. n1 

--------------Footnotes-------------- -1 

On December 11, 2008, this court identified a potential issue of appellate jurisdiction because 

Mr Davis's claims against defendant Shawnee Mission Medical Center, Inc. had been 

dismissed without prejudice and thus remained viable ·In district court. The district court 

subsequently issued an order certifying its decision as to Dr. Liese as final under &JI.JLC.b&~ 

~J The jurisdictional issue was referred to this panel. In light of the Rll.~~!;!) certification, 

we are satisfied that this court has jurisdiction to hear this appeal. See ~-Ul,.S...E,_Gp.ru!ri£1:! 

Cl6J)50 F .. ~dJI41. 845 (10th Cjr. t~~J (en bane) 

------------End Footnotes--------------

Background 

The district court correctly chose to apply Kansas limitations provisions because the case was 

brought under diversity ["3] jurisdiction. See ~.!L~446 US 74QJ.5.Z: 

5~~- Ct~1lli~~64 !,,J;.d,_2d 659 ~!!} (concluding that "state service requirements which 

are an integral part of the state statute of limitations should control in an action based on state 

law which is filed in federal court under diversity jurisdiction."); fu@r_anty Trn!!LC_0,_y. Yo.~~~Ei 

u.s. 99. 110~6.£.S. Ct. 14~ •. J;d,~!l!!J!} (holding that state limitations periods 

govern state~law claims in a diversity case}. 

Mr. Davis's claims arise from the deaths of his wife and unborn child on January 25, 2006. 

Under K!l!l.Jltllt.Ann...§.§.0-513, he had two years from that date to commence his suit. Kansas 

deems a suit to have commenced as of the date the complaint is filed, so long as the 

defendants are served within ninety days of the filing. See Kan. Stat. An'!...§.§Jl..:.~J But 

when service does not occur within that ninety-day period, it is the date of service, not the date 

of filing, which marks the commencement of the suit. See id. 

Mr. Davis filed his original complaint, which did not name Dr. Liese as a defendant, in July 2007. 

On December 3, 2007, he filed an amended complaint including the claims against her. n2 As 

permitted by E.<!d R. Civ. P. 4{d), n3 Mr Davis, through his ["4] counsel, mailed her a request 

to waive service, along with a copy of the amended complaint. Dr Liese testified in her 

deposition that she received and read the waiver packet, and that she signed something and 

handed it back to her office manager She was not sure whether it was the waiver that she 

signed. It is undisputed, however, that the waiver never was returned to Mr. J;¥1vis or filed with 

the district court. Dr. Liese answered the amended complaint on December 17, 2007, asserting 

in her affirmative defenses "[t]hat Plaintiffs claims may fail due to improper service of process." 

Aplt. App. at 28. 

- - - - • - - - - - - - - - Footnotes - - - - - - - - - - -- - - -2 
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Dr. Liese asserts that "the action against [her] was not commenced pursuant to Feder.l!LB.I!!!U!f 

Civil Proc!l.l!yJJ!_;r because the first amended complaint was filed shortly after the deadline for 

filing amended complaints, without Mr. Davis seeking leave to file out of time. Aplee. Br. at 24. 

But the district court expressly allowed Mr. Davis to file his first amended complaint out of time 

due to excusable neglect Dr. Liese does not take issue with the finding of excusable neglect, so 

we do not further consider this argument.3 

Fed.__R,__Qiv. P. 4 sets the standard for adequacy of service in [•5] federal court, even in a 

diversity case. See Iianna v. Plumer~~J!!I_!.LS..A.ll.0~42_~._!!$_Ji,_~1AJ,~g_,_2.QJ! 

tt~~ 

----------·-End Footnotes----- --------

The ninety-day service period elapsed on Monday, March 3, 2008. On March 24, Dr Liese 

moved for dismissal under §§..§.!1::!it3 and ~<!.}. arguing that she had not been served 

within the ninety-day period, so the suit had not commenced on or before January 25, 2008. 

The court 1ssued a summons as to Dr. Liese on March 31, and Mr. Davis formally served her 

with the summons and a copy of the amended complaint The court, however, agreed with Dr. 

Liese and granted judgment in her favor. Mr. Davis appeals. n4 

- --------- -- Footnotes-------------- -4 

The district court also granted judgment to defendants EM Specialists, PA and Robert L. 

Prosser, Jr., M.D. Pursuant to the parties' stipulation, this court dismissed these defendants 

from this appeal. 

-----------End Footnotes----- --------

Analysis 

Mr. Dav1s argues that the district court erred in granting judgment to Dr. Liese because (1) she 

waived formal service of process by signing the waiver form; (2) she waived the defenses of 

insufficiency of service and the statute of limitations when she filed her answer, and (3) he is 

entitled to invoke the savings provision in !S3'!!b__$_1;lj.__Ao.n,_§.Jllbljl_.ill!!), under which the 

commencement date [•6] would still be the filing date. Our review of the district court's decision 

is de novo. See J..<!lllli!lJiY....Ci.ly_g.f.IQR!OO!..nU~ill~1275 (10th Cir 199QJ. 

1. Dr. Liese did not waive formal service of process. 

Mr. Davis argues that by receiving the waiver packet, reading it, signing the waiver, and handing 

it back to her office manager, Dr. Liese "in this case in fact had waived the formal service of 

process." Aplt Br. at 25. We disagree 

It is unclear whether Dr. Liese signed the waiver, her testimony was that she signed some 

document, but she did not recall whether 1t was the waiver. Ultimately, though. it does not matter 

whether it was the waiver that she signed. ~ requires that the waiver be executed by the 

defendant, returned to the plaintiff, and filed with the court. Formal service is excused only upon 

the filing of the executed waiver. See Fed. R._Cll£..1'.~4(l;IJ(4}; see also .Elt<LR. Civ. P. 4, Adv. 

Comm. Notes, 1993 Amendments ("The revised rule is clear that, if the waiver is not returned 

and filed .... the action will not otherwise proceed until formal service of process is effected."). 

Mr Davis misplaces his reliance on Morse v. Elmira Coun!{y_CJ!l_l:t_Zll2 F.2d 35. 40 (2d Cir. 

1984), [•7] which held that service by mail under Fed.._R~civ. P. 4(c)(2)(C)(ii) was complete 

and effective even though defendant did not return the acknowledgment. Ryle 4(c)(2)(C)(li) was 

superseded by the 1993 amendments to Rlll!L4. which, as noted above, indicate that the waiver 

must be retumed and filed to be effective. See Cambridge Holdings Group, Inc. v. Fed. Ins. 

k.~9 F.~_tl56, 1362. 376 U.S. App....D..J<~5_2!UQ.C. Cir. ~· Becau~ the waiver never 

was returned or filed with the court, there was no effective waiver of formal service, in this case. 

2. Dr. Liese did not waive her defenses when she filed her answer. 

Mr. Davis also argues that Dr. Liese waived the !nsufficiency-of-service and limitations defenses 

in two ways when she filed her answer. First, he contends that under Kansas law, the 
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appearance of counsel has the same effect as formal service of process. But we need not 

address this assertion. We have not found where Mr. Davis argued before the district court that 

counsel's appearance had the same effect as forma! service, and arguments not raised in the 

district court are waived on appeal. See Rosewood S~_Su-'lfLOM!.«-.Pivq!;lfieq 

li!t!l!.S •• Inc .. 413 F ~~lrJ:ll.QID. 

Second, ['8) Mr Davis argues that Dr. Liese's answer did not assert a statute of limitations 

defense. See .EJ!!LB.~Civ. P. S(~j . .:!.<llt>J (requiring defendants to assert affirmative defenses in 

responsive pleading). As the district court noted, when Dr. Liese filed her answer in December 

2007, the limitations period had not expired. Therefore, at that time there was no limitations 

defense to be raised. The answer did raise the defense of service of process, and Dr. Liese 

promptly asserted the limitations defense once it came into existence. We agree that. under 

these c'ircumstances, Dr. Liese did not waive either the process defense or the !'Imitations 

defense. Cf ~~OO!Jru;._v~&tllll£iD, Co .. 810 F.2!Ll!§:.l!,_lli_l.:!..Ql;h_C_~7j (holding that 

failure to assert limitations defense in the answer did not result in waiver, where the defense 

was included in the pretrial order). 

3. The district court did not err in denying relief under &w.....St~Z03(b). 

Finally, Mr. Davis argues that he is entitled to a second chance for service under Kl!n,_St!.l. 

&:m, § 60-~). which retains the original commencement date "[i]f service of process 

purports to have been made but is later adjudicated to ["9) have been invalid due to any 

irregularity in form or procedure or any defect in making service[,)" so long as the plaintiff serves 

process within the ninety-day period following the adjudication. 

To determine whether §J>.t!.::ZNlbJ should apply, the district court applied the factors set forth in 

G~~<I!L..A!l-~ 638. 906 P.2d 156 (Kan. App. 1995). Grimmett held that 

"before it can be said that service has 'purported to have been made,' it must be shown that a 

defendant was given actual notice of having been sued." IJL.!It 164. In addition, there should 

exist three additional factors: 

(1) The original service must have "appeared" to be valid and the returns by the sheriffs office 

or other process servers must indicate that the service was valid. (2) The record should show 

that the plaintiff believed in good faith that his or her serv1ce was valid and relied on that validity 

to his or her detriment. (3) The plaintiff had no reason to believe the defendant was contesting 

service until after the statute of limitations had run, but had no opportunity to take steps to 

correct the defective service .I d. Analyzing these factors, the district court concluded that (1) 

there did not appear to be valid ["1 OJ service because the materials sent to Dr. Liese did not 

include a summons, and specifically stated that the request for waiver was not a summons; (2) 

Mr. Davis could not believe in good faith that the request for waiver effectuated valid service, 

since rt did not include a summons; and (3) Dr. Liese's answer put Mr. Davis on notice that she 

was contesting service, and he could have accomplished formal service before the limitations 

period expired. Thus, the district court declined to apply § 60-203(b). On appeal, Mr. Davis 

contends that the Grimmett factors are inconsistent with the Kansas Supreme Court's 

interpretation of §_§2:2!1.3{11). He urges us to rely solely on J:!ygbes v. Martin 240 Kan~31!1.. 

12l!..E..£.<L11!1.~~<1!1,__1liJ!§l, in which the Kansas Supreme Court stated, "we must 

construe K.S.A, so-20;wu liberally to secure the just determination of the action now before us." 

We disagree that Grimmett is inconsistent with Hughes. The Kansas Supreme Court has 

approved and adopted the Grimmett factors. See p;eren-Abb~n. Oep't o1 Revenu!h 

279 K<l!l 83. 10~~'!!!,_22l!.ID; see also ~ o1 Norris ex rei. NorrilU!. 

liastings. 38 Kan~AP!b..2d 479, 141 P.3d 511 513-14 (Ka~ (recognizing that the 

Kansas Supreme ['11) Court had employed the Grimmett analysis and noting that Hughes was 

not entirely controlling). Therefore, the district court did not err in employjW the Grimmett 

analysis. Further, we agree with the district court's analysis of the Grimmett factors and, for 

substantially the reasons stated by the district court, conclude that Mr. Davis is not entitled to 

proceed under ll~lt>J See Pilm!_n-Abbott~3d at 504 (holding that plaintiffs could 

not proceed under §_Q.!!,L03{!;!) where there was no original service and they were informed that 

the defendant was contesting service before the service period expired); Estate of Norris, 141 

P.3d at 514 (declining to apply §_®:-,W.{Q} where plaintiff failed to satisfy any of the Grimmett 
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.~lexisNexis• 

factors, even though defendant had actual notice of the suit due to the initial invalid service); 

Cook_v~~J-~"!k.AJ>_p,_~_!ljH._!!_:u>~3d 1243. 1l4!UK;m. ):\RP~~;u (declining to apply 

!L§~:itb) where plaintiff "cannot contend that original service appeared valid, as the 

appearance docket reflects that a summons had not been issued in the case until the statute of 

limitations ran"); Gril:!l!ruttt_~~tiQ4 (declining to apply ~WI) where plaintiff was 

aware that she ['12] had incorrect address and was advised within limitations period that 

defendant would contest service). 

Conclusion 

The JUdgment of the district court is AFFIRMED. 

Entered for the Court 

David M. Ebel 

Circuit Judge 
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EXHIBIT I 

Remaining Withheld Evidence: 

This list is a sampling of the continued to be withheld evidence, documented from 

notes kept by Jenkins during the June 2008 NY exam, the receipt for copying the 

August, 2008 production to the SEC, the December 30, 2008 telephone call with 

the SEC, the January, 2009 NY and Rl exams and electronic records still 

maintained. As this list includes the documents most critical to the defense of this 

case, Jenkins continues to be very adversely affected by the withholding of these 

documents and their absence prevents her from successfully defending the case: 

1) Annual bank statements for the Swiss client accounts in 2001 (3 accounts, 

61 pages) and 2006 (4 accounts, 91 pages), for a total of seven statements. 

2) Three Locke produced reconciliations of the above Bank Statements for 

2001, account holdings and valuation data (28 pages). 

3) Advent Axys reports showing portfolio holdings, valuations, performance 

and a variety of trading data for the 3 then 4 Swiss based accounts from 

1999- 2008 (about 1600 pages). 

4) Documents allegedly provided by Locke which show Chase bank account 

numbers for the 4 Swiss client accounts- Jenkins does not know of these 

documents. 

5) Assets Under Management data by client(# of clients) for the following end 

of periods: 6/30/99 (6), 12/31/99 (7), 12/31/00 (11), 12/31/01 (14), 

12/31/02 (13), 6/30/03 (9), 12/31/03 (3), 12/31/04 (4), 12/31/05 (4), 

12/31/06 (33), 12/31/07 (89), and 12/31/08 (94). 

6) Custodial bank data for the year end 2006 29 non Swiss based accounts. 

7) The January 6, 2009 termination notice of Locke's sub advisory mandate 

from the Principal of the investment advisor for the four Swiss based 

accounts. While the SEC continues to withhold this critical evidence, Jenkins 

has supplied it to the Court in Exhibit 18 of Dock~t 65. 
p 

8) Fourth CD (John Day Swiss accounts trading data 0.4MB) of data produced 

for the January NY portion of the Locke exam, produced and sent to the SEC 

on 2/3/09 (records kept by John Day which conclusively contradict SEC 
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allegations that Jenkins did all the trading and data entry for the Swiss 

based accounts. Doc 67-4 Exh 4A SEC John Day depo excerpts is also 

relevant). 

9) Original documents taken from Locke files during the Rl portion of the 

January, 2009 exam as evidenced by the many "colored sticky notes" 

showing where documents were pulled from each file crate to be copied 

and returned. They were not returned (roughly 2000 pages) and are not 

produced at this time by the SEC. 

10) Documents sent to Locke counsel on Jan 9, 2009 for preservation and 

copying. Approximately 4500 pages of documents were copied which 

include extensive trading notes for all accounts (records kept primarily by 

Diane Hudson which again conclusively contradict SEC allegations that 

Jenkins did all the trading and data entry for the Swiss based accounts. Exh 

67- 5 Exh 4B SEC Hudson depo excerpts is relevant.), Locke financial data 

and contracts, Jenkins financial data, Locke and Jenkins tax returns back to 

1995, Diane Hudson's reconciliation work for the Swiss based and other 

accounts and worksheets for performance calculations also done by 

Hudson, and extensive Locke data Hudson provided to consultants. 

(Another roughly 6000 pages were sent, for a total of 7 file crates as 

documented by the Ken Walsh affidavit, which were not copied. Exh lA 

Affidavit of KJW is relevant.) 

11) Police reports provided by Jenkins reporting the many unauthorized 

entries made into the Locke office in Newport, Rl between 2006 and 2009 

(more now in 2010) which explain why data critical to this case is no longer 

available to Jenkins for her defense. While the SEC continues to withhold 

this critical evidence, Jenkins has supplied it to the Court in Exhibit 8 of 

Docket 67. 

12) Two 2" binders of Coamerica bank statements for the Mott account 

produced during the January 2009 exam. (roughly 500 pages- Some other 

Coamerica Mott statements produced during tlae June 2008 exam were 

returned which were additional to the withheld statements.) 

13) One 2" binder of Schwab statements for all accounts custodied there 

during 2008 (roughly 250 pages). 
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14} All Ashland Partners communications about the performance track 

record audit and bills evidencing same (about 30 pages). 

15) Many Locke contracts and all of the termination letters are not 

produced at this time. However, where there are some contracts returned, 

and frequently there are multiple duplications of those same contracts. 

(About 300 pages were returned and about 300 pages are still missing.) 

16) Substantive evidence provided about mandated tax selling for Vogel 

Consulting clients, most important now due to the inaccurate information 

provided by Vogel to the SEC. (10 pages) 

17) Custodial statements and communications regarding the Lee 

account, one of Locke's earliest accounts from the 1997-1998 time frame. 

(5 pages) 

18) Custodial statements from custodian Stanford, managed by SMH in 

Texas, about 1000 pages (Locke was a sub advisor for these accounts). 

Some documents which were returned allegedly as part of Locke's evidence have 

never before been sighted by Jenkins. As such, she has no knowledge as to who 

produced them or if they are valid. Many of them appear to be reconciliations and 

may well have been useful to Jenkins, if they are valid, in her defense if they had 

been provided in a timely manner and could have been reviewed properly. 

Without the time to adequately review now, Jenkins is unable to determine their 

validity or whether they are part of the fabricated evidence, as determined during 

discovery, provided by Day, Rosenblum and Caithness. 
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